've
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® the most preferred insurer in India, with
global footprint & recognition

® atrusted brand admired by all stakeholders

® the best-in-class customer service provider
leveraging technology & multiple
channels

® the provider of a broad range of innovative
products to meet the needs of all customer
segments

® a great place to work with highly
motivated and empowered employees

® rccognised for its contribution to the
society
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the SEVENTY THIRD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of the
Company will be held on THURSDAY the 2nd June, 2011 at the Registered Office of the Company at
24, Whites Road, Chennai - 14 at 3.30 p.m. to transact the following business:

(1) Toreceive and adopt the Directors' Report and Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2011.
(2) Todeclare dividend on Equity Shares.
(3) Tofix the remuneration of the Auditors for the financial year 2011-12.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the undernoted Resolution with or without modification(s) :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 224(8) of the Companies Act, 1956 approval be and is hereby given for
fixation of Audit Fees to various DO/RO/LCB/HO Auditors at a total sum of ¥ 1,80,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore
Eighty Lacs only) plus applicable service tax, Tax Audit Fees at 20% on Basic Audit Fees, Service Tax Audit Fees at
% 1,000/- per DO/RO/LCB Auditors for the year ending 31.3.2012 and in addition payment of out of pocket and
travelling expenses to the Auditors wherever necessary".

(By Order of the Board)
for United India Insurance Company Limited

Chennai S. VENKATARAMAN
31st May 2011 Company Secretary
Notes:

1. Any member, entitled to attend and vote, isentitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself
and such a proxy need not be a member.

2. The Proxy Form duly stamped and executed, should be deposited at the registered office of the company not less
than fortyeight hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting.

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

NOTICE
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forGerd Fect BT fciaget
3191 2011 &Y 3 ¥ & ford fagearal afifes ufddeer 3R crmaRifera o faror aik qefet u &t fouie @ forgerdssron rge
TRGA BB |
15N ot b Pl forsaTGT 3T HrelTetol TR0 SR i 3 |
9l & YR TR forsurget T ARILN
(F7 Bsi A)
as 3rfae GGl fafdy Sl
[P TcaE HifFTH oA A 2010-11 | 805.33 | 501.53 | 5069.80| 6376.66
3fi @1 wfderd 23.47% | 10.58% | 22.66%| 21.71%
2009-10 | 652.25 | 453.56 | 4133.24| 5239.05
13.87% | 34.62% | 22.72%| 22.47%
FRABEER | 2010-11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2009-10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bl 2010-11 | 805.33 | 501.53 | 5069.80 | 6376.66
23.47% | 10.58% | 22.66%| 21.71%
2009-10 | 652.25 453.56| 4133.24| 5239.05
13.87% 34.62%| 22.72%| 22.47%
Fatgpd gotata sfifeem oRa # 2010-11 68.00 12.35 625.30| 705.65
2009-10 37.25 11.04 509.75| 558.04
ARAP TR | 2010-11 14.34 5.98 8.33 28.65
2009-10 18.25 7.65 5.06 30.96
Bl 2010-11 82.34 18.33 633.63| 734.30
2009-10 55.50 18.69 514.81| 589.00
aifda gereltan i oA & 2010-11 | 274.66 | 123.18 | 1243.03| 1640.87
2009-10 | 213.11 96.03 | 1032.18| 1341.32
FRABEE | 2010-11 | 102.93 | 147.55 102.67| 353.15
2009-10 88.98 | 125.25 82.34| 296.57
Bl 2010-11 | 377.59 | 270.73 | 1345.70| 1994.02
2009-10 | 302.09 | 221.28 | 1114.52| 1637.89
oI St yRa # 2010-11 | 598.67 | 390.70 | 4452.07| 5441.44
a1a & ot getell A gfiz 25.67% 6.01% | 23.30%| 22.12%
e ifFm &1 ufaera 74.34% | 77.90% | 87.82%| 85.33%
2009-10 | 476.39 | 368.57 | 3610.81| 4455.77
-2.39% | 36.58% | 22.75%| 20.44%
73.04% | 81.26% | 87.36%| 85.05%
FRAB TR | 2010-11 -88.59 | -141.57 -94.34| -324.50
25.25% | 20.38% | 22.09%| 22.18%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%| 0.00%
2009-10 -70.73 | -117.60 -77.28| -265.61
1.84% | 51.33% | 83.91%| 40.40%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%| 0.00%
Bl 2010-11 | 510.08 | 249.13 | 4357.73| 5116.94
25.74% | -0.73% | 23.33%| 22.12%
63.34% | 49.67% | 85.95%| 80.24%
2009-10 | 405.66 | 250.97 | 3533.53| 4190.16
-3.09% | 30.61% | 21.86%| 19.36%
62.19% | 55.33% | 85.49%| 79.98%
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FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Seventy Third Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited
Statement of Accounts and Balance Sheet for the year ended March 31, 2011.

We are also pleased to report on business performances and operational results of the Company.

CLASS-WISE PERFORMANCE SUMMARY
(T in crores)

Year Fire Marine Misc. Total
Gross Direct Premium In India 2010-11 805.33 501.53 5069.80 | 6376.66
Percentage Growth 23.47% 10.58% 22.66% 21.71%

2009-10 652.25 453.56 4133.24 | 5239.05
13.87% 34.62% 22.72% 22.47%

Outside India | 2010-11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2009-10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 2010-11 805.33 501.53 5069.80 | 6376.66

23.47% 10.58% 22.66% 21.71%

2009-10 652.25 453.56 | 4133.24 |5239.05
13.87% 34.62% 22.72% 22.47%

Reinsurance Premium Accepted In India 2010-11 68.00 12.35 625.30 705.65

2009-10 37.25 11.04 509.75 558.04

Outside India | 2010-11 14.34 5.98 8.33 28.65

2009-10 18.25 7.65 5.06 30.96

Total 2010-11 82.34 18.33 633.63 734.30

2009-10 55.50 18.69 514.81 589.00

Reinsurance Premium Ceded In India 2010-11 274.66 123.18 1243.03 | 1640.87

2009-10 213.11 96.03 1032.18 | 1341.32

Outside India | 2010-11 102.93 147.55 102.67 353.15

2009-10 88.98 125.25 82.34 296.57

Total 2010-11 377.59 270.73 1345.70 | 1994.02

2009-10 302.09 221.28 1114.52 | 1637.89

Net Premium In India 2010-11 598.67 390.70 4452.07 | 5441.44
Percentage Increase over

previous year 25.67% 6.01% 23.30% 22.12%

Percentage to Gross Premium 74.34% 77.90% 87.82% 85.33%

2009-10 476.39 368.57 3610.81 | 4455.77
-2.39% 36.58% 22.75% 20.44%
73.04% 81.26% 87.36% | 85.05%

Outside India | 2010-11 -88.59 -141.57 -94.34 | -324.50
25.25% 20.38% 22.09% 22.18%

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

2009-10 -70.73 -117.60 -77.28 | -265.61

1.84% 51.33% 83.91% | 40.40%

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Total 2010-11 510.08 249.13 4357.73 | 5116.94

25.74% -0.73% 23.33% | 22.12%
63.34% 49.67% 85.95% | 80.24%
2009-10 405.66 250.97 3533.53 | 4190.16
-3.09% 30.61% 21.86% 19.36%
62.19% 55.33% 85.49% | 79.98%

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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3ATE SR aRféra # gfes | () 2010-11 57.17 3.92 408.22 | 469.31
o Shifeem &1 wfdrera 11.21 1.58 9.37 9.17
2009-10 -4.79 39.27 | 317.49 | 351.97

-1.18% | 15.65% 8.99% | 8.40%

9 Jrfofa sfifem 2010-11 | 452.91 | 24521 | 3949.51 | 4647.63

2009-10 410.45 211.70 3216.04 | 3838.19

9 39T G 2010-11 | 311.38 | 217.12 | 3857.14 | 4385.64
oI St 1 wfdera 61.05% | 87.15% | 88.51% | 85.71%

2009-10 198.07 218.52 2912.65 | 3329.24
48.83% 87.07% 82.43% | 79.45%

oG HHI 2010-11 2.40 13.47 255.67 | 271.54

o i o wfcrera 0.47% 5.41% 5.87% | 5.31%

2009-10 -4.41 22.82 214.54 | 232.95

-1.09% 9.09% 6.07% 5.56%

dlo FRIER F Faferd saretet T ford fageft 2010-11 218.09 96.04 | 1411.25 | 1725.38
R & faformrr aer | wifor oft Afifera @

oI St 1 fdera 42.76% | 38.55% | 32.39% | 33.72%

2009-10 140.95 71.22 944.82 | 1156.99

34.75% | 28.38% | 26.74% | 27.61%

dareize ufeomm 2010-11 -78.96 -81.42 | -1574.55 |-1734.93

o Sfifeem @1 wfdera -15.48% | -32.68% | -36.13% |-33.91%

2009-10 75.84 | -100.86 | -855.97 | -880.99

18.70% | -40.19% | -24.22% | -21.03%
foraer &t facht 3 oy AfRd foraer s o1 faformrer 2010-11 100.83 55.29 943.50 | 1099.62

(3R forsurger afRrrafcerit & fork 9 draere)
o St 1 ufdera 19.77% | 22.19% | 21.65% | 21.49%
2009-10 | 123.91 47.05 | 890.74 | 1061.70
30.55% | 18.75% | 25.21% | 25.34%
3 A =TI 2010-11 1.54 0.90 15.83 18.27
o Sfifeem @1 ufdera 0.30% 0.36% 0.36% | 0.36%
2009-10 7.34 3.51 50.96 61.81
1.81% 1.40% 1.44% | 1.48%
aifereftenfyl & e & srareter afyoms 2010-11 23.41 -25.23 | -615.22 | -617.04
oI i a1 wfcrera 4.59% | -10.13% | -14.12% |-12.06%
2009-10 | 199.75 | -53.81 34.77 | 180.71
49.24% | -21.44% 0.98% | 4.31%
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Increase/(decrease) in

Unexpired Risk Reserves 2010-11 57.17 3.92 408.22 469.31
Percentage to Net Premium 11.21 1.58 9.37 9.17
2009-10 -4.79 39.27 317.49 351.97
-1.18% 15.65% 8.99% 8.40%
Net Premium Earned 2010-11 452.91 245.21 3949.51 | 4647.63
2009-10 410.45 211.70 3216.04 | 3838.19
Net Incurred Claims 2010-11 311.38 217.12 3857.14 | 4385.64
Percentage to Net Premium 61.05% 87.15% 88.51% 85.71%
2009-10 198.07 218.52 2912.65 | 3329.24
48.83% 87.07% 82.43% 79.45%
Net Commission 2010-11 2.40 13.47 255.67 271.54
Percentage to Net Premium 0.47% 5.41% 5.87% 5.31%
2009-10 -4.41 22.82 214.54 232.95
-1.09% 9.09% 6.07% 5.56%
Operating Expenses Related to Insurance 2010-11 218.09 96.04 1411.25 | 1725.38
business including Foreign Taxes &
Exchange Gain / Loss
Percentage to Net Premium 42.76% 38.55% 32.39% 33.72%
2009-10 140.95 71.22 944.82 | 1156.99
34.75% 28.38% 26.74% 27.61%
Underwriting Results 2010-11 -78.96 -81.42 | -1574.55 |-1734.93
Percentage to Net Premium -15.48% | -32.68% -36.13% | -33.91%
2009-10 75.84 -100.86 -855.97 | -880.99
18.70% | -40.19% -24.22% | -21.03%
Investment Income Apportioned, 2010-11 100.83 55.29 943.50 | 1099.62
including Profit on realisation of
Investments (Net of Provision for
Non-Performing Assets)
Percentage to Net Premium 19.77% 22.19% 21.65% 21.49%
2009-10 123.91 47.05 890.74 | 1061.70
30.55% 18.75% 25.21% 25.34%
Other Income Outgo 2010-11 1.54 0.90 15.83 18.27
Percentage to Net Premium 0.30% 0.36% 0.36% 0.36%
2009-10 7.34 3.51 50.96 61.81
1.81% 1.40% 1.44% 1.48%
Operating Results in Policyholders' Account 2010-11 23.41 -25.23 -615.22 | -617.04
Percentage to Net Premium 4.59% | -10.13% -14.12% | -12.06%
2009-10 199.75 -53.81 34.77 180.71
49.24% | -21.44% 0.98% 4.31%

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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AR
(TR AT H)
fdazor 2010-11 2009-10
grferftente=i & zma & vrieer aRome -617.04 180.71
foraer &t facht 3 e Afed foraer s o1 faformrer
(3R forsunget ufRiafceri 3 forg o wmaerT)
- IRRENfIAT P T 732.19 652.97
3T I 3R T 15.68 -10.84
R & gd @ 130.83 822.84
B2 & fore graerme 0.70 116.00
NS : P AT -0.42 -0.95
T P T Y& 130.55 707.79
gy : AT JRAG foife) oY | F arafyd fer 95.69 541.67
e (SRdfad) 30.00 142.00
faeRur cmamer B 4.86 24.12
o et
(TR BS )
fdazor 31.03.2011 & 31.03.2010 &
TSl 150.00 150.00
doft smfera 1.36 1.36
AT IRAYA 4094.57 3998.89
forder ammféra 0.87 0.86
fageft ggr AT Rfgia 1.13 1.34
P 4247.93 4152.45
O
7000 A z
5 32
6000 - - a S
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5000 - . E § 5 5 E ]
~ 1) o <
s000] § % SR G [
0~ n M o — o0
@ o Py T
3000 - g § N
2000 H
1000 A
0 T T T T T 1

2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11

O g& / NET

[0 Jbct [ GROSS

fiftres Recivor - Fed (39 Be! #)
PREMIUM ANALYSIS - GLOBAL (Z in Crores)
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SUMMARY
(X in crores)

Details 2010-11 2009-10
Operating Results in Policyholders’ Account -617.04 180.71
Investment Income Apportioned, including Profit on realisation of
investments (Net of Provision for Non-Performing Assets) -
Shareholders’ Account 732.19 652.97
Other Income & Outgo 15.68 -10.84
Profit Before Tax 130.83 822.84
Provision for Tax 0.70 116.00
Add : Tax Adjustments -0.42 -0.95
Net Profit After Tax 130.55 707.79
Less : Amount transferred to/from General Reserve 95.69 541.67
Dividend (Proposed) 30.00 142.00
Dividend Distribution Tax 4.86 24.12

CAPITAL & FUNDS

(X in crores)

Details Ason31.03.2011 | Ason31.03.2010
Paid-up Capital 150.00 150.00
Capital Reserve 1.36 1.36
General Reserve 4094.57 3998.89
Investment Reserve 0.87 0.86
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 1.13 1.34
Total 4247.93 4152.45
8
5500 3
2
5000 4 g 7
4500 - 3
0 ~
4000 A N §
< %)
3500 o 9‘9 3 o
3000 - § S §
2500 A § =
2000
1500 )
s OE N o0 3 Sl =3
001 Fo0 88l $9 N8N 84 29
0 T T T T T 1
2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10  2010-11
[ 3ifr [FIRE O @t | MARINE O Rfde / MISc.
AR & At Y Hifeem (Fud Fet 7)

GROSS DIRECT PREMIUM IN INDIA (Rs. in Crores)

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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3245.69
3613.59

2357.4

2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11

O deftafofer / CAPITAL & FUNDS B ufmafcal | ASSETS

st a forfer o ot ufiafcat (30 w2t #)
CAPITAL & FUNDS AND TOTAL ASSETS (R in Crores)

FRiforsaTest Bt Tt :

B geae e

o1 o &t qetett # Hfcrera & ufbadsr

B I AL aS H 21.71% B G FRIA B g A Taas 3 22.47% o |
o shfem

o1 e &t qefett # Hfciera # ufbadsr
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621.13
880.09 2005-06
201011 /
2006.07 |651.08
2009-10
780.72
2007-08
2008.09 654.77

703.03

TS, 1T 3R R (0= et /)
INTEREST, DIVIDEND AND RENT (% in Crores)

(T Bet 7)
2010-11  2009-10
6376.66 5239.05
21.71% 22.47%
5116.94 4190.16
22.12% 19.36%

a9 2010-11H el o1 X 5116.94 IS 31 gz i gret b 3R g1 i X 926.78 B A TG | HfcTerRT SefdTa are],

a¥d 80.24% gSsraadd 79.98% o

3HTE SR RS 7 aRader
o Shifeem &1 wfdrera

A G4 (I&)

9 shiferr a1 wfdrera

Ffteret (2)

o e o1 wfcrera

o BRITR A Fefed saretel T (o gifer | o Afda)
o e a1 ufdrera

469.31 351.97
9.17% 8.40%
4385.64 3329.24
85.71% 79.45%
271.54 232.95
5.31% 5.56%
1725.38 1156.99
33.72% 27.61%

SraTeTe] 37 ST aY Bt efol # ¥ 568.39 BT D Tl §3 6 | T Aol 15 (FeNfeId) B T8 SUSJAR ST # - ddel
FNeel 3 IRUIFRERY §E AT, J2Tel SUGTe 3163 QT3 o forg fabel STl urte sraereT st afefera g |

fordter amr (e wraere) 1831.81 1714.67
qiferftenfy= & @ @ srafd 1099.62 1061.70
IRRefI & W1d B safd 732.19 652.97



aTffer gferda / ANNUAL REPORT 2010 - 2011

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

<
e
900 N o
BN 0~
800 o 29 *'5
© 05 |
700 - < fvr)oo 28 88
600d ~Q X ] ¢
bw 02 o5
500 + < & |
400 -
300 - 39
200 1 33
100 A
0 L] L] L] L] L] 1

2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11
[ & S qd e/ PROFIT BEFORE TAX [ B2 16 o1 | PROFIT AFTER TAX

T fAawor (TR AT &)
PROFIT ANALYSIS (% in Crores)

(X in crores)

PERFORMANCE REVIEW:

2010-11  2009-10
Gross Direct Premium 6376.66 5239.05
Percentage change over previous year 21.71% 22.47%
The Company recorded a growth rate of 21.71% as against 22.47% in the previous year.
Net Premium 5116.94 4190.16
Percentage change over previous year 22.12% 19.36%

The net premium grew by T 926.78 crores to T 5116.94 crores in the year 2010-11. The retention ratio stands at
80.24% as compared to 79.98% in the previous yeatr.

Change in Unexpired Risk Reserves 469.31 351.97
Percentage to Net Premium 9.17% 8.40%
Incurred Claims (Net) 4385.64 3329.24
Percentage to Net Premium 85.71% 79.45%
Commission (Net) 271.54 232.95
Percentage to Net Premium 5.31% 5.56%
Operating expenses relating to Insurance Business (including Exchange Loss / Gain) 1725.38 1156.99
Percentage to Net Premium 33.72% 27.61%

The operating expenses have increased by I 568.39 crores over the previous year. In addition to the impact of wage
revision, the expenses included provisions made for the Pension, Gratuity and other liabilities as required under the
Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) in this regard.

Investment Income (Net of provisions) 1831.81 1714.67
Apportioned to Policy Holders 1099.62 1061.70
Apportioned to Share Holders 732.19 652.97
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Investmentincome increased to ¥ 1831.81 croresin 2010-11 as compared to I 1714.67 crores in the year
2009-10. The mean yield on investments (including profit on sale) is 17.58% as compared to 17.09% in 2009-10.
The Company followed the IRDA norms relating to classification of loans and debentures and provision for Non-
Performing Assets. The net NPA as a percentage to Total Investments stood at 0.10% ason 31.03.2011 as against
0.02% ason31.03.2010.

(X in crores)

2010-11 2009-10

Revenue Account Result (617.04) 180.71
Total Assets 18677.85 17209.77
Investment Assets (at Book Value) 11247.57 9254.21

Book value of total investments as at 31" March 2011 aggregated to ¥ 11,247.57 crores from ¥ 9,254.21crores in
the previousyear and the net accretion during the year amounted to ¥ 1,993.36 crores as against ¥ 885.71 crores
in2009-10.

The Market Value of our equity portfolio as at 31" March 2011 stood at ¥ 7,465.61 crores as compared to
book value of ¥ 2,749.36 crores. The corresponding value for the previous year was I 7,480.40 crores and
% 2,671.94 crores, respectively.

Compliance with IRDA Regulations :

As on 31st March 2011, the Company has complied with IRDA Regulation on Investments including investment in
Infrastructure as under:

Investment % to total
Category ason 31.3.2011 | investments Prescribed Limit
(Rs. in crores)
Central Government, State Government and Not less
Other Approved Securities 3,601.99 32.02 than 30%
Housing and Loans to State Govt. Housing Not less
and Fire Fighting 1,185.09 10.54 than 5%
Infrastructure Sector 1,185.09 10.54 Not less
than 10%
(X in crores)
Paid Up Capital 150.00 150.00
Reserves and Surplus 4097.93  4002.45

An amount of ¥ 95.69 crores was transferred to General Reserve in the year 2010-11. The transfer represents
73.30% of the profit after tax.

DIVIDEND

The Directors recommend a dividend of 20% on the paid-up capital for the year ended 31* March 2011. Total outgo
in the form of dividend including taxes, will be ¥ 34.86 crores.

SOLVENCY MARGIN (X incrores)
» Required Solvency Margin under IRDA Regulations 1343.54
» Available Solvency Margin 3883.77

The solvency ratioason 31.03.2011was 2.89 asagainst 3.41ason 31.03.2010.
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UNITeD INDIA

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

15



”@ aTfes gferdesT / ANNUAL REPORT 2010 - 2011

gqnﬁzflnmn
(TR BSt H)
2010-11 2009-10
gR140 C ®13
> sifdiferm & dga zrd @1 feterffa wfdera 19.61%  19.57%
> BUel  grRaAfdd Jd 1 Ufderd 27.05%  22.00%
> Sifeiferam & e oHiere Algd T I Hfctera 25.92%  28.51%
> ot AfRd Yt B arafde Id o1 ufderd 33.64%  29.36%
IR Vfcerd BYstt & Adoet Uerel AR 3 3MER TR ST0TeTT o5 SR 2 |
TI RAT AT
feaor 2010-11 2009-10
dpetiabt STRIErd 3fedTd 142.69 % 145.43 %
9 HCTEIRUT SFeJdTal 80.24 % 79.98 %
LG IERGIS] -12.06 % 4.31%
9 37T 3FUTc 2.55% 16.89 %
o H[ 3 VT 31T 3.07% 17.06%
QaTel1AT 3eard 31.27 % 31.26%
TfaRorgd forfr

o1 @frca sftaT 3ifeformny 1991 bt &RT 78 % dgd SIf3d UIaRvl AGRIAT BIY Aletel 2008 (S T 3R 768 (3) fastis 4.11.2008)
& TIUE 4 & 3oald, JoTTes 31T B foRIfERT BN HeeId & 370 # 6 373 & AT FHT ST BUfoRI A AoTGT ITH BB 321 ANoiel 3
faferfasereRR forder et 3q arfeigpd fdberm s 81 @ 2010 - 11 & GRieT sftaT uforil A UTH X 5.79 BAS b ANSTGTel B, B #
TATTGAfoc 5T SRS | AVSTelT 3 AR 3T Wbl 31 bl o6 3 Jerds w9 A ‘Arafey s H s g | & 31.3.2011 &t Frafer
SHT AT H P AR 352.79 P ot |

T anffes afaer

a¥ 2008-09 Ffdea At Fide B HROT ARG refcrae w2 doft 3R 8 3R gform 3 e doft A Tt Srefcraenai # 3 vh
TGS | I 2008-09 #H BT G 3G 6.8% AP BTl P 1G 8% Bl Jfeg Bl 3R 2010-11 # 57 TR A HR ol B
AT & | ST ant A faecter 3R anfefes Treamait & BRoT fderRy aif &t fRaT & i ag g 81 oy 2011-12 7 oft offer femamy anfer
g GERIdr, faecii detra 3TR TTe] FTe 81eT SR} 6o bl AT 8 | IS 2011-12 P GRIeT 5o 3 TS P THTE FGerclt citaial
3T T glot bl AHTAST & | TR b [ 3T AT Bl AL T 37afe] fIBRT Bt AT SRBIR N | FTcATb HRCAT FIarahi i sitfer
faeq geamalt St ufdfdsenatt & Arer e axf 2011-12 TP ol ol I ofol Bl HATTAT 3 | 5HD STASG TN P R HRAT
Jreferazeanay 2011-12 7 8% 3 31feIcs gfes FTRIcT B0t Bl JATRM B |

AR H SR Sfaer st IeieT

ARG ATEROT ST 3T of 5 I fdwet faeetter o bt qefort & 22.33% ! fere gfds aof 1 8 | agar: Ao Mfefe Jar Bt
JforfodId BT §3T T FaTTel TG 31{bd BT 6 b a¥ 201 1-12 o foTe ABRIHD gfes Gof bt ot el 6 | AeR it aa em A gg
TIca 3TR SATTTSTA T ST bt YoTae foTelf0T o TROTHRERRY BYst P PRIGR Pl Gies G2 HAeIgd a3l

AR (X 18116 TUS) 3R TR (X 11137 RIS &A1 IeI191 Bt H#HH o U Ageaqul =1 8 | AHIeI: SR Sfiael (Ibet Feaal
AR B10.61% W) BT 3G TaTa 3R fAoy 70 2 Tare St 3R SreIaTs o ST, Ale? 3Tk TaRed a1 &t forear gfes Pt aad §u
VAT S fB ¥ 2011-12 # st Bt gfes & 307wl BT ATGTel Hgeaqof 259 |

TATAY 24 R SHiael staT duferart & forer 3 Tl Taed stATded! & 3R 2 fAdws fiaecal g |

16



aTffer gferda / ANNUAL REPORT 2010 - 2011

(X in crores)

2010-11  2009-10
Compliance with Section40 C

> Percentage of expenses prescribed under the Act 19.61% 19.57%
> Company's actual percentage of expenses 27.05% 22.00%
» Percentage of expenses including commission prescribed under the Act 25.92% 28.51%
» Company's actual percentage of expenses including commission 33.64% 29.36%

The above percentages are calculated on GDP of the Company.

KEY ACCOUNTING RATIOS

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
Technical Reserve Ratio 142.69 % 145.43 %
Net Retention Ratio 80.24 % 79.98 %
Operating Profit Ratio -12.06% 4.31%
Net Earning Ratio 2.55% 16.89 %
Return on Networth 3.07 % 17.06%
Reinsurance Ratio 31.27 % 31.26%

ENVIRONMENTAL RELIEF FUND

The Company has been appointed as the Fund Manager under Clause 4 of Environment Relief Fund Scheme 2008
(GSR 768(E) dt. 4.11.2008) constituted under Sec. 7A of the Public Liability Insurance Act 1991 and has been
authorised to receive contributions from all the insurance companies and keep invested the same as prescribed in the
Scheme. During the year 2010-11, an amount of ¥ 5.79 crores received towards contribution from insurance
companies has been transferred into the fund. The amount so collected has been kept in separate fixed deposits with
banks as per the Scheme. The total amount lying in fixed depositsason 31.03.2011 was X 352.79 crores.

MACRO ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT

The Indian economy has emerged rapidly from the slowdown caused by the global financial crisis of 2008-09 and
remains one of the fastest growing economies of the world. After dipping to 6.8% in 2008-09, GDP growth had
recouped sharply to 8% and is projected to remain above this level in 2010-11. Economic and financial events over
the year, however, have increased concerns about the sustainability of the growth momentum. Three concerns are
likely to persistin 2011-12 — high inflation, fiscal stress and the current account deficit. The impact of each of these
is likely to be felt with varying intensity during the course of 2011-12. The fundamental drivers of India's medium
term growth prospects remain intact. However, global developments, in conjunction with Indian Policy responses to
the concerns noted above, are likely to make 2011-12 a challenging year. Despite this, the Indian economy is poised
to growover 8% fortheyear2011-12 as per the consensual estimates.

NON-LIFEINSURANCE INDUSTRY IN INDIA

In line with the growth trajectory of the Indian Economy for the year 2010-11, the Non-Life Insurance Industry in
India recorded a robust growth at 22.33% over the previous financial year. With the Indian economy poised to
maintain the growth momentum for the year 2011-12 and with the hike in the motor TP premium and repricing of the
individual health policies, the Company would maintain a healthy growth rate in business.

Motor (at ¥ 18116 cr.) and Health (at ¥ 11137 cr.) insurances constitute a major portion of the Industry's
premium. Inview of the low penetration level of the Non-Life Insurance (at 0.61% of GDP) in general, considering
the continued growth traction of the automobile industry and growing awareness in health insurance, motor and
health insurance would be the significant growth drivers for the company for the year 2011-12.

There are 24 non-life insurance companies out of which 3 are monoline Health insurers and 2 are specialised insurers.

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA
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BUSINESS & FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The Company has registered a growth rate of 21.71% during 2010-11 with a Gross Direct Premium Income (GDPI)
of ¥ 6376.66 crores retaining a market share of 14.45% over the GDPI of ¥ 44,127 crores accounted by the
general and health insurers. The Company has achieved a PAT of ¥ 130.55 crores after absorbing the impact of
wage revision and additional provision towards Motor Third Party Pool claims to the tune of about ¥ 900 crores.
The market value of investments went up to ¥ 15,938 crores, and net worth to ¥ 4,245.44 crores.

The Company is the largest insurer in Marine Cargo and Engineering, indicating the strong leadership in Project
Insurances. The Company enjoys a respectable second position in Fire, Marine Hull, Health and Other Miscellaneous
Insurance segments. The total number of policies issued during the year was 22996044, the highest in the country
and number of lives covered under social sector during the yearwas 16299413.

REINSURANCE

While the major part of the year went incident-free globally, the last quarter of the year was buffeted by some major
catastrophic events in Australia, New Zealand and Japan. The placement of Proportional and Non Proportional
Treaties for 2010-11 were done with reputed reinsurers. The catastrophic events had some impact on the pricing of
2011-12 Reinsurance Programme. Although the Obligatory Cessions to GIC Re continued at 10%, IRDA
reintroduced caps on Obligatory Cession for each Line of Business.

PROGRESS UNDER ENTERPRISE TRANSFORMATION PROJECT -"UNISURGE"

The enterprise transformation project which was started in November 2007 continued its success story for the third
consecutive year by showing spectacular results in all the initiatives rolled out under this project. The professional
management of distribution channels by the verticals under UNISURGE has helped the Company to sustain the
growth momentum with a stupendous premium accretion of ¥ 1137.61 crores.

The Large Corporates & Brokers' (LCB) offices brought in a premium of ¥ 586.63 crores with an accretion of
% 247.14 crs. at a growth rate of 73%. The number of active agents increased from 21,261 to 35,707. Agency
vertical notched up a premium of T 2544 crs. with an accretion of T 573 crs. and a growth rate of 29%.
Bancassurance vertical of the Company has entered into a strategic partnership with many Banks, RRBs and
co-operative Banks during the year. Under Motor Dealer vertical, the Company has entered into tie ups with major
Automobile manufacturers.

Ason 31.03.2011, 18 service Hubs covering 114 DOs & 83 BOs have achieved a reduction in the Turn Around Time
(TAT) in claim settlement to 30 days from 55 days earlier. Service hubs have achieved a claim settlement ratio of
96.13%. The TP Hubs achieved a claim settlement ratio of 46.28%.

Health & TPA initiative resulted in reduction of TAT in issuance of ID cards and claims settlement. The year 2010-11
also witnessed completion of roll out of SME vertical in all the Regions. The Company plans to focus on the emerging
SME segment of the economy and to target the retail segment through an Agency force of 60,000 active agents by
March 2012.

FINANCIALINCLUSION, RURAL AND SOCIALSECTORAND MICROINSURANCE

This year also the Company has done an exemplary work in Rural and Social Sector, Micro Insurance and Mass
Insurance Schemes.

Health Insurance Scheme for BPL families

The Universal Health Insurance Scheme aims to provide health insurance benefits to economically weaker sections of
the Society.

FATEeS ST
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During the year, the Company procured a premium of ¥ 893 lakhs and covered 2,05,722 BPL families under the
Universal Health Insurance Scheme as against 1,91,903 families during 2009-10. This reflects the Company's
abiding commitment to implement the objectives of the Scheme.

Major UHIS scheme includes the SHGs members of Sri Kshetra Dharmasthala Rural Development project of the
State of Karnataka by covering 88795 families and Vazhndu Kattuvom (Community based Health Insurance Project
for BPL women in Tamil Nadu) by covering 27175 families. The Company also covers BPL population through other
policiesissuedto NGOs, SHGs and Rural Co-operative Banks.

The Company continued to handle Tsunami Jan Bima Yojana Scheme of Govt. of India for Tsunami affected families
in 9 Districts of Andhra Pradesh (65339 families) and 2 Districts of Puducherry (10979 families) for the third year of
the Scheme.

RASHTRIYA SWASTHYA BIMA YOJANA (RSBY)

The Company continues to implement RSBY since inception and has expanded its coverage to 56 Districts of 6 States
during 2010-11. The Company has covered 38,08,151 families consisting of 1,32,82,256 lives, under RSBY.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The Company is committed to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and has adopted Bairamangalam Village
in Tamil Nadu. The project envisages development of health, hygiene and education amongst the Rural
underprivileged.

MICROINSURANCE

Micro Insurance is a valuable tool to reduce the vulnerability of the poor and protect them against specific risks.
Hence, the Company has opened Micro Insurance Cells to give focused attention on Micro Insurance products.
The Company has opened 5 Micro Insurance Cellsin Chennai, Madurai, Hyderabad, Jaipur and Pune ROs. Similar
cellswill be opened in all Regional Offices in due course.

The Company procured a premium of ¥ 308 Crores under Micro Insurance for the year 2010-11 as against
% 158.42 crores in the previous year recording a growth rate 0f 94.41%.

The share of Rural and Social Sector premium in the gross premium written by the Company is as under:

(X in crores)

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
Total gross premium underwritten 6,376.66 5,239.05
Rural Sector Premium 878.78 762.09
No. of Policies underwritten (rural sector) 49,95,171 47,45,713
Social Sector Premium 325.66 262.65
No. of lives covered in social sector 1,62,99,413 1,11,90,930

GROWTH IN RURAL AND SOCIALSECTOR

15.31%
45.65%

Rural Sector - Premium
Social Sector - No. of lives
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OTHERS:

The Company covered 1,62,99,413 lives in social sectorasagainst1,11,90,930 in the previous year, achieving a
growth rate of 45.65%. The rural sector premium saw a growth of 15.31% when it completed ¥ 878.78 Crores in the
year 2010-11. This represented 13.78% of the Gross domestic premium. The Company continued its expertise in
designing and delivering tailor made insurance covers to the poor sections as it covered 5,20,423 marginal
farmers under Kisan Sree Insurance in Kerala, 3 lakh fishermen and allied workers in the same State. The Company
continued to be a major player in National Livestock Insurance Programme.

NEW SCHEMES/PRODUCTS INTRODUCED DURING THE YEAR

The Company has designed a specialised Health Insurance Policy under the name “Workmen Medicare Policy”
to cover hospitalisation expenses arising out of accidents during and in the course of employment. It would
complement the Workmen Compensation policy and would be beneficial to factory owners/contractors/other
commercial establishments looking for limited Medical cover for workers/employees to address expenses arising out
of accidents in the course of employment. The Policy was launched in March 2011.

The Company has designed one more Health Insurance Policy under the name “'Critical Iliness Policy’”” and filed with
the Authority during the year which will be launched after due approval from the Regulator.

CUSTOMER CARE SERVICES

The Customer Care Department is benchmarked against the best practices in the Industry and is in compliance with
the Guidelines dated 28.07.2010 issued by IRDA on Grievance Redressal Mechanism. The department is resolving
grievances keeping in view the Turn Around Time (TAT) stipulated by IRDA. The Company is speedily addressing all
complaints routed through IRDA, DPG / MINISTRY/PMO and received directly from the Customers by
e-mails/letters and also through the Online Grievance Portal. The Online Grievance Portal was developed by our
in-house IT Department and was commissioned during the year 2010-11, where the customers can post their
complaints and track the status of their complaints on real time basis.

During the year, there has been a steep increase in inflow of grievances, owing to the awareness created by the
Company and through IGCC-The Grievance Call Centre of IRDA. Many initiatives have been taken to monitor and
redress the grievances at BO/DO/RO/HO levels through continuous review exercises including peer review.

As an initiative to improve the standards of Customer Service, training on “Excellence in Customer Service” for
frontline officers (in Divisional and Branch Offices) was launched during the year in association with Consumer
Association of India and this has been well received.

The performance of the department for the year 2010-11 is as below: -

Grievances received From Opening Balance | Received during Di-sposed off Closing Balance
as on 01-04-2010 the year during the year | as on 31-03-2011
IRDA 4 839 800 43
DPG (CPGRAMS) 0 66 62 4
Ministry 2 65 60 7
Direct 36 496 443 89
TPA Related 0 120 115 5
E-Mail 29 740 722 47
Total 71 2326 2202 195
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PERCENTAGE OF DISPOSAL

92%

Grievances disposed off through Online Grievence Portal launched this year:

1215
901

Reported during the year
Disposed of during the year

CLAIMS MANAGEMENT:

The overall claims settlement ratio has increased to 83.03% in 2010-11 from 78.83% in 2009-10. Improved
performance in claims settlement has been identified as a high priority area within the Company and the Company
has been consistently improving in thisarea and confident of even better numbers next year.

STATUS OF CLAIMS SETTLEMENT

No of O/s Claims | No. of Claims | No of claims No of claims Claims Claims
as on Intimated settled during outstanding Settlement Settlement
01-04-2010 during 2010-11| 2010-11 as on 31.03.2011| Ratio 2010-11| Ratio 2009-10
Suit 203902 111992 115880 200014 36.68% 35.27%
Non Suit 58528 1240946 1225426 74048 94.30% 93.67%
Total 262430 1352938 1341306 274062 83.03% 78.82%
AGE-WISE ANALYSIS OF PENDING CLAIMS
Pending for Suit Non-suit Total

Less than 6 months 14737 42197 56934
More than 6 months 185277 31851 217128
Total 200014 74048 274062

FOREIGN OPERATIONS

Underwriting operations at Hong Kong ceased with effect from 1.4.2002 and New India Assurance Company
Limited, Hong Kong, looks after the Run Off portfolio since then. As at 31.3.2011, 5 claims were outstanding
asagainst 7 claims as at the end of previous year.

Statement of run off operations in Hong Kong Agency for the year ended 31.3.2011 :

(Rs. in crores)

Details Fire Miscellaneous Total
Net Premium 0 0 0
(0) (0) (0)
Incurred Claims 0 -1.32 -1.32
(0) (-8.32) (-8.32)
Expenses of Management 0 0 0.20
(0) (0) (0.23)
Other Income & Outgo 0
(0)
Underwriting Profit / Loss - - 1.12
(8.09)
Investment income - - 0.19
(0.22)
Net Profit/Loss - - 1.31
(8.31)

Note : Previous year's figures have been shown in brackets.
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DETAILS OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & 0UTGO

i) Foreign Exchange earnings - ¥ 212.66 Crores
ii) Foreign Exchange outgo - ¥190.93 Crores
PUBLICITY

In the current competitive scenario an aggressive publicity plan is required to ensure continued visibility and
to sustain the brand image of the Company. The focus is not only to establish a Corporate image for the Company,
but also to ensure that the products of the Company become well entrenched in the minds of the public.

The objectives of the Publicity and Communications department are:

a) realising the Corporate Vision of making the Company the most preferred Non-life insurer in India by
reinforcing its brand image of the Company;

b) highlighting the Company's products and reach, in tune with the Company's journey from success to
excellence and in the relentless pursuit of improved customer service, growth in market share;

¢) enlightening the masses about the efficacy of insurance protection in order to expand the Company's spread
to new areas and bring into its fold new customers.

To fulfil these objectives, advertisements through Press, television, radio, online, hoardings, banners, events,
on buses, in Metro rail stations, major airports, etc. were taken up across the country.

To ensure that a very high corporate visibility is sustained throughout the year, sponsorship of syndicated column in
major dailies written by former legends of the games were taken up during the FIFA Football World Cup in South
Africa, Triseries cricket held in Zimbabwe and the Commonwealth Games held in New Delhi. Taking advantage of
the Cricket World Cup in India, a campaign was run aggressively to promote health products by having slug
advertisements appearing in the sports page of major newspapers. Besides, most of leading general and in-flight
magazines were also part of the health insurance publicity campaign. Calendars and Diaries were printed and
distributed among star agents as part of the Unisurge initiatives.

It has been a season of awards and honours for the Company and Press releases were issued on time to inform the
general public about our achievements, which enhanced the image of the Company.

For the seventh year in succession the Company was one of the Platinum Sponsors of the Aircel Chennai Open Tennis
Tournament, which is the only International ATP Tennis Tournament in South Asia.

RIGHTTO INFORMATION ACT

The Right to Information Act was passed on 15.06.2005 and came into force on 12.10.2005. The Act confers the
right on the citizens to seek information from all public authorities on all their activities, with a view to ensuring
transparency in the functioning of the Authority and to have an informed citizenry.

The Right to Information Department is headed by the Central Public Information Officer at the Corporate Office and
designated Public Information Officers at all the Regional Offices. The designated Appellate Authority is in the cadre
of General Manager. The Divisional and Branch Managers are the ex-officio CPI0s of their respective offices.

The CPIOs at the Branch/Divisions are expected to receive the applications, issue receipts and forward the
application to the respective regional offices. The designated CPIOs at the Regional Offices reply to the applications
with a view to ensure uniformity.

With increase in awareness not only has the number of applications increased but also the instances of first and
second appeals have also risen. While the Appellate Authority disposes off the first appeals, second appeals are heard
by CIC and the orders passed by them are complied with by the Public Authority.

With a view to sensitise all employees of the the Company, six workshops have been conducted at various places for
officials from the Division/Branch of the respective Regional Offices. Learning Centre has also introduced a session
on RTI inits training programme conducted for direct recruits.
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PERFORMANCE FORTHE YEAR 2010-11

Applications/appeals are to be disposed off within thirty days from the date of receipt of the same. Given below
are the details of applications/appeals received and disposed from 01.04.2010 to 31.03.2011.

Applications

Number of applications received 1467
Number of applications disposed 1408
Number pending 94
Disposal rate 93.74%
Appeals

Number of appeals received 264
Number of appeals disposed 263
Number pending 1
Disposal rate 99.24%

ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING INITIATIVES

Implementation of Anti-Money Laundering / Counter-Financing of Terrorism (AML/CFT) Guidelines for Insurers
issued by IRDA

The Prevention of Money-Laundering Act (PMLA), 2002, brought into force w.e.f. 01.07.2005 has been made
applicable to Insurance Companies w.e.f. 01.08.2006. Since then IRDA have been issuing AML Guidelines from
time to time which have been regularly adopted by the Board of the Company and the same have been circulated to
our Regional Offices for implementation.

The last advice on AML/CFT Guidelines from IRDA was received vide IRDA Circular No.IRDA/F&I/CIR/AML/
158/09/2010 dated 24" September 2010. Thisisamaster Circular on the subject containing all guidelines issued by
IRDA upto 31" July, 2010. Thiswas placed before the Board in the Meeting held on 24.01.2011 and was circulated
among our Regional Offices for implementation.

With a view to implementing these guidelines, the Company has made provisions in our IT Systems which effectively
bar receipt of premium in cash from an insured in excess of the prescribed limits and ensures compliance with Know
Your Customer (KYC) provisions compulsorily. Periodical measures through circulars, letters, mails, trainings and
visits to Regional Offices are taken to reinforce the message and educate all concerned on the subject. Training on
AML/CFT Guidelines is a regular feature now in the programmes conducted by the Corporate Training Centre.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Ever conscious of green energy compliant IT implementation, the Company embarked on an ambititious project of
Server Virtualization at the Data Center, leading to a reduction in the number of physical servers and better
management features. The Server Virtualization software configuration facilitates seamless provisioning of
additional server capacities on demand. The technology lends agility in the implementation of customer centric
initiatives in keeping with the rapid strides made by the Company in its journey etched in excellence.
Currently these servers are hosting the Motor dealer portal, Service hub applications, customer portals besides other
applications used within the Company. Server Virtualisation has been implemented in the Disaster Recovery Site
also as part of the Business Continuity Plan.

The Company has adopted an Information Security Management System (ISMS) Policy , which is largely compliant
withI1S0 27001 norms, under the professional stewardship of M/s. STQC Ltd.

Through web based cover note portal, our intermediaries have issued 116553 cover notes to the tune of
% 12.5 Crores premium. The Company has empowered the customers to avail of its Overseas Mediclaim Policies
through its 24 X7 Customer Portal.
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In preparation for implementation of CORE Insurance Solutions at the far-flung Micro offices the Company
enhanced the spread of network connectivity, harnessing the cost effective VPNoBB (virtual private network over
Broadband) technology .

The Company has progressed with the end to end implementation of the CORE Insurance Solution, successfully
integrating SAP FICO (Financial), B2B and other customer service enhancing modules. The Motor LOB has been
rolled out in 317 offices. Customer Service Hubs have been configured in Regional Offices enabling seamless
processing of claims. 23 Intermediary Motor dealers have been configured on Core, for issuance of policies 24x7,
from their desks.

The Company has successfully built the database of its most valuable resource - its Human Capital, on SAP HCM,
which is one of the CORE consortium. The Personnel Administration & Organisation Management (PA & OM)
modules have gone live in all the Regional Offices. The implementation of other HCM modules are underway.

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT & PERSONNEL

a) ORGANISATIONAL NETWORK
Ason31.03.2011, the Company has 1,436 offices:

DETAILS No.
Regional Offices 26
Large Corporate &

Brokers' Cells 7
Divisional Offices 384
Branch Offices and Micro Offices 1019
TOTAL 1,436

b) Performance Management System (PMS)

During the year, the Company successfully completed the rollout of the Performance Management System (PMS) as
a critical HR initiative. It was aimed at better engagement of human resources with the Company's vision,
objectives and strategies. As part of the PMS Process, Key Result Area based Targets were finalized for all the ROs,
LCBs, Operating Offices and the Departments at HO, besides DGMs and GMs at HO. During the year, the
KRA performance evaluation of all the Operating Offices, ROs, LCBs, Departments and verticals at HO for the year
2009-10 was completed, paving the way for deciding the winners of the Group / Individual Performance Linked
Incentives (PLI) for that year. In this second year of implementation of the PMS, it was found that the KRAs were well
internalized in the Company and significantly contributed to the better all-round performance of the Company.

Itisexpected that the KRAs and the PLI Scheme would continue to engender a healthy competition among the offices
in the Company to perform in an excellent synergic manner so as to facilitate the Company to accomplish
its objectives.

¢) Human Capital Management (HCM)

The Company launched the new state-of-the art platform SAP HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (Personnel
Administration and Organizational Management Modules) on 2™ February 2011 opening up the beginning of new
vistas of technology in HR, as part of CIS (Core Insurance Solutions). While PA module comprises valuable data
including the life cycle events of all employees in the organization, the OM module captures the structure and the
reporting hierarchy of the organization. The extensive data of employees lends a real-time insight into the workforce
of the organization facilitating faster and speedy decision making. Other SAP HCM Modules like Recruitment,
Training and Event management and Class I Promotion Policy are on the anvil with Time Management and Pay Roll
to follow.
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d) Break-up of Number of Employees

The Company has 17,134 employees with the following class-wise break-up:

CLASS No. OF EMPLOYEES
I 5,257
I1

Marketing 1,221

Administration 570
111 7,738
IV incl. PTS 2,348
TOTAL 17,134

e) Training

Human Resources are the Company's most valuable assets. The Company strives continuously to upgrade the
knowledge and skills of its employees through regular training programmes for growth and progress of the employees
and to prepare them to meet the market challenges and emerging trends in the non-life insurance Industry.

To prepare all the Regional Office level Personnel-in-charges and Training-in-charges strategically to cope up with
the demands of growth and profitability of the Company, an All India Trainers' Meet was conducted in
December 2010 and All India Personnel Officers' Meet in February 2011.

The Company has its own Corporate Learning Centre at Chennai and Twenty-three Regional Training Centres
attached to Regional Offices. Besides, sixty-eight Agents' Training Centres are also operating throughout the
country.

National Insurance Academy at Pune co-promoted by the Company along with its Public Sector counterparts and
LIC, imparts insurance training of a high degree to the insurance professionals. The Academy also offers research
facilities in the field of insurance. Officers were also nominated for training programmes at some external
institutions like College of Insurance, Centre for Organization Development Institute, ASSOCHAM and Industrial
Management Academy.

Top level executives have attended overseas seminars and meetings organized by various International Associations.

Details of Training Programmes attended by the employees during the year 2010-2011 are as under :

S.No. Name of the Institution / Programme Total No. of
Programmes Participants

1 National Insurance Academy, Pune 71 551
2 Corporate Learning Centre, Chennai 47 2044
3 Regional Training Centres 423 9433
4 Other External Centres 13 43
5 Overseas Programmes 9 12

Total 563 12083
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f) Recruitment

The Company has been inducting young and talented professionals in Scale I cadre. To recoup the attrition of
manpower and to reduce the average age profile of the workforce, the Company has recruited 160 officers in the
disciplines of Accounts, Engineering, Law and Generalists providing manpower support to Technical Departments/
Operating Offices. For the year 2011-12, 300 vacancies have been declared for the post of Administrative Officers
to strengthen the areas of Accounts, Law, Actuary, apart from providing Generalist Officers to Operating offices. The
Company has also embarked on recruitment in the discipline of Agriculture, as there is a proposal to enter agriculture
insurance sector. Considering the tremendous changes witnessed in the health sector, the Company also proposes to
recruit officers in the discipline of medicine. The induction of fresh talented officers along with the existing
experienced officers would provide a balanced support in various operational areas aiming to improve the growth and
customer satisfaction.

g) Welfare of SC/ST/OBC/PH/Ex-Servicemen

The guidelines of Government on extending reservation of posts, relaxations of age in recruitment and reservation of
posts in promotion for SC/ST categories are being followed. The guidelines issued by the Government in reservation
for OBC categories in recruitment are followed. Concessions, incentives and financial support are being extended
from Dr. Ambedkar Welfare Trust Fund to the SC/ST & OBC Employees.

The provisions governing Physically Handicapped personnel are being implemented as required. The Company
conducted a Workshop for Liaison Officers on Reservation Policy in March 2011. Honourable members of the
National Commission for Scheduled Caste, New Delhi, visited the Company in March 2011 for the review of
implementation of Reservation Policy.

Out of 2044 Officers who were trained at Learning Centre, the number of SC, ST and OBC officers were 1022, 203
and 276 respectively. Similarly, out of the 551 Officers trained at NIA, Pune, the number of SC/ST/OBC officers was
195, 76 and 142 respectively. Adequate participation by SC/ST/OBC employees was also ensured at the training
programmes organized at various Regional Training Centres.

Adequate representation is also being given in the allotment of Staff Quarters as per reservation guidelines.

SPORTS ACTIVITIES:

One of the main priorities of the Central Sports Committee is the commitmentto promote sports activities amongst
the employees. Sports activities in various disciplines are conducted regularly as they instill in the employees a spirit
of self-confidence; self-reliance, discipline, fair play and most importantly develop team spirit. In addition
it provides a chance to keep them physically and mentally fit. During the financial year 2010-11, All India
Tournaments/Competitions were organized in Carrom at Pune, Chess at Mussoorie and Quiz at Chennai.

Employees were also nominated to various outside tournaments including the National level tournaments apart from
participating in Regional level tournaments. For the seventh year in succession, we were the Platinum Sponsors for
the Chennai Open ATP Tennis Tournament. In order to provide best infrastructure to groom the talent in Sports and
asaresponsible corporate citizen, the Company has sponsored an Astro Turf and synthetic track at Kochi, Kerala.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION

In the year 2010-11 the Company has shown commendable progress in the implementation of official language
in line with the Annual Programme on Official Language Implementation of Govt. of India.

The achievements witnessed in the implementation of official language during the year are as under:

1) The Third Sub-committee of Committee of Parliament on Official Language visited New Delhi RO-I on
10" July 2010 and New Delhi RO-1I on 21% October 2010. The committee appreciated the Company on its
progress made in official language implementation.

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

35



2\

36

gTEes 3RAr
UNITED INDIA

2) 3 aRd el aifdert Feet feier, 2010 @I 3ISIG # JUF 3N | e & et of IufRa 33 |
faocdt Srferapfialt ot rarsimeT Brrfoarer 2 afeid feenforgel R Ffordre Apcaer & YA B IR F SeTdRY &t arft|

3) AT BRIeaYe bf TEIfd & fol. Fetast 2011 &Y Bifed # BRI AR Dl &g PRI of FIad 79 A Fec
BRI 7 BRI JTHTT THTI DA &b o1t Boat AsTsst a1 Jieiet fasar |

4) 3o Rreror ATSTeT, TF & AEANST B A IR 2011 Bl FelTol BRI of fgodit BT P forg Ffetepls BrRleer o1
RITSTet fbeT alfc G151 BTl GIRT fgo! H SRaBT SHioTciTget SRITST THTaRITCH GoT 1 a5t ST e |

5) a9 & GRS AG2 IR PrFEcR & drRIfcrl 3R fieTs o BRI (3uTet §aiar Prferr) B ISTHNT BRIfeasl H
Fd2ee prefforsarast & forg Termsfir sPR T BRIfeaet AR & orfwr vt 3R offes A Fmferd fban | TS PR
AT BRITeaIaT AT of TS &1 1 BT B (B! Jguia! ‘JfoRar’ B HISS B! SJguiicpT T e HTeT e |

6) 14 RrdeR 3 30 Rider 2010 do Beat faawr | T8 | e VensT BrRIicrr den Wafdie SR & o sk | fafi
wfoRNfSrTat &1 smiteiet &= s faTfeeil i sircafea e srn |

7) @9 2010-11 & RIS Tl PRI o Beat sJguiiel ‘eI’ BT Sprer fbar 3fk &b srifer st fBeat spgaficr o1
TP BB B |

3Ty ez uRten

TR & BT Bogiag o (b TaerT Al Bl GIRIET Bl P (o1 TP T Bl B ATeIeT AT AGIIS Al b 79 H §Gef | 3 e #
Bt 3t e 3MTafyes cram wien & Fermet R 3ref arfies o udten & ufvafcla fdsam | acfarer ufvefse & cram wierat 3 forw dtar Bt
AqUf STTeTaT & ATer SNt Bt GarcT &t 3TE | 3Hiafeds oram wterdt & fore fererffea metat oo SroyuTctot 5ot bt G B | germ
TR CIOTT 72 ST 1G] b o12aTcT 5230w 3FobTaA, 01 H S UR SMeNa o uRier wfereron fem sr formt ererm wiem &t
ssaefieran & gfag gveft | fasmerat forafara ez wdtem & arfeifiac faferse &t  fdory cram uften st &t

RCIRRIRG ICE]

TeTeT BT 3R TS Q51 BRI # T8 TRIET SeaTest faseT ufdser 30 3 Bria £ forie ot a1 Jforfewrd aem & fob o
foreiarp 3 wigT o uterss e wierat, ifafees ore wdteret 3R st 3 3Tiafyes o TRerd! GRT 3618 sRft e adten smafert
BT R 37l BRATS B e |

faysrroT BTt  1RerT TRl&H SFoIdTeTl bt STPRRea Ul o1 3 3TR TIeT URI&Teb! &b 1 foraIfetd Soep! ob ATe I A Fifeld cizen Smafcerdt &t
At forereT # Abe 1 | Y b GRTeT A#U Gl et SRt &Bitar e uten srefureret sifeleTR bl Soep! ot et Sfefuere] i Jfez
AR ereT aRten 3TefuTeTe bt STeReaaT 3R ATcaTferdsdT BT Aa el Bellel # 716G &l

TG BGH 1ol ATt st # 37t 39T BT AgTaqUl dcq T 59T |

Adbdr

AT TaEreT P TbIpa B § | FAD! e SeIfddar & oR g 1 I 2010-11 & GRIeT AVSH BRI | 2T Braiicrl | ATgep!
BRI T 228 SRATEMROT for1eqor fobarm st | forieqor ob et Ut areft aRieTcrei bt et | 1efarci! s & forg aifeid BrIfer
&t STTPR! # A SRIT PGl ATDAT AN, 373 facet b [oTGAR SHERD! 3R BHATRT &b affa 7 AqDT BT Ae2l Bewol Bt
e 3 BYsft b TR BRITeRI & 25.10.2010 A 1.11.2010 T AcidoalT STETREAT AHTE HoTRITSRIT | 'ISCTaR 3 AT STeTRasdT
3TR TR BT Tl B HelTeT dogaiog o | &5 BT # Py oo AT Bt 3Tt foRme FerTeii v safaerdt of smwor faa aik
Hecaqul faw=ll IR feraer wferRfram smiford &t ardt |

aTfes gferdesT / ANNUAL REPORT 2010 - 2011



aTffer gferda / ANNUAL REPORT 2010 - 2011

2) All India Hindi Officers Conference was held at Hyderabad in December 2010. Ministry officials also
participated in the conference where the Hindi officers were apprised of the Ministry guidelines on official
language implementation and were also introduced to the UNICODE software.

3) AJoint Hindi Seminar for co-ordinators handling Official Language in DOs was organised in January 2011
by Coimbatore and Kochi RO to promote official language implementation.

4) In co-ordination with Hindi Teaching Scheme, Chennai, Hindi Unicode Workshop was organised by Head
Office in February 2011 for effective online application in Hindi by the Regional Offices.

5) Coimbatore and Madurai Regional Offices and Bhilai BO (Bhopal RO) were awarded Rajbasha Shield for
its best performance in Official Language Implementation by local Town Offical Language Implementation
Committee (TOLIC) during the year. Lucknow RO Hindi Magazine "UNISWAR" was adjudged as the
best Hindi Magazine by TOLIC, Lucknow.

6) Hindi Day/Week /Month was celebrated from 14" to 30" September 2010 in Head Office as well as Regional
Offices. Many competitions were organised to motivate the employees for active participation.

7) Head Office released one issue of Hindi House Magazine "PRAGATI" and ROs also released Hindi Magazines
during the year 2010-2011.

INTERNAL AUDIT

The focus of Internal Audit was on how to transform Internal Audit as a tool to assist the management to achieve the
goals. In this direction, the Company moved to Half yearly Audit model in the place of Annual Internal Audit Model.
The Internal Auditor in the current scenario needs to be IT savvy, with thorough knowledge in insurance and follow
the standards set for Internal Auditors. Training Programs for Internal Auditors were designed with these goals in
mind and for the first time the entire team of around 72 Audit Officers were trained in National Insurance Academy,
Pune covering areas like risk based internal audit which would enhance the effectiveness of Audit. Apart from the
regular audits, Special Audits, were also conducted in specific areas.

AUDITCOMPLIANCE

The Audit Compliance Department has been effectively functioning at Head Office and at each Regional Office
to ensure timely compliance for queries raised by the C&AG Auditors, Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors of
the Company.

The department has been able to create awareness for audit compliance in the Company and effectively facilitate
faster settlement of pending audit queries through regular Meetings with the Auditors. The All India Regional Audit
Compliance Officers' Meeting held twice during the year helped to quicken the progress of Audit Compliance besides
helping to percolate the message of the need for awareness and urgency for Audit Compliance down the line.

These measures will continue to be important ingredients of the department's action plan in the coming year also.
VIGILANCE

Vigilance, an integral function of Management, was accorded the requisite priority. As a part of preventive
vigilance measures, Vigilance Department conducted 228 nos. of surprise inspections at Divisional Offices / Branch
Offices / Micro Offices during the year 2010-11. The lapses noticed during inspections have been brought to the
notice of the offices concerned for necessary rectification / compliance. As per advice given by Central Vigilance
Commission, New Delhi, Vigilance Awareness Week was conducted from 25.10.2010 to 01.11.2010 at Head Office
and all Offices under Regional Offices to spread message of vigilance amongst the employees and insuring public. The
main focus was on “Generation of Awareness and Publicity against Corruption’”. Several Meetings were arranged
at Regional Office level where local dignitaries delivered speeches and Essay Competitions were also conducted
onvarious topics.

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

37



2\

38

gTEes 3RAr
UNITED INDIA

wfeifera sia SfeeRt /SRieest aiferert St s aere & fere 29 3R 30 FdaR 2010 B e A ferpf & ferv el feawfiar wridw &
STRITSTo! oIl SRIT | Do &l AcTeball JFTINeT b Sferebrt of sioon fem 37 wfersnfart o ey faifevey fawi o fereme famef fabar formst
GUSTCHSD AT, 3T SToTdll | BH Bl JerIR b St $ft afeAfera e | fsmfter St o e srofacil BRaTs & BRI dfeid

A G TR A Bt g 2 |

28.3.2011 A 29.3.2011 ddb 31T & AdbdT 3iferert aTfiics FATeT BT 3TRASTeT [T SRIT | 5 ATl A Adebal HfEBIRN &
BRIforsaTast Bt e Bt orft s &.31R U, F&T 3R S[oTcHES forsdTaet UR NerTel BrIfery bt raat bt Setsrt at srf |

BIYIIC ITdeiod B faard

BTl A PIURE S1deied P AEed 96 ST & 3R TTAT NfTeicd B 10 318 TTdotodd IR SR AT SR | STgT ceb AT &1 &b JaTed g,
arferftemet & 2 Pt JR&m, 2Nel &dT BT SeUTeTsT, HSIG G1d dlierel foraeT afdr 3R ey anem R SR &1 diAreise R
3AoT5a & AUl SR T ersT b Fcaidel R R feam g |

forgere Fee st Saidt Iu AfAfoR o1 faarur foramem 2 -

foror Hget

sft. . oft. 3ot ofiR it Sffra seeRr 27.08.2010 Bt el AR A BUe! o fore2rd b UG A Bl o G | B! o foier® b
w93 st v, ot 3cem 38R rfafora sETe AT GRS SRh SR T3 b forerd Hed of WEeT i |

forgerd Hedt &t Som! BT fdaror :

9 & GRS 6 foraerasd df 86 30 3 2010, 21 Jo13 2010, 11 3PRA 2010, 10 7R 2010, 24 Feiat 2011 3R
145G, 2011 DI G|

fergerammor 3TN Yol &t Az Yoo & sufzsifa
1. sft. ft. sftforarrer 6 6
2. oft. T FoTS 6 4
3. st wa sl 6 4
4. st v gt 3o 3 3
5. oft. afaiford sreae =y 3 2
6. sft. faifereq v A 6 6
7. oft. ot gefaelar 6 6

st faforamiss 3k faerr miderur & focemgR st w1 pweE, dies af & FRe Aum &3 ©: feus Asd o doo! A
SURA |

forder e 1 faaor

a¥ & gRe 5 forder AfAfa Bt Jodb 21 JATE 2010, 11 3PRA 2010, 10 FGER 2010, 24 Feiat 2011 3R 14 ®aF 2011
Bgs | forder AT forgere Aee GRI sfAifea forde sfife & Prifeawiet Bt wien Bt § Ay-we forder Prf fferit &t wtter
IR

aTfes gferdesT / ANNUAL REPORT 2010 - 2011



aTffer gferda / ANNUAL REPORT 2010 - 2011

To increase the pool of trained Inquiry Officer / Presenting Officer, a two-day programme was arranged at
Chennaion 29" & 30" November 2010. The Official from the CVC participated in the deliberations, and interacted
with the participants on various issues including preventive vigilance, sensitizing people / employees about
corruption. Vigorous follow up on departmental inquiries was carried out which enabled reduction in pendencies
considerably.

The Annual Conference of Vigilance Officers was organised at Goa from 28.03.2011 to 29.03.2011, wherein
performance of Vigilance Officers was reviewed and they were sensitized with the parameters of KRA and
expectations of Head Office on the Qualitative performance.

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate governance has acquired importance in recent times and much emphasis has been focused on good
governance of the business entity. As regards the insurance sector, the emphasis is on aspects like protection of the
interests of the policyholders, maintenance of solvency, sound long term investment policy and assumption of
underwriting risks on a prudential basis and evaluation of overall risk management across the structure of the
organisation.

The Details of the Board and its Sub-committees are given below :
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Shri A.V. Ratham and Shri.Abhijit Bandyopadhyay, ceased to be Directors w.e.f. 27.08.2010. The Board placed on
record its appreciation of the valuable services rendered by Shri.A.V.Ratnam and Shri Abhijit Bandyopadhyay, as
Directors of the Company.

BOARD MEETING DETAILS:

Six meetings of the Board were held during the year i.e. on 30" April 2010, 21% July, 2010, 11" August, 2010,
10" November 2010, 24" January 2011 and 14" February, 2011.

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

Director No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings attended

Shri.G.Srinivasan 6 6

Shri Tarun Bajaj

Shri.T M Bhasin

Shri.A.V. Ratnam

Shri.Abhijit Bandyopadhyay

Shri.Milind A Kharat

N AWy
olo|lw|lw|o|o

4
4
3
2
6
6

Shri V. Harshavardhan

In terms of IRDA directions, Shri S. Krishnan, Actuary was present in all the six Board meetings held during
the year.

Details of Investment Committee Meeting:

Five meetings of the Investment Committee were held during the yeari.e.on 21" July, 2010, 11" August, 2010,
10" November 2010, 24" January 2011 and 14" February 2011. The Investment Committee
monitors the implementation of the investment policy as approved by the Board apart from monitoring the
investment functions.
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Director No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings attended
during his /her tenure
1.  Shri.G.Srinivasan, CMD 5 5
2. ShriTarun Bajaj, Director 5 4
3.  Shri.T.M. Bhasin, Director (from 5-7-2010) 5 3
4.  SriAbhijit Bandyopadyay, Director (upto 26.8.2010) 2 1
5. SriS.K.Ghosh, GM & FA (upt0 30.9.2010) 2 2
6.  ShriB.M. Thakkar, GM & FA (from 1.10.2010) 3 3
7.  SriS.Krishnan, Actuary 5 5

Details of Audit Committee Meeting:

Five meetings of the Audit Committee was held during the year on 30" April 2010, 22" July, 2010, 11" August
2010, 10" November 2010 & 14" February 2011.

Director No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings attended
during his /her tenure
1. Shri Tarun Bajaj, Director 5 3
2. ShriT.M. Bhasin, Director (from 10.11.2010) 2 1
3. SriA.V.Ratnam, Director (upto 26.8.2010) 3 3
4, Sri Abhijit Bandyopadyay,Director (upto 26.8.2010) 3 3
5. Sri Milind A.Kharat, Director 5 5
The Audit Committee reviews accounting policies and also the structure, efficacy and process of the internal

control systems prevailing in the Compnay. The Committee deliberates on the Financial statements of the Company
before placing the same before the Board of Directors for adoption.

The Committee dealt with pending audit objections raised by the Internal Auditors, queries raised by the C&AG and
also the matters related to Concurrent Audit of Investment Department. The Committee played a pro-active role in
reviewing the status of the Internal Audit in the Company and also suggested improvements in the same.
[.T.Committee: Two Meetings were held on 6.5.2010 & 21.1.2011.

Director No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings attended
during his /her tenure
1. SriA.V.Ratnam, Director 1 1
2. SriV.Harshavardhan, Director 2
3. Sri Milind A Kharat, Director 2 2

Remuneration Committee :

Remuneration committee of the Company was constituted in compliance with the Government directives with the
Government Nominee directors, Bank Nominee Director and a Non-Official Director of the Board. One meeting
of the Committee was held during the year on 21st July 2010.

Director No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings attended
during his /her tenure
1. ShriTarunBajaj, Director 1 1
2.  ShriT.M.Bhasin,Director 1 1
3. Shri A.V.Ratnam, Director 1 1

UNITED INDIA
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Policy Holders Protection Committee:
Four Meetings were held during the year (2010-11) i.e. on 21.7.10, 18.1.2011, 14.2.2011 and 30.3.2011.

Director No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings attended
during his /her tenure
1. ShriG Srinivasan, CMD 4 4
2. ShriT.M. Bhasin, Director 4 3
3. Sri A.V.Ratham, Director (upto 26.8.2010) 1 1
4. Shri V. Harshavardhan, Director 4 4

Risk Management Committee :
Four Meetings were held during the year (2010-11) i.e. on 22.7.10, 24.1.2011, 14.2.2011 and 30.3.2011.

Director No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings attended
during his /her tenure
1. ShriG. Srinivasan, CMD 4 4
2. ShriTarun Bajaj, Director 4 2
3. SriAbhijit Bandyopadyay, Director (upto 26.8.2010) 1 1
4.  Shri Milind A. Kharat, Director 4 4
AUDITORS

M/s. Anand & Ponnappan, M/s.Manohar Chowdhry & Associates, M/s.Kalyanasundaram & Co., Chartered
Accountants were appointed for the period under review, as Statutory Auditors by the Comptroller & Auditor General
of India u/s 619 of The Companies Act 1956, in addition to the Auditors appointed for various Regional and
Divisional Offices.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES u/s217 (2A) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

During the year under review, none of the employees were paid remuneration in excess of the limit specified
u/s 217 (2A) of The Companies Act, 1956.

DONATION AND CERTAIN OTHER EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT

SI.No. Particulars Amount (Rs.)

1. M/s Thirumalai Charity Trust 15,00,000

Expenses on (a) Entertainment (b) Foreign Tours and (c) Publicity and Advertisement amounted to
Rs.2,19,892.25p, Rs.41,45,699.20p and Rs.19,29,88,816.06p respectively.

DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, with respect to Directors'
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that :

1. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31" March 2011, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

2. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for the year under review;

3. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

4. The Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31" March 2011, on a going
concern basis.

FATES ST
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RECOGNITION FORTHE COMPANY-AWARDS & ACCOLADES

During the year, the Company received the following awards and recognition :

1. The Company was selected as one among the top three General Insurance Companies in Asia by
Asia Insurance Review at the 14" Asia Insurance Industry Award 2010 held in Bali, Indonesia.

“ Best Non-Life Insurer Award” from NDTV Profit.

Skoch Financial Inclusion Award,

“General Insurer of the year -Public Sector ™ from Bloomberg UTV and

“Best Insurer-Non Life “* from Dalal Street Investment Journal

U W

PLANS FOR2011-12

The Company has optimistic plans to achieve a new milestone of ¥ 8000 crores of GDPI by the close of the year
2011-12 through consolidating the business verticals like Large Corporates & Brokers Offices, Agency
Development, Bancassurance and Motor tie-ups in addition to extending its reach through Micro Offices. It expects
to add substantially to the current level of agency force.

The Company continues to improve its claims management to bring down the claims ratio in high incidence
segments, to improve the bottom line. The Core Insurance solutions would be rolled out in select line of businesses,
which would increase efficiency and the resources released would be used for servicing and deliver improved
experience to the insuring public. The Company aims to increase its focus on rural and social sector insurance, larger
participation in government mass insurance programmes, new products, add-on to existing ones and more tie ups
for distribution of the products.

PLACING OF ANNUALREPORTBEFORE THE PARLIAMENT

The Annual Report of the Company along with the Directors’ Report for the year ending 31.03.2010 was placed
under section 619-A read with 619-B of the Companies Act 1956 on 23-11-2010 and 26-11-2010 on the tables of
Rajya Sabha and Lok Sabha respectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors conveys its sincere thanks to all clients for their continued patronage. Board also places on
record its appreciation for the good work done by employees and agents, brokers and other intermediaries of the
Company. The Board also thanks the Appointed Actuary, Consulting Actuary, Statutory Auditors, Insurance
Division of the Ministry of Finance, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority, General Insurers' (Public
Sector) Association and Member - Audit Board for their guidance and support.

For and on behalf of the Board

G. SRINIVASAN
28-04-2011 Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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PROFILE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

Name

Qualification

Field of Specialization

Status of Directorship

Shri. G. Srinivasan

B.Com, FIII, AICWA

Insurance

1.
2.

3.

GIC Housing Finance Limited
Kenindia Assurance Company
Limited, Kenya.

GIC of India

Shri. Tarun Bajaj, IAS

B. Com, M.B.A,
M.Sc., CFA

Finance

1.

Govt. Nominee Director -
GIC of India

. The New India Assurance

Company (T&T), West Indies

. Agriculture Insurance Co. of

India

. Bank of India
. Irrigation and Water Resources

Finance Corpn. Ltd.

Shri. T.M.Bhasin

M.Sc., MBA.,
LLB., CAIIB

Banking

CMD, Indian Bank

Shri. Milind A Kharat

M.A. LLB, FIII

Insurance

Nominee Director -
VST Industries Limited

Shri. V. Harshavardhan

B.Sc. Agriculture

Insurance

Nominee Director -
XLO India Limited

CERTIFICATION FOR COMPLIANCE OF THE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

I, S.Venkataraman, hereby certify that the Company has complied with the corporate governance
guidelines for Insurance Companies as amended from time to time and nothing has been concealed or

suppressed.

S.VENKATARAMAN
COMPANY SECRETARY
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SRRYRD! Td UTferiteRe! &t feife - 2010-11
SHAREHOLDERS AND POLICYHOLDERS FUNDS - 2010-11

RRERDI P forfer /| SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS

(X in'000) (X in000)
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Iy wfcrerd oY fcrerd
Balance as on| Percentage Balance ason| Percentage
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
ORI gt
SHARE CAPITAL 1500000 1500000
goit 3Rféra
CAPITAL RESERVE 13589 13589
I 3RfeId
GENERAL RESERVES 40945745 39988852
fafde | 39w smféra
MISCELLANEOQOUS /
SPECIAL RESERVES 19998 22018
Pl ARRURDI B forfel
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS
FUNDS 42479332 36.78 41524458 40.52
arferftemat &t ferfel
POLICYHOLDERS FUNDS (X in*000) (X in'000)
31.03.2011| 31.03.11 31.03.2010[31.03.2010
31.03.11 31.03.2010
3TFHTE PRI 3RIATH FHRIT
g rat 311;% S & ﬂ?@{%
R | ewfedd | L TR | Rl 3T N
. . . . ota
Unegplred Outsta}ndmg Reserves Unegplred Outste?ndmg Reserues
Risks claims as on Risks claims )
Reserves Reserves 31.03.2011 Reserves Reserves 31;;02010
as on as on as on as on
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2011 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2010
3ifset [FIRE 2708096 | 3626582 | 6334678 2136391 | 3582350 | 5718741
m%r/ MARINE 1440391 2100692 3541083 1401118 | 1734187 | 3135305
]%%U /I\IIISCELLAN EOUS| 21777287 41358568 | 63135855 17695125| 34388635| 52083760
Bl Uit &t forfer
TOTAL POLICYHOLDERS
FUNDS 25925774 | 47085842 | 73011616 63.22 21232634 | 39705172 | 60937806 59.48
TOTAL FUNDS 115490948 100.00 102462264| 100.00

qrferfleRel der IRRURB gAY 2010-11 P forder I & fAfermst B o2 01.04.2010 6 A9 Afrwrv=er fdam sRg|

The balancesason 01.04.2010 are used as basis for apportionment of investment income of 2010-11 between policyholders and shareholders

3 QRReR®! feifer | Average Shareholders Funds (F9F B8 & | % in crores)
AT %R:] 131 Q@M %'fa / Average Policyholders Funds (Wﬁéﬁ/% in crores)

42001.89

66974.71
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Performance in Health, Rural and Social Lines in past five years

(zw @i d) / (X in Lakhs)

ST i et ot A o frafm | amrfed 3o
e | e | s ot R ad | waem i o
Y - o S B afyr St &l fr &t &t fr 31T %
Policy Details Year No.of No.of Amount of No.of Incurred No.of Claims Incurred
Policies persons Premium claims claims claims settled claims
issued Insured collected reported amount settled amount ratio %
Aetaers aiferft / MEDICLAIM POLICIES
BTl 2006-07 787230 | 3148923 | 39361.54 | 110710 | 47161.34 64011 | 43023.89 119.82
(cfdaeTa+2myg) 2007-08 987543 | 3950175| 56242.55 | 139915 | 61040.91 | 117967 | 58714.81 108.53
Mediclaim
(Individual +Group) 2008-09 873806 | 5299612 | 85319.77 | 430881 | 99405.82 | 378186 | 94416.29 110.00
2009-10 954765 | 6051624 | 123437.41 | 596312 | 141673.68 | 536245 |143463.46 114.77
2010-11 986082 | 8828139 | 155833.34 | 732937 | 157806.68 | 698819 [154861.92 101
o 3R amftor & @t v 31 / SOCIAL AND RURAL SECTOR - A GLIMPSE
et RIS/ 2006-07 58526 89414 62.59 1035 80.89 1702 84.61 129.24
Jan Arogya 2007-08 48231 73685 51.58 990 74.68 1628 80.96 144.78
2008-09 46198 70548 49.42 798 61.73 1276 63.61 124.91
2009-10 38205 74583 41 844 53.97 1349 55.50 132.05
2010-11 27862 54391 30 580 44.63 851 44.61 149.26
ECsIEIERC] 2006-07 2926552 | 3136508 1976.00 1515 2144.00 3361 2017.00 108.50
e aifeft 2007-08 | 3177560 | 3405524 2145.48 1878 1890.14 4167 | 2500.67 88.10
Janata Personal 2008-09 4902481 | 5254210 3310.15 2815 2908.5 4973 2992.66 87.87
Accident Policy 2009-10 | 4823956 | 5170051 3257.13 3598 3777.93 7211 | 4326.63 115.99
2010-11 | 4623141 | 4954829 3121.54 2711 3021.68 4212 | 3135.55 96.80
ArdsifAe Tare da 2006-07 99933 | 384288 811.08 4627 303.27 1684 300.05 37.39
Universal Health 2007-08 370856 | 1426113 3009.96 8081 692.19 2941 524.05 23.00
Insurance 2008-09 734536 | 3121778 3966.50 27352 2344.40 19035 2379.66 59.11
2009-10 378785 | 1453630 3067.65 19719 1690.23 10100 1764.66 55.10
2010-11 229266 | 1887899 1856.75 13676 1336.52 12781 1298.96 71.98
ag] A 2006-07 | 2087711 | 4163955 5982.61 32033 3530.01 57170 | 3432.43 59.00
Cattle Insurance 2007-08 2394481 | 4775810 6861.70 37843 3753.79 67541 4055.08 54.71
2008-09 2604846 | 5195652 7464.93 45746 4538.3 76854 4614.61 60.79
2009-10 | 2695868 | 5391736 7660.42 55824 5484.16 94184 | 5651.03 71.59
2010-11 | 3007495 | 6014989 8545.92 61213 7076.14 75142 | 7002.11 82.80

PERFORMANCE IN HEALTH, RURAL AND SOCIAL LINES IN PAST FIVE YEARS
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JelT5CS 51T 59 BUell forffics & HliaR df cram Tie wfddget

T oIS SR §ee el oiffts & 31 A 2011 A AcTosT qefed U T Iact faeT oY T o & forg arfoe, gt cer
fafder dtanrora Tmar, e 3R E1for e der G et fdawor Bt Sita a8 foretd eTat ARATBIR & 3762 WH GRT oraT wdifera 26 anftr
BRI, 7 sl BIaRe 3R Side B& (Vo At &) do 384 Hecd BRI ot X aT 3iex fdaor Afmferd § g sifecm fageft
vaTeTel o fageft orar udterds gRT i udifera faawor st amfasa g |

qeel U, IeRa FNA 3R 713 3R gifor JTeT 3R BT et faaR0T By SAfeIforim 1956 Bt €RT 211 3 A1eT 4fdd et ifeforms
1938, dta1 fAfermes 3fiR fdwry mitraor (3mg 3R €t v) (AT Fuforit 3 faedtzr faaor st azam odten o &t o) fAferem
2002 S UGS P RN IR B2 |

3 fiecitr faamor st Testrel 1 aTfeiea & | EHIRT oI URIaT & MR TR 36 facci 1 a0l UR 3deTl #d Tebe Bell GART Gleed o |
R & TT1: T oA TR eI b EMR TR I iBHT TIET fBAT SR 8 | 31 A1oTpi b G g Auferd 3 fob & cramadien &1 37
&R fordore der forsurgst & a5 fdeefter fdaror & #gcaquf deaii &1 sreid Tbest T gan &1 | facct e fdawor &t Aferit denm Iuersy
TIBCl o eI 3 TR FATON BF TG0 MR TR ST BT 1B TIEHT T T 9191 § | Faotiel GRI Wgad o Riggroaii aen Ageaquf
AeATPall b foleR0T Bet b AM-A1er AYV fecttar faror wrqfel @1 Fermapet sit o wlen # AfFferd 8 1 B faear 8 fob gomt
IR ORIET §AR A BT 3 MRS |

gAvfdaG ad & fdbs -

) gHel 3 eft el otk Foitasor T Y 8, S GAR dfcaw SetdRT 3Tk fdear & SeRIR EART cA TiE & SRSt o forg
3Ma2a & 3R AATSSTeTes UrT ;

3M)  EHR Hodcd A dYstl GRT I 318 AT Tl bt St et A A garg fs Jenfores wa 2 sferd e afgai s ;

3)  EARIITATSA BRI, & BrIferRi, e BraRe RS da IR f[igeft vawft & sifcm waree 3 Sfid fdaror o gu g
AT FART T IA&T &b oy =afe g ;

%)  Hod DRI, ST BRI, ofTst pIale 3R Siar dear 3R faeelt sraTeter acuiselt i witeies Raid & e e Feafedd
fAeRuT qe SHTeTepR} faramref feru st 8 ;

3)  EAR UfdaGe # onfiict B ST Suett b et U, ISR JITH, o1 3R BIfoT T, 3er Bt (Wfer 3R speraer o) anfe
[EREREIGIEI RIIRIMCENE DG e s

) DYl GRITIT B3 RATIG(, DUl JHEfTH 1956 B! &RT211 B ITERT (3AT) STAT AGTD B [P o AR STAT
faformres 3t AR wfereor (ftar dusit & faedx faazor aen dmn wdten ufdagsr) fAferem 2002 grifarafa e usfdat
F 3T 2;

M) Tt PIRABIMBR S AT foigerd! & BRUT BUsi stfeiform &t erT 274(1) (Sft) ARaTE 2 ;

U) Yt o ot fAformaes 3 fdera wfereszor (sftar ufert & faecar fdawor va aamoiiterss ufdaast &t domdt) faferm 2002
& ITaENTsT! &b SRR 379s1 ford 2l T Fcaidpet (bl & ;

V) Swd Afde SR (31U, 3MR. ) Ud IueTd Sfcds uIE W A SR arat (33 d. Ut 3.31R.) BT diHiceas et
forgaa dinie® GrT wTfoTa SR g | forgaa fiicee of Psft bt gford b 3 o6 WY aroprett o fore wRjed emott
A 8 3R e faforamwes ok ferr sfeiesor dermsft faforames 3T faerr wferesor bl g 2F Rl sfiicbed Twem bt
STUGHT3T o STe[UTeToT H § | GHRI STTdl 537 [ASRI IR forare s1ATehep ob T 0ol TR 3TTENMRA 8 |

aTfes gferdesT / ANNUAL REPORT 2010 - 2011
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AUDIT REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of United India Insurance Company Limited asat 31st March 2011, the
Fire, Marine and Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue accounts, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended on that date annexed thereto, in which are incorporated accounts and returns of 26 Regional
Offices, 7 Large Corporate and Brokers Cells (LCBs) and 384 Divisional Offices audited by other firms of Chartered
Accountants and an Overseas run-off operations audited by an Overseas Auditor.

The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Accounts, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement have been
drawn in accordance with Insurance Act, 1938, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA)
(Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002 read with
Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's Management. Qur responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in India. These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We report that :

a) We have obtained all information and explanations, which, to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of audit and found them to be satisfactory;

b) Inouropinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from
our examination of those books;

c) In our opinion, proper returns of Regional Offices, Divisional Offices, LCBs and Overseas run-off operations,
have been received and these were considered adequate for the purpose of audit;

d) The Reports of the Auditors on the accounts of Regional Offices, Divisional Offices, LCBs and Overseas run-off
operations and such other particulars and information thereon have been taken into consideration;

e) The Balance Sheet, Revenue Accounts, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement (Receipts and
Payments Account) dealt with by our report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns;

f)  The accounting policies of the Company are in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in
Sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956, to the extent applicable and with the accounting
principles as prescribed by the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2002;

g) Section 274(1)(g) of Companies Actis notapplicable as all Directors are Government nominated directors;

h) The Company has valued its investments in accordance with the provisions of IRDA (Preparation of Financial
Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002;

i) The actuarial valuation of Claims Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) and Claims incurred But Not Enough
Reported (IBNER) has been duly certified by the appointed actuary. The appointed actuary has certified to the
Company that the assumptions used for such estimate are appropriate and are in accordance with the
requirement of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) and Actuarial Society of India
in concurrence with IRDA. We have relied on the appointed actuary's certificate in this regard.

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

AUDIT REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF UI
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UNITED INDIA

TR Aoaed # 3R & UTH SITefbR! al 54 el SR FIIdR0 o SRR, 3ad WM Ta o aitfarlt 3R & a18 e fort & mer o
STTet TR I AT S bR B SATeTdRI MaTel Bt & SiaTias st atferforar 1938, st fafermaes 3 fagwsry mfeieswor sifaifermr 1999
3R Pl JAfeform 1956, B 3iasid FUfFA & T RA A IACIA: U3 SolaTel BT TR P FoRd fometieiRad b
3§ U Tl U forsu et 3raeice JRqd BT § |

(i) gaaESIeuH 31 A 2011 BT Uit B BRI 2T ;

(i) o~ ol o Fae H, 31 A/ 2011 B FAH Y 5 AT | Bl ;

(iii) cmer 3R g1for o & e & 31 A 2011 P JATE 5 T 5 a1 BT ; 3R

(iv) ber el faaor & el # 31 AR 2011 B! AT ety af &g TIfeIT wa 3oraret o1 |

A ®rage:

TR Foded B 1 353 fafan, 51 e faamor a5 aiie . 2.4 &t 311 31TadeT & 211e 3Mapwor 53t 2, FoRT 31-3-2011 &1 JTH oy & ferg
% 11280 R B AT e 3R SAfAsiid 3z Sk aRelfera Sua arfeica ot AfFferd fdsa s 8, 216 313, 31R.81.U. GRI “3UGT 8q
TQRIT YTIEITeT 3T Uficbelel” A Jaferd Ifoust A.37M3.3MR.2L.T. /uh & U/ufy/¥ae/069/04/2011 f&.18-04-2011 F FeIH A Vacd
faeea & SRR E |

TS &H YA A 8 fdb -

(i) &Hol Ueotie iddaet bt Ate Bl § den arn § b a1 gcaerd: Jic IMed & aen ety [T & wne ®1s Agcaqut st
LR

(i Pusttor st fAforme 3k fderr mfdeor grdsieror o ford forerffea ordf 3 forri @1 Sreparcret fban @ |
(if)  EHRY qOf SHToTaT} TN Usft GRT a2l ST FASEIGUT U 3F9TAGa! b STeRIR o fabeft womy bt st atgl 2 |

(iv) gHoiaiic 10 3 gerfelt o138 forder &l BleaR bl 3R dab & ST TR den Aaifera wferyfert 3k forarer a1 ardfde fordteror gr
STEITT STATOT-U3AT 3717/ 315 7ot GciTawhi &b A6 GRI, AT fbn g |

(v)  SYeftol 3T3.3TR.E.U. GRI e u&r aTfored aTgsti Yet & URumRawy fbu s R forsurgaisiR S ga forfel & forder & Ffera
SR} forer a1 SreaTetet e |

(vi) BAR STt der ot GRI &3 a2 ST FUSctavT v 131dga ob STeRIR dATemRa ot forferalt & faseft oft ufRiufer s weer
IR TT A A7 JIfefoRIA, 1938 (1938 BT 4) B UGl & foneg SUANT oTg] {1 IR—AT S | Tg SHTERD! Dt forfeRat b

IuRAeT 3R forder A Aefda uraensT g 1
P 3eiG S Urerodel P BCATRIeGH TS B, B FelgR dierdt voe wfivea
MEAUaiTe ThamRueT: 00011107 IMSATU3TS THIARTT: 0016760 3MEAUaie TpamREeT: 00199797
Feldl PR Felat PR Felal CRETBR
e 3R, At e, . FrepAR e . am. &
IefteR (AdT . 21695) IfteR (AGdT . 23962) HfGR (I A. 206386)
gt
28 31T 2011
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts
read with Significant Accounting Policies and Notes thereon give the information as required by the Insurance Act,
1938, the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 and the Companies Act, 1956 to the extent
applicable in the manner so required, give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting principles generally
acceptedin India.

(i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2011;

(i) In case of the Revenue Accounts, of the surplus/(deficit) for the year ended 31st March 2011;

(iii) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended 31st March 2011; and

(iv) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the receipts and payments for the financial year ended
31st March2011.

Emphasis of Matter :

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note No. 24 to the financial statements, which describes
unrecognized and unamortized Gratuity liability to the extent of ¥ 11280 Lakhs for the year ended 31-3-2011
pursuant to the option granted by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority to all the Insurance and
Re-insurance Companies vide Circular No. IRDA/F&A/CIR/ACT/069/04/2011 dated 18-04-2011 on the subject
“Accounting Treatment of Enhanced Provision of Gratuity”.

Further, we certify that :

(i) We have reviewed the Management Reports and there is no apparent mistake or material inconsistency
with the financial statements.

(i) The Company has complied with terms and conditions of the registration stipulated by the IRDA.

(iii) To the best of our information and explanations given to us and representations made by the Company,
the Company is not the trustee of any trust.

(iv) We have verified cash and bank balances, investments and securities relating to loans by actual inspection or
by production of certificates and other documentary evidences except in the case of investment referred to
in Note No.10.

(v) The Company has complied with the instructions issued by the IRDA in relation to the business transacted
on account of motor third party commercial vehicles pools and the investment of funds from that pool.

(vi) To the best of our information and explanations given to us and representations made by the Company,
no part of the assets of the Policyholders' Funds has been directly or indirectly applied in contravention of the
provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) relating to the application and investments of the
Policyholders' Funds.

For Anand & Ponnappan For Kalyanasundaram & Co. For Manohar Chowdhry & Associates
ICAI FRN: 000111S ICAI FRN:001676S ICAI FRN:001997S

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

CA R. Ponnappan, Partner CA K.Rameshkumar, Partner CA G.R.Hari, Partner

(Membership No. 21695) (Membership N0.23962) (Membership N0.206386)

Chennai

28th April 2011

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

AUDIT REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF UI
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UNITED INDIA

31ard, 2011 o e o & ford) gemscee sfeam 59233 Syt forfiics, 98 & 3 W, st aifeforem 1956 &t a1 619 (4) & 3iefter, sma & forme @
ATt 6T b fvguft

319, 2011 &t ¥ aY & ford Jomecs 3fea 393 Syt forffics a1 et faaror ustt arfeiforret 1938 & wmer ufda dfan faformis ok ey
wTfera20T (38 SR & T) (e duforen o faeet e faarur 3z ez wdten Raid &t domdt) faferem 200 2 iR dustt aifeiform 1956 & agd forerffed fdechter fdawor
T o AR IR b o 3,5t et 3 viaieret o7 G1fIed & | ot afeiforrt 1956 St ey 619(2 ) & dgd 9 & forid a Agl cRATIies GRI
forgera AfAfeIs i Tiierss o TG Feel HRAT FeTal CIATPR ATl GRT foTeria cier Tlen T ST ATl b SR T oiam Tiel o MR W,
Bt fdform 1956 SHaRT 227 STad U=l HA SbT ot bt fmiaRT 8 | 3 ore wtem afdidcet fastis 28 3ite 201 1 F s Ad e a3 |

51 3R P forioi @ FETCIRITIRIGT® Bt 3R A JoTT5CS 3o 323 BUel felHes b 31 A 2011 1 T I o feeiter faror uett
arfeformT 1956 Bt a1 619 (3) () B 3refiet sr]aRe e TRien 3T | 316 SFo]uRe el TR1eT Hifd eI cierm uierpi o raTsinel|
for2) fefom Facis & 21 fober srm e a1 HeTa: Aifafeied o uiere! Bt Siia U Pofl BIF b 3R B cI T A b ot S TRNGTuT A
AAAE | 7 ore TR & 3R R P13 Aferee faarer R SR # gl 3meft § SRRY Bus Jrfeiferem 1956 Bt €RT 619(4) &
3eftar ifaferes cram adten et TR AT 3R SFRE TR IS T o1 Bt 3 |

B 7R & forres 3R AgT ArItEs R It R A

33 (3TR.TH. TRISTT )
Taﬂa 600034 gerTet forgere, oS a gdter derm uast Jewd,
f&oTis : 01-06-2011 Rt when 9 g
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED,
CHENNAI, FORTHE YEARENDED 31st MARCH 2011.

The preparation of financial statements of United India Insurance Company Limited for the year ended 31 March
2011 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Insurance Act, 1938 read with the
Insurance Regulatory & Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 and the Companies Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the management of
the Company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 are responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under
Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit in accordance with the auditing and
assurance standards prescribed by their professional body, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This is
stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 28 April 2011.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted a supplementary audit under Section
619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial statements of United India Insurance Company Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2011. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and Company
personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. On the basis of my audit, nothing significant
has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditors’ Report
under Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(R.S. RANGARAJAN)
Place :Chennai - 600 034 Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
Date: 01-06-2011 ex-officio Member, Audit Board, Chennai

3fear
UNITeD INDIA

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2011
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UNITED INDIA

JATSCS 31991 590 BYatl forics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

olop0T FTT - 545, dt fa fa w o ey siftewor @t arier: 10 A 2010

Registration No. : 545, Date of Renewal with IRDA : 10th March 2010
Y Ay
3ifsor afta Troa e 31 AR 2011 B FAE qY & for

FIRE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2011

o a1 e
. 31@%3\%1 R .
fda=or [ Particulars Schedul Current Year Previous Year
cheaute (% '000) (% '000)
afsta e (%)
Premium earned (Net) 1 4529122 4104549
forden & facht /| srareft wr e/ aifer (2[5)
Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments (Net) 553879 649112
o foren s Afde oY (&)
Sundry Balances written back (Net) 18 60015
faformr & gfer /ey
Exchange Loss/Gain -837 -1496
TS, AT T fasar - Aded
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross 477237 558214
A (31) / TOTAL (A) 5559419 5370394
39T @14 ()
Claims Incurred (Net) 2 3113836 1980730
pafteret
Commission 3 24022 -44141
o BRITR A Fsferd varee It
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 2180889 1409531
31 / Others
forder & wafea 3
Expenses relating to Investments 1345 1680
foraer &t sfifdom oz ufvenes
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 14573 21214
IR forder & afea ace 3 7 ercft srft rfer
Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments 11125 18080
3reme 31 377 Afeggoer ot & forg wmgeret
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts -16229 -14838
Al T A o ARG AR B AT 6 TTTEIT]
Provision for diminution in the value of other than
actively traded Equities -4219 664
% (am) / TOTAL (B) 5325342 3372920
vrRTes o/ (gTfer) § = (31 - am)
Operating Profit / (Loss) C=(A-B) 234077 1997474
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fafemrer | APPROPRIATIONS

IRRTfRI & W1a B Safd
Transfer to Shareholders’ Account 234077 1997474

meIfdufcd smRférfd o siafed

Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

315 JRfefd Bt 3R (faRvmeRR)

Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified)

%1 (3) / TOTAL (C) 234077 1997474

aftor arfeforam 1938 Y ey 403 (2) RN 57 TAGGR TG a1 3 b GHIRY A cait STl 31 faeamy & SreiR 3ifoet ffam
PRIGR H, TR II&T I RN 77 A, gl o1t B ¢ Iwra vee Frd Jft 3T i Isra ad d od w9 d goia: Fsfera
fsrard |

As required by Section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act, 1938, we hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and
belief, all expenses of management wherever incurred whether directly or indirectly in respect of Fire Insurance
Business have been fully debited in the Fire Insurance Revenue account as expenses.

P foreere Ase derm Jetst AR 3 | For and on behalf of the Board
oft. sfiferarret

e 8T g aee foig2res
G. SRINIVASAN
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

ao 1. oA, 3aBR
& oA, st .
ﬁrg%qm forqeraaTor T,
B.M. Thakkar

ot gfaefer B .

Financial Advisor
Tarun Bajaj o
T.M. Bhasin _ 'éaa??ma
Milind A Kharat Directors G e

S. Venkataraman

V.Harshavardhan Company Secretary
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JATECS 3199 39350 et forics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

TS0 T : 545, &t fd 13 7 & e sfdliewor @t arvka: 10 AR 2010
Registration No. : 545, Date of Renewal with IRDA : 10th March 2010

TG ST oG WAT 31 A 2011 B JAH I & folg
MARINE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2011
o a1 adf
. 31323?3 B .
fdazur | Particulars Schedul Current Year Previous Year
chedule (% "000) (% '000)
aifsfa i (=)
Premium earned (Net) 1 2452070 2117009
foraer &t fadht | srarreft wr et/ @ifer (21)
Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments (Net) 303740 242396
o foren srm fafder 99 (95)
Sundry Balances written back (Net) 8 30031
faformr 2 gifer /ey
Exchange Loss/Gain 53 -445
SIS, 1T § fasarRa - bt
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross 261711 208452
il (31) / TOTAL (A) 3017582 2597443
3T 71 (e
Claims Incurred (Net) 2 2171195 2185154
Faffere
Commission 3 134669 228209
i1 PRITR A Faferd Tarete Tt
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 960401 712165
31 / Others
forder & Faferd =
Expenses relating to Investments 738 628
forder &t sfifirm o2 ufeenerst
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 7991 7922
BRI forder 3 Aafea aec Jmd # sreft srft Afer
Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments 6101 6752
N T 3R Aleeer RN & forw Traerst
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts -8900 -5542

A 0 A 7 TR AT B FTACI 8¢ TS

Provision for diminution in the value of other than

actively traded Equities -2314 248
% (3m) / TOTAL (B) 3269881 3135535
s o/ (g1fer) § = (37- 3m)

Operating Profit / (Loss) C=(A-B) -252299 -538092
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fafemrer | APPROPRIATIONS

IRRTfRI & W1a B Safd
Transfer to Shareholders’ Account -252299 -538092

meIfdufcd smRférfd o siafed

Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

315 JRfefd Bt 3R (faRvmeRR)

Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified)

%1 (3) / TOTAL (C) 252299 -538092

sftor arfeform 1938 Y aRT 403t (2) B SRR 51 UAGGRT FATIOIG B & fob GHRY Adicai SITeTbR1 3R [A2aT ob ST g ST
PRISR &, T8 TeI& A1 R T4 A, Fel 7t by s swa vee 3d, Wit el S ysRa wd # wd 7 A guia : [efera
AR |

As required by Section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act, 1938, we hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and

belief, all expenses of management wherever incurred whether directly or indirectly in respect of Marine
Insurance Business have been fully debited in the Marine Insurance Revenue account as expenses.

P foreere Ase derm Jetst AR 3 | For and on behalf of the Board
oft. sfiferarret

e 8T g aee foig2res
G. SRINIVASAN
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

B 1. oA, 3aBR
& oA, -ttt .
firé;qm forqeraaTor T,
B.M. Thakkar

ot gfaefer B .

Financial Advisor
Tarun Bajaj o
T.M. Bhasin _ 'éaa??ma
Milind A Kharat Directors G e

S. Venkataraman

V.Harshavardhan Company Secretary

AR Actoet fddast & 3[R [Vide our report of date attached

P 361G TUS GIges] B BEAVRISGHA WS B, Tl HoflgR dteRt Lo TARive
A3 UBARET: 00011100 3MERAUaE UhaTRusT: 00167600 3M3ATLaTS THSTRTS: 0019978
Tl AABR Felal ATMBR Foldl AJBR

For Anand & Ponnappan For Kalyanasundaram & Co. For Manohar Chowdhry & Associates
ICAI FRN: 000111S ICAI FRN:001676S ICAI FRN:001997S
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

v 3R, qreeger e . HoHAR Ao St e B

AeNGR (AT A. 21695) eGR (AT H. 23962) AeGR (AT H. 206386)
CA R. Ponnappan, Partner CA K.Rameshkumar, Partner CA G.R.Hari, Partner
(Membership No. 21695) (Membership N0.23962) (Membership N0.206386)

T / Chennai

28 38 2011

MARINE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT

28th April 2011
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aTfes gferdesT / ANNUAL REPORT 2010 - 2011

JATSCS 31991 590 BYatl forics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

olop0T FTT - 545, dt fa fa w o ey siftewor @t arier: 10 A 2010

Registration No. : 545, Date of Renewal with IRDA : 10th March 2010
A Ay
fafder dftr v e 31 A1 2011 @ FAE W o

MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2011

o a1 e
. 31@%3?1 R .
fdaror | Particulars Schedul Current Year Previous Year
cheaute (% '000) (% '000)
afsta e (%)
Premium earned (Net) 1 39495117 32160390
foraer &t facht | srareft wr et/ aifer (215)
Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments (Net) 5046451 4676331
o for s RAfdy oW (95)
Sundry Balances written back (Net) 112 394332
IRV Y, 3G | Transfer fees, etc. 10097 8530
faferr A gifer /@ | Exchange Loss/Gain 277 -128
TS, AT T fasar - Aded
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross 4596453 4021486
Pl (31) / TOTAL (A) 49148507 41260938
I @14 ()
Claims Incurred (Net) 2 38571363 29126546
prftere
Commission 3 2556694 2145378
o BRITR A Faferd varete It
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 14112553 9448250
3% / Others
forder & wafea T
Expenses relating to Investments 12254 12104
forqer &t sitfeem o ufbeners
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 132771 152833
FIRa forder A Aafea e B # ereft swft fer
Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments 101361 130249
3reme 31 377 Afegser ot & forg wgeret
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts -147864 -106899
Al 7 A o A AR B AT 5 TTTEITST
Provision for diminution in the value of other than
actively traded Equities -38436 4787
Pl (3m) / TOTAL (B) 55300695 40913248
e @/ (g1fer) § = (31 - 3m)
Operating Profit / (Loss) C=(A-B) -6152188 347693
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fafemrer | APPROPRIATIONS

IRRTfRI & W1a B Safd
Transfer to Shareholders’ Account -6152188 347693

meIfdufcd smRférfd o siafed

Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

315 JRfefd Bt 3R (faRvmeRR)

Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified)

%l (3) / TOTAL (C) -6152188 347693

st arfeiformr 1938 & emT 40 A (2) F IR T TGGRT T B 3 b EART Fdicaw SerpRt 3R fdearmy & SR
fafdy s PRITR 7, 18 Teas AT IRIE T A, Bl off fbu su 3T eer T Wt fRfdu o T A o dwaH gl Ao
g

As required by Section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act, 1938, we hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and
belief, all expenses of management wherever incurred whether directly or indirectly in respect of Miscellaneous
Insurance Business have been fully debited in the Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue account as expenses.

P foreere Ase derm Jetst AR 3 | For and on behalf of the Board
oft. sfiferarret

e 8T g aee foig2res
G. SRINIVASAN
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

ao 1. oA, 3aBR
& oA, st .
ﬁrg%qm forqeraaTor T,
B.M. Thakkar

ot gfaefer B .

Financial Advisor
Tarun Bajaj o
T.M. Bhasin _ 'éaa??ma
Milind A Kharat Directors G e

S. Venkataraman

V.Harshavardhan Company Secretary

AR Actoet fddast & 3[R [Vide our report of date attached

P 361G TUS GIges] B BEAVRISGHA WS B, Tl HoflgR dteRt Lo TARive
A3 UBARET: 00011100 3MERAUaE UhaTRusT: 00167600 3M3ATLaTS THSTRTS: 0019978
Tl AABR Felal ATMBR Foldl AJBR

For Anand & Ponnappan For Kalyanasundaram & Co. For Manohar Chowdhry & Associates
ICAI FRN: 000111S ICAI FRN:001676S ICAI FRN:001997S
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

v 3R, qreeger e . HoHAR Ao St e B

AeNGR (AT A. 21695) eGR (AT H. 23962) AeGR (AT H. 206386)
CA R. Ponnappan, Partner CA K.Rameshkumar, Partner CA G.R.Hari, Partner
(Membership No. 21695) (Membership N0.23962) (Membership N0.206386)

T / Chennai

28 38 2011

MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT

28th April 2011
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UNITED INDIA

IJATSCS 31591 59 BYatt forics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Toa0T FTAT - 545, at fd fa o5 ey sidfteeor @t arizr: 10 a1 2010
Registration No. : 545, Date of Renewal with IRDA : 10th March 2010

9 3R Efer JmaT 31 A 2011 P FAH I & forw
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH, 2011
| J— g oy s_laasf
fdazur I Particulars Schedul Current Year Previous Year
chedule (% '000) (2 '000)

rATete e | (&1for )
OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS)
3tfoet affar
Fire Insurance 234077 1997474
REEEE
Marine Insurance -252299 -538092
fafder sftar
Miscellaneous Insurance -6152188 347693
foraer 3 3 /| INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS
TS, AT T BRI - AP
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross 3465527 3019042
forger &t fadht w ey
Profit on sale of investments 4022072 3510652
3o 31 [ OTHER INCOME
af¥gegfecrt &t feicht uR ey | 1for e ey 3y
Profit/Loss on sale of assets and other incomes 38996 36627
3yl (ST) / TOTAL (A) 1356185 8373396
UTaeNeT (BT b 3TeTar)
PROVISIONS (Other than taxation)
fordter & Sramearet 8q
For diminution in the value of investments -30634 3594
fedstl UM 3¢ | For doubtful debts -117849 -80252
3= & / OTHER EXPENSES
3R i PRIER A Fefda =f
Expenses other than those related to Insurance Business 9767 9087
Fee 1A H STe 31T 3NE I AT
Bad Debts written off 0 0
foraer fiffem = gfeenes
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 105820 114736
BRI foraer 3 Fafed see T & et sft i
Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments 80785 97782
3yl (3m) / TOTAL (B) 47889 144947
F B qd o (3) = (31 - 3m)
Profit Before Tax (C) = (A - B) 1308296 8228449
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2 & ford wraenst | Provision for Taxation 7000 1160000
31d qut A Fafed B2 | Taxation relating to earlier years -4152 -9453
BB G ey (3) / Profit After Tax (D) 1305448 7077902
fafernset | APPROPRIATIONS
e & GRreT 31T fasarm sidfe amaer |
Interim Dividends Paid during the year 0 0
RATfad 3ife ameieT [ Proposed final dividend 300000 1420000
aerier fadaor a2 / Dividend distribution tax 48555 241211
AT SRS B 3iafd | Transferred to General Reserve 956893 5416691
1a a9 3 3RS A ey /
Balance of profit brought forward from last year 0 0
LEERECIRGIRGEL]
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet
fd 2R 3 7T 3R 7 3T (3 )
Basic and diluted earnings per share (Rs.) 8.70 47.19
P foreere Ase derm Jetst AR 3 | For and on behalf of the Board
Sft. sfiforartet
e 8T g aee foig2res

G. SRINIVASAN
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

ao 1. oA, 3aBR
& oA, st .
ﬁrg;—qrqm forgeraaror [EREp—
B.M. Thakkar
ot gfaefer B .
Financial Advisor
Tarun Bajaj o
T.M. Bhasin _ 'éaa??ma
Milind A Kharat Directors G e

S. Venkataraman

V.Harshavardhan Company Secretary

AR Actoet fddast & 3[R [Vide our report of date attached

P 361G TUS GIges] B BEAVRISGHA WS B, Tl HoflgR dteRt Lo TARive
A3 UBARET: 00011100 3MERAUaE UhaTRusT: 00167600 3M3ATLaTS THSTRTS: 0019978
Tl AABR Felal ATMBR Foldl AJBR

For Anand & Ponnappan For Kalyanasundaram & Co. For Manohar Chowdhry & Associates
ICAI FRN: 000111S ICAI FRN:001676S ICAI FRN:001997S
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

v 3R, qreeger e . HoHAR Ao St e B

AeNGR (AT A. 21695) eGR (AT H. 23962) AeGR (AT H. 206386)
CA R. Ponnappan, Partner CA K.Rameshkumar, Partner CA G.R.Hari, Partner
(Membership No. 21695) (Membership N0.23962) (Membership N0.206386)

T / Chennai

28 38 2011

28th April 2011
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
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JATSCS 31991 590 BYatl forics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
olop0T FTT - 545, dt fa fa w o ey siftewor @t arier: 10 A 2010

Registration No. : 545, Date of Renewal with IRDA : 10th March 2010

31918 2011 % feel R T eroreh
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH 2011
J— g oy a1 o
fagwur I Particulars Schedul Current Year Previous Year

chedule (2 '000) (Z '000)
forferat @1 J1a
SOURCES OF FUNDS
R Yot
SHARE CAPITAL 5 1500000 1500000
Rferfaat 3w arfdoy
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 6 40979332 40024458
e oot afeadet T
FAIR VALUE CHANGE ACCOUNT 47162518 48084542
ST
BORROWINGS 7 0 0
W/ TOTAL 89641850 89609000
forfert a1 Su=ner
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
forger
INVESTMENTS 8 152667223 134482953
ST
LOANS 9 4036716 4535649
Torft ufrrafecat
FIXED ASSETS 10 864213 1083782
q1e] IRRTFafcaR
CURRENT ASSETS
I6G 3R d% AW
CASH AND BANK BALANCES 11 9877966 8437558
313 3R arer ufarafect
ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS 12 19332354 23557734
34 et (3)
SUB TOTAL (A) 29210320 31995292
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T ;IATY
CURRENT LIABILITIES 13 67312969 53608200
uraems /| PROVISIONS 14 29823653 28880476
3qpeT (3m) / SUB TOTAL (B) 97136622 82488676
oI TTe] aferfect (3) = (37-3m)
NET CURRENT ASSETS (C)=(A-B) -67926302 -50493384
fafder =t
(fSreTet a2 T1a & oTgl sTe a1 a1 FARN I agl fdbam srm)
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(to the extent not written off or adjusted) 15 0 0
et 371 gifer T & o Ay
DEBIT BALANCE IN PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
%et [ TOTAL 89641850 89609000
P foreere Ase derm Jetst AR 3 | For and on behalf of the Board
Sft. sfiforartet
31 I&T Ag et forgera
G. SRINIVASAN
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
LU SIS dt. va. g
&, wmfte Afior 7
ﬁg;6Q$ﬁH ferceraror el Hctlg PR
&t faefat B.M. Thakkar
' Financial Advisor
Tarun Bajaj o, SepeTmet
T.M. Bhasin _ Fush wlRE
Milind A Kharat Directors

V.Harshavardhan

AR Actoet fddast & 3[R [Vide our report of date attached

Pl 3fTeiG TS TlgTediet P BEATRITGH TS &.
3MTET3TS THARTT: 00011187 3MEAU3ITE ThaREe: 00167 60H
ot ATDBR Tl DR

For Anand & Ponnappan For Kalyanasundaram & Co.
ICAI FRN: 000111S ICAI FRN:001676S
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

g 3. drgredst e, 3. Werpar

IeflaR (FGwIaT A, 21695) fiGR (AT 4. 23962)
CA R. Ponnappan, Partner CA K.Rameshkumar, Partner
(Membership No. 21695) (Membership N0.23962)

T / Chennai

28 3idlet 2011

28th April 2011

S. Venkataraman
Company Secretary

P AeIlER IIeR] TUS TAIRITCH
S HIU3ME ThaRUsT: 0019970

Foldl ATMBR

For Manohar Chowdhry & Associates
ICAI FRN:001997S
Chartered Accountants

e St amR. sl

AoMGR (e 3.

206386)

CA G.R.Hari, Partner

(Membership No.

206386)

BALANCE SHEET
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3MafFie @ty | CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

%. 3. : g ay / Current Year | o1da¥ / Previous Year
sI. No. fien / Particulars X '000) X "000)

1 3ifre XU & gabar forder
Partly Paid-up Investments 21402.00 0
2 urferft & dgd G1a fSTeg Ut T T8t ATotclt
Claims other than those under policies,
not acknowledged as debts 1008040.68 716850.18

3 I AT Sifdiasere (AR 3R o1 T B Fsie F)

Underwriting commitments outstanding
(in respect of Shares and Securities) oI / NIL o / NIL

4 B GRT AT IADBT 3R A &t T3 i
Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company e / NIL o / NIL
5 faargrug denfores #ist | QA foryas TaensT
T8 fdar SR

Statutory demands / liabilities in dispute,
not provided for 2737794.45 3821893.00
6 QeTelieT eIt & for snaenet orgl fobe v 2

Reinsurance obligations to the extent

not provided for 9o / NIL e / NIL
7 Pt bt 3TR A SR ART I

Letters of credit given on behalf of the Company 9o / NIL 9 / NIL

%o | Total 3767237.13 4538743.18

Rt R & afRiferd gt

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3t - 1 - aifofa sif (g%) / SCHEDULE - 1 - PREMIUM EARNED (NET) (2./Rs.000)
31fssr / Fire gt / Marine fafder / Misc. 3o / Total
fRaeur / Particulars g | gdad | Eead | sdad | wead | s@ad | agad | osdad
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
TeIg BRISR A i
Premium from Direct business written 8053252 | 6522542 | 5015288 | 4535619| 50698033 | 41332367| 63766573(52390528
S : Tftgpa gerefterm o shiferem
Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 823453 | 554952 | 183338| 186848| 6336262| 5148087| 7343053| 5889887
et : Jifdfar gerear oR shifeem
Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded 3775878 | 3020913 | 2707284 |2212752| 13457016| 11145186 19940178[16378851
U e
Net Premium 5100827 | 4056581 | 2491342 | 2509715| 43577279 | 35335268 | 51169448(41901564
IRTE SR 3 ford faifd 3 uftadet g i
Adjustment for change in reserve for
unexpired risks -571705 47968 -39272 | -392706| -4082162| -3174878| -4693139( -3519616
Pt 3iffa siftem (=)
Total Premium Earned (Net) 4529122 | 4104549 | 2452070 | 2117009 | 39495117 | 32160390 46476309|38381948
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3t - 2 - Iuerd @14 (&) / SCHEDULE - 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED (NET) (z'000)
3ifsot / Fire Tt / Marine fafde / Misc. e / Total
fdazor / Particulars acjad | sl | e | saad | aegad saad | arega 1 o
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current Previous | Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

31 f62 st grd / CLAIMS PAID
W&Tmﬁ/ Direct Business 4235414(3503991 |2450786 | 2776437 | 36538596|32656935| 43224797(38937363
Gh%:}?ﬂgﬁ&ﬁﬂfm/,&dd: Reinsurance accepted | 238215| 395227 (1760203 | 123776 3006266| 1405806| 5004684| 1924809
Ty : 1fdd gereffa/Less : Reinsurance ceded | 1404026 | 1012152 [2406298 | 963241 | 7943435| 5774209| 11753758| 7749602
W%&m’&%ﬁaﬁ/Net Claims paid 3069604 | 2887066 |1804691 | 1936972 | 31601428 |28288532| 36475723|33112570
IS - aef bt FAIE R BRI @IS -HeTeT
Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the year-Direct| 8198487 | 6923448 5166270 | 4869284 | 39979259 (37478669| 53344016|49271401
SIS : g P AN R FBRT G- TP Yora AT
Add:Claims Outstanding at the end of the year-RT Accepted | 404043 | 520076 | 369095| 293007 | 16807089 | 9906287| 17580227|10719370
geTe - Y &t JAIfE TR TR F1S - 3ifefeT goretan
Less: Claims outstanding at the end of the year-RI Ceded| 4975948 |3861174 (3434674 |3428104 | 15427780(12996323| 23838401/20285601
N3 : aef B Ay R 9w - s
Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the Year-Net | 3626582 | 3582350 (2100692 | 1734187 | 41358568 |34388632| 47085842|39705169
TeTd : o & 3TRH F FBRIT G - TeIel
Less: Qutstanding claims at the
beginning of the year - Direct 6923448| 6523900 (4869284 | 4436211 | 37478669(39789744| 49271401|50749855
TeT8 : Y o 3R H TR G - TP gt
Less: Claims outstanding at the

beginning of the year - RT Accepted 520076| 747772 | 293007 | 364354| 9906287 | 6005163( 10719370 7117289
S : o & 3RH A TN & - Jifda gerdtaT
Add: Claims outstanding at the

beginning of the year - RI Ceded 3861175(2782986 3428103 | 3314560 | 12996323|12244287| 20285601(18341833
geTt : oy & TR H PRI M - IG

Less: Claims outstanding at the

beginning of the year - Net 3582350 4488686 (1734187 | 1486005 | 34388634 |33550619| 39705171|39525310
W@ﬁ(%ﬁ)/ Claims Incurred (Net) 3113836|1980730|2171195 | 2185154 | 38571363 [29126546| 43856394|33292430
3t - 3 - e (Y%) / SCHEDULE - 3 - COMMISSION (NET) (% '000)
3ifst / Fire Jgt /[ Marine fafder / Misc. % / Total
fdazor / Particulars are af gy | acay | saad | arcgay Jaad | @ad | saad
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
31q1 {5 v prterst / COMMISSION PAID
et / Direct 473634 402782 351031 378971| 3374635| 3075837 | 4199300| 3857590
P (31) / TOTAL (A) 473634 | 402782 | 351031 | 378971| 3374635| 3075837 | 4199300| 3857590
NS : Ffigpa GertaT o afteret
Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 93363 90458 24242 26489 339211 614932 456816| 731879
TTTE : JFfdd GereliT IR pHiere
Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded 542975 537381 | 240605 | 177251| 1157152 | 1545391 | 1940732| 2260023
Qﬁmm / Net Commission 24022 -44141 | 134669 | 228209| 2556694 | 2145378 | 2715385| 2329446

oA - TfS PG of1er | I G1 t Fepet Yoreitan AT ST Yoreftan Siiest 35 ey AfFAferd B 2 |

Note: The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.

SACAT VITH Bt & fo1Q 3UeTal o3 (Aber) BT fdawor/ Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.

TSlee / Agents 275043 | 239756 | 186648 | 161124 2338468 | 2117346 | 2800159| 2518226
Gatet / Brokers 70997 | 60826 | 161452 | 215202| 753597| 684405 | 986046| 960433
fomfter woisedt / Corporate Agency 119529 | 100716 2830 2626| 262580 257131 | 384939| 360473
53t / Referral 8065 1484 101 18| 19990| 16955 | 28156| 18457
Bt (3M) / TOTAL (B) 473634 | 402782 | 351031 | 378971| 3374635 | 3075837 | 4199300| 3857590

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3t - 4 - <t BRIAR A e s Id

SCHEDULE - 4 - OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS (X 000)
3ifset / Fire Tt / Marine fafder / Misc. % / Total
fdazor / Particulars acjad | saad | defad | sqad | drgad a1 areg 31
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

HHANT BT ddel 3TR Beamor Bd e
Employees' remuneration and Welfare benefits 1774011 | 1065702 | 779616 | 533281 | 11392999 | 7002324 |13946626 | 8601307

I, afedge 3Tk aTe] areel

Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses 55281 47626| 24294 23832 355023 | 312935 434598 384393
fsrgror T

Training Expenses 3883 2765 1706 1383 24938 18168 30527 22316
e, R R

Rents, rates & taxes 48329 42394 21239 21215 310377 278556 379945 342165
AT

Repairs 16122 12980 7085 6495 103538 85286 126745 104761
501 3R eereT ARt

Printing and Stationery 19152 17424 8417 8719 122996 | 114487 150565 140630
z-a z

Communication 23308 24604 10243 12313 149689 161667 183240 198584
fafer o SR wam

Legal and Professional charges 4978 2986 2188 1494 31972 19619 39138 24099

R wleE S Yo, T anfe

Auditors' fees, expenses etc.

31) SRaTadterss & w9 A
a) as Auditor 2754 2570 1210 1286 17689 | 16887 21653 20743

3M) AATGHR & 7T A AT 31 fdt 2RRa &

b) as Advisor or in any other capacity, in respect of

1. & Fefad AHA

Taxation matters

2. s AmEa

Insurance matters

3. Y§eeT AAM8 aur
Management services; and

3) 3y fabedt B

c) Any other capacity 205 159 90 80 1319 1045 1614 1284
fdsmyet 3 et FaRor

Advertisement and publicity 24548 17646| 10788 8830 157653 | 115943 192989 142419
TS 3R S TR

Interest and Bank Charges 3607 4583 1585 2294 23168 30116 28360 36993
“fifeRpT T TR e B

Service Tax on Premium A/c 75 33 481 589

3T

Others 164473 114139 74256 63945 1162787 | 936709 | 1401516 | 1114793
Depreciation 40162 53953 17650 26998 257924 | 354508 315736 435459
P

Total 2180889 | 1409531 | 960401 | 712166 |14112553 | 9448250 |17253842 | 11569946
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3t - 5 - SRR Seft / SCHEDULE - 5 - SHARE CAPITAL (z '000)

fd@or / Particulars aregay / Current Year | sraa / Previous Year
Authorised Capital
200000000 AR R YD B. 10/- BT
200000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 2000000 2000000
fersffira doft
Issued Capital
150000000 AT RR - TS B. 10/- BT (IR Hferem Far 3k At 3Rféa & et A
ITaTe {52 I 14,63,74,857 AT R TCAS B.10/- BT FloRT $RR T AFHACIA § )
150000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (includes 14,63,74,857 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
issued as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of General Reserve and Share Premium Account) 1500000 1500000
sifired gsit
Subscribed Capital
150000000 AW RR - YIS B. 10/- BT (IR Hf#rem Jcr 3k Ao 3Rféd & et A
ITaTe {52 I 14,63,74,857 ARIT IRR TS B.10/- BT o IR 394 ARl 8 )
150000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each (includes 14,63,74,857 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
issued as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of General Reserve and Share Premium Account) 1500000 1500000
wfer goft
Called up Capital
150000000 AT R Sedeb B.10/- BT (2R Sif#m 2retm 3R Aot Jferd o Yefteswor A
TS {52 S 14,63,74,857 ARIT IR TS B.10/- BT S1orT R T3 AfFATCId 3 )
150000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each (includes 14,63,74,857 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
issued as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of General Reserve and Share Premium Account) 1500000 1500000
geTu : 3TIGed A
Less : Calls unpaid
SIS : UG AT RR (e Haed e )
Add : Equity Shares forfeited (Amount originally paid up)
geTt : I o A ORR B arRft wde
Less : Par Value of Equity Shares bought back
Tl : YR Trd
Less : Preliminary Expenses
Te : 37 H dAIeRee A1 9RRI & 3iGTT R FHHILIG AT Gellet BHTT 2MfAe &
Less : Expenses including commission or brokerage on Underwriting or subscription of Shares
P | Total 1500000 1500000

TR - 531 - SRRERYI & Afcrel /| SCHEDULE - 5A - PATTERN OF SHARE HOLDING
(TsiereT GRT 1T AT / (As certified by the Management)

gy / Current Year Jra ad / Previous Year
IRERS / Shareholder SRRl Bt T 3nfeea % SRR Bt T e %
No. of Shares % of Holding | No. of Shares | % of Holding
Fagls / Promoters
R
Indian
AR IRPR
Government of India 149999970 149999970
IRA TRBR & AP TG 100 100
Nominees of Govt. of India 30 30
Pa | Total 150000000 100 150000000 100

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3t - 6 - amfefert qen arferey /| SCHEDULE - 6 - RESERVES & SURPLUS

(% '000)

fdaur / Particulars

g ay / Current Year

s1d o / Previous Year

doft smféra

Capital Reserve

13589

13589

doft aftelterst smféra

Capital Redemption Reserve

R SfifFem

Share Premium

AT JRfed
General Reserve

39988852

34572161

SIS - Y 3R gifel Tma A Siafed
Add : Transfer from Profit & Loss Account

956893

5416691

40945745

39988852

wgIfdufed amRfere / Catastrophe Reserve

3o IRferfaat - foder smféra

Other Reserves - Investment Reserve

8744

8628

faceft Her A0fa smfér - af & smsn &

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve- Opening

13390

41528

¥ & GRIeT She / Additions during the year

-2136

-28138

¥ & 3id 7 / Closing Balance

11254

13390

o9 3R Eifer T A oAy

Balance of Profit in Profit & Loss Account

P | Total

40979332

40024458

3t - 7 - 3R | SCHEDULE - 7 - BORROWINGS

(% 000)

faawor / Particulars

T / Current Year

s ay / Previous Year

EYRENICIIY
Debentures / Bonds

d®

Banks

facchter et

Financial Institutions

357 (fdaoneam)

Others (to be specified)

P / Total

et - 8 - forder /| SCHEDULE - 8 - INVESTMENTS

(% 000)

fdaor / Particulars

g ay / Current Year

51d o / Previous Year

forqar
INVESTMENTS

Srefoprettar forder
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
TR AT 3R FRPRI Femd a1Us foRi IRBRT gust ot

Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills

33110086

26755764

31 Jregifea wfdsgfert

Other Approved Securities

10475

10475
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fdawor / Particulars ey / Current Year | argad / Previous Year
31y fa@21 | Other Investments
(@) 2RR / Shares
(aa) A [ Equity 62904103 60126401
(bb)  3tfemTeT/ Preference 8045 3072
(b) FG3cT ®BUS | Mutual Funds
() SYeue G | Derivative Instruments
(d) RUTYS T §1US | Debentures and Bonds 15501877 11993236
(e) 3T Qﬁﬂgﬁ?ﬁ | Other Securities
(f) forifid sustt | Subsidiaries 762 762
(9) forder ufsafedart - duar | Investment Properties - Real Estates
78414787 72123470
SMERIT T ATAITD &1t # fordrer
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector 31069435 26584526
3R Srepifea foraer
Other than Approved Investments 3966253 4103479
39 % /SUB TOTAL 146571036 129577715
Jreqaetst forder / SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
T Hfcsferat 3R TR e avs form RSB guet st enfie &
Government Securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 2763086 2381205
31 JrgfAifaa fasfet / Other Approved Securities - -
3 foraer | Other Investments
(@) MWR | Shares
(a@) AR | Equity
(bb) Sﬁaﬂ'l?rf/ Preference 4973
(b) ¥JJ37cT BUS | Mutual Funds 642597 50005
(c) W@T’!ﬁﬁ | Derivative Instruments
(d) RUTYS T §1US | Debentures and Bonds 1104000 213977
(e) 3T qﬁﬁ{\%ﬁ - aﬁwaﬂmm | Other Securities - Commercial Papers 145707 188748
() forfia ot / Subsidiaries
(9) foraer ufiviufeeat - Juar / Investment Properties - Real Estates
1892304 457703
SMEMRIA eI AP & 3 forder | Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector 1436517 1055439
R aﬂlﬂﬂﬁ forder | Other than Approved Investments 4280 1010892
39 $e / SUB TOTAL 6096187 4905239
Pt | TOTAL 152667223 134482954
aic / NOTE :
3k 3ifba wmaer wfcryfot T sgcus Gl 6q BUel BT AR forder
Aggregate amount of Company's Investment other than
listed equity securities and derivative instruments
Z1d1 g | Book Value 78100752 59448863
SINR #{eT | Market Value 78236991 60764211

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3t - 9 - 01 /| SCHEDULE - 9 - LOANS (% 000)
2T / Particulars T @ / Current Year | =i ad / Previous Year
1 | LOANS
fersyfd & snem W geffewor | SECURITYWISE CLASSIFICATION
wfenqfd | Secured

(31) Fufed & Fotib R

(@) On mortgage of Properties
(3131) A ﬁ/ (aa) In India 488993 534445

(3M3T) ¥R B e | (bb) Outside India
(3M) 2RR, T, IPR St wfcyfaRi 7
(b)  On Shares, Bonds, Govt. Securities
(3) 31T (FRBR GRI T 1)

(c) On Others (Govt. Guaranteed Loans) 3284944 3630519
3R | Unsecured 262779 370685
Pt/ TOTAL 4036716 4535649

SROTGA! & TER T gaiiedeer / BORROWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(37) ol qAT ISA AIDR

(a) Central and State Governments 1619043 1768034
(3m) Job qen facdhtar Fwe
(b)  Banks and Financial Institutions 75000
(3) forifia pustt
(c) Subsidiaries 0 0
(@) 3N sum
(d) Industrial Undertakings 751772 830130
(3) &P HT
(e) Loansto HUDCO 32000 100000
(3 IR 3MarT T
(f)  Employees Housing Loan 1633901 1762485
P | TOTAL 4036716 4535649
fersutqer & 3neR W aeffeor /| PERFORMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(31) HAeId T
(a) Loans classified as standard

(3137) yRa A

(aa) In India 3603616 3863468

(3T131T) HRA & R
(bb)  Outside India

(3m) wraee Afed Sk forsurgst swoT

(b)  Non-performing loans less provisions
(3137) 9RO A
(aa) In India 23618 20623
(3T13MT) 9RA P BT
(bb)  Outside India

UTaesl | Provision 409482 651558
Fa | TOTAL 4036716 4535649
afyugaar & 3mem R geffewer | MATURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION

(37) 3rcTdIetlet /(a) Short Term 54809 25849
(3m) @tearetlet | (b) Long Term 3981907 4509800
Pet | TOTAL 4036716 4535649
e : 1. 3R forifdd w0t &1 wraee - B, 409482, NOTES :

2. 5.433100W%HWW%3ﬁIWW%§ 1) Erovision a%ainsg goni’p?rlformigg loans - Rs. 1509482. .
5. 409482 I3 T yraETT 2) Loans considered doubtful are Rs. 433100 and amount o

provision created against such loans - Rs. 409482
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3@1%?[— 10 - Tgr=ft ufaeafeaat /| SCHEDULE - 10 - FIXED ASSETS (% '000)
1T | e & / COST / GROSS BLOCK 7eaeRT / DEPRECIATION 9% &7 / NET BLOCK
. . I w/ .
- NS /ST | Bt [aiao| aa af e | 9 & forg afFIFAR| a1q ad
fdazor / Particulars SRH A : / ) /_ sad TR | R as .
- Additions/ | Deductions/ - Upto last | For the As at Previous
Opening Transfers | Transf Closing year year On sales/ | To date year end Year
ransters adjustments €
& / Goodwill
3T / Intangibles 152442 10401 35800 | 127043| 36141 | 30528 8329 58340 68703 | 116301
Fufca-Zanfica
Land-Freehold 3694 0 0 3694 0 0 0 0 3694 3694
g &t Fufce
Land-Leasehold 2642 0 0 2642 616 38 0 654 1988 2026
e 6t wiufeet
Leasehold Properties 114415 970 1514 | 113871 47217 1408 0 48625| 65246 67198
9ge1 / Building 571350 17509 1848 | 587011| 340282 | 14534 0 354816| 232195 231068
SRS & T At
Furniture & Fittings 250238 14400 1649 | 262989 | 216691 | 10764 1055 | 226400 36589 33547
Tl et Iuamor
Information Technology
Equipment 1720011 80474 34712 | 1765773 | 1507178 | 169998 34519 (1642657 123116 212833
argel / Vehicles 317621 50650 52792 | 315479| 105720 | 60944 34638 132026| 183453 211901
BRI TR
Office Equipment 92163 6954 2661 96456| 68754 4687 2143 71298 25158 23409
3o -fagad Sweor
Others - Electrical
Equipments 347066 10856 1142 | 356780| 251386 | 16867 1031 | 267222| 89558 95680
- 31y ftdufcaat
- Other Assets 108039 13641 2769 | 118911| 80742 6020 2364 84398 34513 27297
Pt / Total 3679681 | 205855 134887 |3750649 | 2654727 |315788 | 84079 |2886436| 864213 |1024954
are] Bt
Work-in-Progress 58828 0 58828 0 0 0 0 0 0 58828
T A/ Grand Total | 3738509 | 205855 193715 |3750649| 2654727 |315788 | 84079 |2886436| 864213 |1083782
saay / Previous Year | 3895958 | 668055 825504 (3738509 | 2656319 |435457 | 437049 |(2654727| 1083782 |[1239639

3yt - 11 - 5% vd 8 oW /| SCHEDULE - 11 - CASH AND BANK BALANCES (X000)
fdaor / Particulars T ay / Current Year | ar@ax / Previous Year
PG (AP, ST 3R eI B ficaR) / Cash (including cheques, drafts and stamps) 1720659 1773982

&% 99/ Bank Balances
ST ZA / Deposits Accounts

3eTetler (12 HElel & 3@ &) / Short-term (due within 12 months) 5178685 3781735
319 / Others

T BT / Current Accounts 2474831 2391865
3131 - Afeel YSUME / Others - Remittance in transit 319504 313092

Jiferg e 3k Al Soiaret! AT / Money at Call and Short Notice
! I AT / With Banks

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3T AT B AT / With other Institutions 184287 176884
Per / Total 9877966 8437558
ST 2 3 3 # 3R Idtagpa o1 B T v Afmfen &

Balances with non-scheduled banks included in 2 and 3 above 17523 3389
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et - 12 - 3w 3R arew afemafecat

SCHEDULE - 12 - ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS (% 000)
fdaur / Particulars AL a¥ / Current Year | a1d oy / Previous Year

33w / ADVANCES
JorBRt duferdt & URT SR ST
Reserve Deposits with ceding companies 5224562 11063281
forder & fordr 3md@et AT / Application money for investments 0 0
lEfaﬁ'zﬁiﬁﬁ/ Prepayments 60548 55800
forgaret /aiferepTfeait @ 313w / Advances to Directors/Officers 564 0
373 B SpaTaTet TR AN TR 1T SN B (R S ford g wraeer)
Advance tax paid and Taxes deducted at Source (Net of provision for taxation) 749126 233225
315 / Others
ARt 33w SR 0T (T, 842 Hese AETIRI) / Staff Advances and Loans (Rs.842 considered doubtful) 210881 214484
e (37) / TOTAL (A) 6245680 11566790
3o ufrrafeet / OTHER ASSETS
%%%T@quﬁ:ﬁsﬂ?l/ Income accrued on investments 3025270 2263445
oI AT (3. 228 e AT 5R=N) / Outstanding Premiums (Rs.228 considered doubtful) 246681 260964
ﬁaeﬁnﬁfﬁﬁaﬁa/ Foreign Agencies Balances 0 0
JHfSepatalt 1 AW (F. 215 Afser 71T sRIT) / Agents' Balances (Rs. 215 considered doubtful) 557 165
Gerefferatfatt Afea AT va Yorellar SRIGR Fearc 3fexr Hufor 3w AferRI 3716505 4236344

(X 728614 fdoe A1t sRIT)
Due from other entities carrying on insurance business including reinsurers
(X 728614 considered doubtful)

IRt o o & Ry s (affa sifeiform 1938 &t ey 7 & 3iaeia)

Deposit with Reserve Bank of India (Pursuant to Section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938) 125761 126399

forifia | foriIe A T AT / Due from Subsidiaries / holding 0 0

311 / Others

ST, 3R 3R 3 e (% 28291 wifese Are ar)

Deposits, Advances & Other Accounts (X 28291 considered doubtful) 5971899 5103624

3R BRI FARI (2G) / Inter Office Adjustments (Neb) 0 3

o (3m) / TOTAL (B) 13086673 11990944

Pl (31 + 3m) / TOTAL (A + B) 19332354 23557734
S@ﬁ - 13 - 31 guamw | SCHEDULE - 13 - CURRENT LIABILITIES (% '000)

fdazor / Particulars T ad / Current Year | ad o/ Previous Year

Jtfdiafan @ 99 / Agents' Balances 629703 497919

3 ST DUferit B @ 31 / Balances due to other insurance companies 6605111 3352610

3ﬁagaﬁmmama@1/ Deposits held on re-insurance ceded 172021 148944

3 wﬁﬁw/ Premiums received in advance 1004746 864422

Sifafernferd sffem / Unallocated Premium

fafder iR / Sundry Creditors 10974359 9037803

forafata /ﬁ!’d?@éﬁlﬁﬁaﬁaﬂ / Due to subsidiaries / holding companies

BRI &4 / Claims Outstanding 47085842 39705172

SiferepIf¥art | foraeret @t @1 / Due to Officers/Directors

3157 / Others

3TYd SRR Bt faifer / Former Shareholders’ Fund 1330 1330

3ok PRITeRT JARISe (I ) / Inter Office Adjustments (Net)
ey | It shiferm [aroRft fadht ox &t fer aro a1gt B s B+ |

Excess Collection / Refund Premium/ST Refundable not refunded* 205212 0
It A Y e | unfeRftene GRT ST T8 b SR |

Cheques issued not encashed by insured/policyholders* 634645 0
P [ TOTAL 67312969 53608200

* TR fIaR0T SreeoeTas &b ¥ F R B/ Agewise details furnished as Annexure
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3t - 14 - w@ems | SCHEDULE - 14 - PROVISIONS

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

(T '000)

w0 / Particulars A @ / Current Year | s ad / Previous Year
JramTE ShRaat & ford amfarfa
Reserve for Unexpired Risk 25925774 21232634
BRI EREGIEINESS|
For proposed dividends 300000 1420000
I IR0 R B
For dividend distribution tax 48555 241211
At w3 o1 IR AT B I g TS
Provision for diminution in value of other than actively traded equities 42903 118505
STABI P ABGIBTN 5
For Leave Encashment 1816000 1513000
ARt sreeTette Jfden S forg waert
Provision for Employee Short term benefits 67500 67500
3 SBT3
For Wage Arrears 0 2373234
o, forder 3R 3w ufRmdfeert 8
For Loans, Investments and Other Assets 1622921 1914392
Pl [ TOTAL 29823653 28880476
gt - 15 - fifdg =
(foreTet sree T & oTel sTeT a1 a1 FARN I agl fabam srm)
SCHEDULE - 15- MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(To the extent not written off or adjusted) (%' 000)
2T / Particulars A ad / Current Year | s ad / Previous Year
MRR 0T 9 S S F ware B R ge
Discount allowed in issue of shares/debentures 0 0
315% ( fdaRomeaR ) / Others (to be specified) 0 0
P [ TOTAL 0 0

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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JoTT5Cs ST SeeR= Bt forfies
Tollb3uT BT : 545. o {3 {3 9 B A1y sidtepur &t ariF : 10 A 2010
31 Ad 2011 B FAH I & foid Agar fJsmere faard

3tfset / Fire
fda=or / Particulars e st a
Current Year | Previous Year
3ifSfa sifeem / PREMIUM EARNED
eI BRIR A WEH=E / Premium from Direct business written 8053252 6522542
EIEE Qﬁﬁgﬁmwm / Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 823453 554952
EIZTQ“: 3ﬁagaa?mqwﬂﬁw/ Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded 3775878 3020913
9 St / Net Premium 5100827 4056581
SR S %%ﬁﬁf@lﬁqﬁaﬁa%gm/Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks -571705 47968
fifrrr &t oot (afe B2 1) / Premium Deficiency (if any)
3ifSia dif#em (2f5) / PREMIUM EARNED (NET) 4529122 4104549
3uerd g4 / CLAIMS INCURRED
T8 3761 fbd s @1d / Direct Claims paid 4235414 3503991
EIEE ﬁqmgaﬁfm/Add: Reinsurance accepted 238215 395227
El'c,'ﬁ: 3Tﬂﬁgﬁﬁm/ Less : Reinsurance ceded 1404026 1012152
311 {62 12 9 @1 / Net Claims paid 3069604 2887066
NS : af Bt AAMY R aHRIT QS - Tcdel / Add : Claims Qutstanding at the end of the year - Direct 8198487 6923448
Sl o &t et TR e Tt - Flta Tl / Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the year - RI Accepted 404043 520076
el : TN &t AT TR SBRIT @l sﬁagaﬁh/ Less: Claims outstanding at the end of the year - RI Ceded 4975948 3861174
SIS : ¥ &t A R FBR - 9 / Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the Year - Net 3626582 3582350
TeT0 ‘Y b 3R F SBRI @ld- UcI& / Less: Outstanding claims at the beginning of the year - Direct 6923448 6523900
TTY a8 53T 3 ST i g Gt / Less: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - R Accepted 520076 747772
Gﬁ% - O o 3TRH H PRI &I — STﬂHEF‘IEICfHT/Add: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - RI Ceded 3861175 2782986
EIEW!w - Y & RN H IO G %l?g;/ Less: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - Net 3582350 4488686
39eTd &1 (&) / Claims Incurred (Net) 3113836 1980730
pHterst / COMMISSION
&l / Direct 473634 402782
3 (31) / TOTAL (A) 473634 402782
SIS : Tdipa YorellAT R BHteret / Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 93363 90458
'El'c,'mw : aﬁﬁgaﬁmwaﬁ%m/ Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded 542975 537381
Ffteret (27%) / COMMISSION (NET) 24022 -44141
aiic : Il Big et | PoAteret g1 af Teftepd Yoraa a1 At GorelAT Sfdbel &b AT AfFAfCTT BT 5 |
Note : The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.
SIGATI ITH BIe & foru SusTd I (Ahed) BT fdaor |
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.
Tolse / Agents 275043 239756
Geflel / Brokers 70997 60826
formflar woiedt / Corporate Agency 119529 100716
IG5 / Referral 8065 1484
%o (3m) / TOTAL (B) 473634 402782
. doeHet | S. Venkataraman t. v, 392 | B.M. Thakkar

78 PUeit ARG | Company Secretary fdcdtar emE®dR | Financial Advisor
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UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. : 545. Date of Renewal with IRDA : 10th March 2010
SEGMENTAL REPORT - BREAK-UP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2011

G SR / Marine Cargo TG A / Marine Hull T 395t / Marine Total o fafder / Misc. Total
are] o a1a ayf EIGCH a1 af ref 1a I EIGCH 1 I

Current Year | Previous Year |Current Year | Previous Year |Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
2734436 2753421 2280852 1782198 5015288 4535619 50698033 41332367
19398 12943 163939 173905 183338 186848 6336262 5148087
651932 549170 2055352 1663582 2707284 2212752 13457016 11145186
2101902 2217194 389440 292521 2491342 2509715 43577279 35335268
57646 -195470 -96918 -197236 -39272 -392706 -4082162 -3174878
2159548 2021724 292522 95285 2452070 2117009 39495117 32160390
2121889 2185465 328896 590972 2450786 2776437 36538596 32656935
6532 17415 1753671 106361 1760203 123776 3006266 1405806
618832 438736 1787466 524505 2406298 963241 7943435 5774209
1509590 1764144 295101 172828 1804691 1936972 31601428 28288532
2776374 2800146 2389896 2069138 5166270 4869284 39979259 37478669
63669 45121 305427 247886 369095 293007 16807089 9906287
1282799 1513338 2151875 1914766 3434674 3428104 15427780 12996323
1557243 1331929 543448 402258 2100692 1734187 41358568 34388632
2800146 1793226 2069138 2642985 486928 4436210 37478669 39789744
45121 43277 247886 321077 293007 364354 9906287 6005163
1513338 809738 1914766 2504822 3428103 3314560 12996323 12244287
1331929 1026765 402258 459240 1734187 1486005 34388634 33550619
1734904 2069308 436291 115846 2171195 2185154 38571363 29126546
319388 353837 31643 25134 351031 378971 3374635 3075837

319388 353837 31643 25134 351031 378971 3374635 3075837 —

3867 2666 20375 23823 24242 26489 339211 614932 g

99496 90720 141109 86531 240605 177251 1157152 1545391 o

223759 265783 -89090 -37574 134669 228209 2556694 2145378 Ll

o

=

—

173685 150394 12964 10730 186648 161124 2338468 2117346 =

143783 201795 17668 13407 161452 215202 753597 684405 LU

1829 1642 1001 984 2830 2626 262580 257131 E

91 5 11 13 101 18 19990 16955 (L-B

319388 353837 31643 25134 351031 378971 3374635 3075837 %)

Sft. sfiferartet | G. SRINIVASAN
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Atz forft &ifer / Motor 0D
fda=or / Particulars e st a
Current Year | Previous Year
3ifSfa sifeem / PREMIUM EARNED
eI BRIR A WEH=E / Premium from Direct business written 10888360 9068571
EIEE Qﬁﬁgﬁmwm / Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 61 0
EIZTQ“: 3ﬁagaa?mqwﬂﬁw/ Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded 1088930 907484
9 St / Net Premium 9799491 8161087
SR S %%ﬁﬁf@lﬁqﬁaﬁa%gm/Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks -819202 -663017
fifrrr &t oot (afe B2 1) / Premium Deficiency (if any)
3ifSia dif#em (2f5) / PREMIUM EARNED (NET) 8980289 7498070
3uerd g4 / CLAIMS INCURRED
T8 3761 fbd s @1d / Direct Claims paid 4871644 4147953
EIEE ﬁqmgaﬁfm/Add: Reinsurance accepted 0 0
El'c,'ﬁ: 3Tﬂﬁgﬁﬁm/ Less : Reinsurance ceded 497883 446510
311 {62 12 9 @1 / Net Claims paid 4373761 3701443
NS : af Bt AAMY R aHRIT QS - Tcdel / Add : Claims Qutstanding at the end of the year - Direct 2110793 1717437
Sl o &t et TR e Tt - Flta Tl / Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the year - RI Accepted 4754 4754
el : TN &t AT TR SBRIT @l sﬁagaﬁh/ Less: Claims outstanding at the end of the year - RI Ceded 214191 169940
SIS : ¥ &t A R FBR - 9 / Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the Year - Net 1901356 1552251
TeT0 ‘Y b 3R F SBRI @ld- UcI& / Less: Outstanding claims at the beginning of the year - Direct 1717437 1705919
TTY a8 53T 3 ST i g Gt / Less: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - R Accepted 4754 4754
Gﬁ% - O o 3TRH H PRI &I — STﬂHEF‘IEICfHT/Add: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - RI Ceded 169940 200116
EIEW!w - Y & RN H IO G %l?g;/ Less: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - Net 1552251 1510557
39eTd &1 (&) / Claims Incurred (Net) 4722866 3743137
wHterer / COMMISSION
JcI& / Direct 1044519 906366
3 (31) / TOTAL (A) 1044519 906366
SIS : Tdipa YorellAT R BHteret / Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 22 0
'El'c,'mw : aﬁﬁgaﬁmwaﬁ%m/ Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded 217786 181368
Ffteret (27%) / COMMISSION (NET) 826755 724998
aiic : Il Big et | PoAteret g1 af Teftepd Yoraa a1 At GorelAT Sfdbel &b AT AfFAfCTT BT 5 |
Note : The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.
SIGATI ITH BIe & foru SusTd I (Ahed) BT fdaor |
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.
Tolse / Agents 949148 788872
Geflel / Brokers 39709 45998
formflar woiedt / Corporate Agency 44902 63535
IG5 / Referral 10759 7961
%ol (3m) / TOTAL (B) 1044519 906366
. doeHet | S. Venkataraman t. v, 392 | B.M. Thakkar
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UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. : 545. Date of Renewal with IRDA : 10th March 2010
SEGMENTAL REPORT - BREAK-UP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2011

A gdaTa / Motor TP Az gl ver g6/ Motor TP Pool | Aez s 9 et/ Motor TP Total Az g | Motor Total B3, aca | WC/Emp. Liab.
ey R ey E Gk ey E Gk e e e A ay

Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year

4557306 4124415 | 5794345 5073419 | 10351651 9197834 21240011 | 18266405 693904 539946

6645 10411 | 4997882 4275795 5004527 4286206 5004589 4286206 0 0
468277 423349 | 5794345 5073419 6262622 5496768 7351553 6404252 69390 53992
4095674 | 3711477 | 4997882 4275795 | 9093556 7987272 | 18893048 | 16148359 | 624514 485954
-192098 -238557 -327547 -415232 -519645 -653789 -1338847 -1316806 -69280 -23900

3903576 | 3472920 | 4670335 3860563 8573911 7333483 | 17554200 | 14831553 | 555234 462054

7601330 8443247 | 2795927 978925 | 10397257 9422172 15268901 | 13570125 169523 160634
4859 8524 | 2382504 1046020 2387363 1054544 2387363 1054544 0 0
1652382 1672017 | 2795927 978925 4448309 2650942 4946192 3097452 20182 18812

5953807 | 6779754 | 2382504 1046020 8336311 7825774 12710072 | 11527217 149341 141822
21272165 | 22560702 | 7248903 4892367 | 28521068 | 27453069 30631861 | 29170506 280441 259319
777 7586 16256135 9151879 | 10256912 9159465 16261666 9164219 0 0
4320926 4617451 | 7248903 4892367 | 11569829 9509818 11784020 9679758 21177 23144
16952016 | 17950837 |16256135 9151879 | 33208151 | 27102716 | 35109507 | 28654967 259264 236175
22560702 | 26181094 | 4892367 3003800 | 27453069 | 29184894 29170507 | 30890813 259319 342691

7586 6060 | 9151879 5305853 9159465 5311913 9164219 5316667 0 0

4617451 5439544 | 4892367 3003800 9509818 8443344 9679758 8643460 23144 24586
17950837 | 20747610 | 9151879 5305853 | 27102716 | 26053463 28654967 | 27564020 236175 318105
4954986 | 3982981 | 9486760 4892046 | 14441746 8875027 19164612 | 12618164 172429 59892

0 41 0 21 0 62 1044519 906428 66761 52381
0 41 0 21 0 62 1044519 906428 66761 52381 E
2286 3644 62514 427579 64800 431223 64822 431223 0 0 o
0 82347 0 507342 0 589688 217786 771057 13878 10798 o
2286 78662 62514 79742 64800 158404 891555 566594 52883 41583 L
(a'e
—
<
0 6 0 1 0 7 949149 788879 57511 46337 Z
0 16 0 0 0 16 39709 46014 8409 5116 LU
0 18 0 19 0 37 44902 63572 774 902 §
0 1 0 1 0 2 10759 7963 67 26 cl_a
0 41 0 21 0 62 1044519 906428 66761 52381 n

Sit. sftferaraet | G. SRINIVASAN
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gofiforaif¥sT / Engineering
fda=or / Particulars e st a
Current Year | Previous Year
3ifSfa sifeem / PREMIUM EARNED
eI BRIR A WEH=E / Premium from Direct business written 4182085 3032883
EICE Qﬁﬁgﬁmwm / Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 575932 401837
EIZTQ“: 3ﬁagaa?mqwﬂﬁw/ Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded 2053403 1520786
9 St / Net Premium 2704615 1913934
SR SRaAT P ford fotfel 7 afbacier 8 RIS /Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks 389993 -58500
fifrrr &t oot (afe B2 1) / Premium Deficiency (if any)
3ifSia dif#em (2f5) / PREMIUM EARNED (NET) 2314622 1855434
3uerd g4 / CLAIMS INCURRED
T8 3761 fbd s @1d / Direct Claims paid 1126683 1009795
EIEE ﬁqmgaﬁfm/Add: Reinsurance accepted 103102 67856
El'c,'ﬁ: 3Tﬂﬁgﬁﬁm/ Less : Reinsurance ceded 349576 311760
311 {62 12 9 @1 / Net Claims paid 880210 765891
NS : af Bt AAMY R aHRIT QS - Tcdel / Add : Claims Qutstanding at the end of the year - Direct 3356952 2608866
Sl o &t et TR e Tt - Flta Tl / Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the year - RI Accepted 210699 152895
el : TN &t AT TR SBRIT @l sﬁagaﬁh/ Less: Claims outstanding at the end of the year - RI Ceded 2333634 2042735
SIS : ¥ &t A R FBR - 9 / Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the Year - Net 1234016 719026
TeT0 ‘Y b 3R F SBRI @ld- UcI& / Less: Outstanding claims at the beginning of the year - Direct 2608866 2151643
TTY a8 53T 3 ST i g Gt / Less: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - R Accepted 152895 144860
Gﬁ% - O o 3TRH H PRI &I — STﬂHEF‘IEICfHT/Add: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - RI Ceded 2042735 1684582
EIEW!w : a’a‘%saﬂiaﬁawa%@;a/ Less: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - Net 719026 611921
39eTd &1 (&) / Claims Incurred (Net) 1395200 872996
pHterst / COMMISSION
&l / Direct 245488 186887
3 (31) / TOTAL (A) 245488 186887
SIS : Tdipa YorellAT R BHteret / Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 121832 114277
'El'c,'mw : aﬁﬁgaﬁmwaﬁ%m/ Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded 387482 308852
Ffteret (27%) / COMMISSION (NET) -20163 -7688
aiic : Il Big et | PoAteret g1 af Teftepd Yoraa a1 At GorelAT Sfdbel &b AT AfFAfCTT BT 5 |
Note : The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.
SIGATI ITH BIe & foru SusTd I (Ahed) BT fdaor |
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.
Tolse / Agents 106526 100533
GcTleT / Brokers 133483 81113
formflar woiedt / Corporate Agency 5117 5053
IG5 / Referral 362 188
%ot (3m) / TOTAL (B) 245488 186887
. doeHet | S. Venkataraman t. v, 392 | B.M. Thakkar
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UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. : 545. Date of Renewal with IRDA : 10th March 2010

SEGMENTAL REPORT - BREAK-UP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2011

famera / Aviation afqr qecaT / Personal Accident | /e aica / Pub,Prod.Liab. | Zarelar / Health Insurance 359 | Others

EG G Jaad EIG G Jaad EG G A ay e ¥ oy e ¥ A ay
Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year

251039 294527 | 1720489 1537674 555379 464777 | 17117571 | 12654098 | 4937554 | 4542057
23182 16473 0 25668 0 0 0 0| 732559 417903
225326 277797 | 386057 425130 84960 90155 1772399 | 1308591 | 1513929 | 1064483
48896 33203 | 1334432 1138212 470419 374622 15345173 | 11345507 | 4156184 3895477
-7847 4913 -98110 -10805 -47899 -29318 | -1999833 | -1625260 | -130354 | -115202
41049 38116 | 1236322 1127407 422521 345304 13345340 9720247 | 4025830 3780275
119087 170349 | 1287662 1405326 66796 51575 | 16642751 | 14656832 | 1857193 | 1632299
13896 5948 0 -968 0 0 0 0| 501905 278426
110311 145207 | 400025 434281 10593 6276 1675194 | 1514292 | 431363 246129
22672 31090 887637 970077 56203 45299 14967556 | 13142540 | 1927736 1664596
37810 111246 | 735425 883628 254369 284652 2472032 | 2067282 | 2210369 | 2093170
45690 57247 654 5492 8012 21558 0 0| 280368 504876
28152 100686 | 199938 325416 58396 90863 198689 155064 | 803773 578657
55348 67807 536140 563704 203985 215347 2273344 1912218 | 1686964 2019388
111246 202207 | 883628 1398430 284652 540375 2067282 | 2469756 | 2093169 | 1793829
57247 58300 5492 14226 21559 5855 0 0| 504876 465255
100686 194275 | 325416 499487 90863 151050 155064 203423 | 578657 843424
67807 66232 563704 913169 215348 395180 1912218 2266333 | 2019389 1415659
10213 32665 860073 620612 44841 -134534 15328682 | 12788425 | 1595311 2268326
7616 6182 228826 199738 65374 56680 1119567 | 1114345 | 596484 553196
7616 6182 228826 199738 65374 56680 1119567 1114345 596484 553196
3204 1201 0 2567 0 0 0 0| 149353 65664
8138 9146 87965 59849 14538 6414 180675 199274 | 246690 180001
2683 -1763 140861 142456 50836 50266 938892 915071 499147 438859
1286 880 124404 107910 33312 28868 709871 718003 | 356409 325936
6330 5302 81089 70306 28349 24711 355160 353924 | 101069 97919
0 0 22313 20801 3869 3090 54103 41681 | 131501 122032
0 0 1020 721 -156 11 433 737 7505 7309
7616 6182 228826 199738 65374 56680 1119567 1114345 596484 553196

Sft. sfiferartet | G. SRINIVASAN
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JeT3CS 3T 393 Pdeft feiffics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

TollapI0T T : 545. &t f3 fd 7 A1y sTatpor ot drRi: 10 A 2010
Registration No. : 545. Date of Renewal with IRDA : 10th March 2010

31 9Td, 2011 B FATH T & fork BT Bt fagaor
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2011

o | Current Year | s1dayf | Previous Year
fdaror [ Particulars RS , / ,
31-3-2011 (X '000) 31-3-2010 (X '000)
I. 3. varcte st A S pelt
I. A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
3R 3, 9 We ot Afda uiferftaret F wred shfem
Premium received from policyholders, including
advance receipts, net of coinsurance 63533341 52782705
3o 3T / Other Receipts 176831 318413
QeTeliATBA1aT B JTGRRPH, I B IR G/
Payments to reinsurers, net of commission and claims 5003051 -4292214
AEeATEAtat B 3GRPM, Y& &9 A T 3
Payments to coinsurers, net of claims recovery 1078049 821706
311 52 3R g1d / Payments of claims -43224797 -38937363
31GT fa5am SR pHtere 3R @etiet ateret
Payments of commission and brokerage -4070913 -3821132
31GT fa5T SRIT 316=r SrTetel T
Payments of other operating expenses -17129433 -9056126
ST, e 3k st swor / Deposits, advances and staff loans 129700 108104
31aT {351 sRIT 3T &2 (& ) / Income tax paid (net) -665745 -1313842
31aT fd5arm sRIT AT &2 (Y& ) / Service tax paid (net) -436738 172824
3131 31GRRT | Sferdt (9 ) / Other payments/collections (net) 644269 72140
fageft faforar o uRade 7 g3 o [ &fer
Gain/Loss on Foreign Exchange Fluctuations 4029 19405
AR 7G & qd S Bell
Cash flow before extraordinary activities 5041646 -3125380
3RITERY BRI / Extraordinary Activities 0 0
RITETRTT BT & AT B Fel
Cash flow after Extraordinary Activities 5041646 -3125380
JATEIRYT BRI A e B2 FeAr
Net Cash Flow from the Operating Activities 5041646 -3125380
I1. forder It & o1 pont
I1. Cash Flow from the Investing Activities
TS UfRArgfcR &1 %3 / Purchase of fixed assets -142330 -631787
Tormg afrrdfeet & fadt 3 amar
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 19818 15742
forder d1 BT (%) | Purchase of investments (net) -122897279 -116049084
fordter @1 feisht g2 / Sale Value of Investments 113627756 116971501
T fasRI /<t /arier / Rents/Interests/Dividends received 7480766 6224183
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foraer & wafera / Expenses relating to investments -28759 -27089
forder If 3 o[ BT et
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities -1940027 6503466
I11. Rdim st A srear / I11. Cash Flow from the Financing Activities
oI it < forefeet 3 3mr
Proceeds from issuance of share capital 0 0
3YR A 3T/ Proceeds from borrowing 0 0
SUR &1 gerafGrestt / Repayments of borrowing 0 0
31aT fasa ST =TSt [efenieT / Interest/Dividends paid -1661211 -1123034
faccttsr BRI A 2 B Bl
Net cash flow from the Financing Activities -1661211 -1123034
PG 3R PG IR H I TeIcR
Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1440408 2255052
¥ & gRH # 515G 3R ABG FAGC
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 8437558 6182506
Y &t FAMH R PG 3R THG FAJd
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 9877966 8437558
P foreere Ase derm Jetst AR 3 | For and on behalf of the Board
Sft. sfiforartet
e 8T g aee foig2res
G. SRINIVASAN
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
LU SIS dt. va. g
&, wmfte Afior 7
ﬁg;6Q$ﬁH ferceraror el Hctlg PR
B.M. Thakkar
ft geaefa S .
Financial Advisor
Tarun Bajaj o, SepeTmet
T.M. Bhasin _ Fush wlRE
Milind A Kharat Directors

V.Harshavardhan

TR cPeet TfciaGat & 3R [Vide our report of date attached

S. Venkataraman
Company Secretary

P 361G TUS GIges] B BEAVRISGHA WS B, Tl HoflgR dteRt Lo TARive
A3 UBARET: 00011100 3MERAUaE UhaTRusT: 00167600 3M3ATLaTS THSTRTS: 0019978
Tl AABR Felal ATMBR Foldl AJBR

For Anand & Ponnappan For Kalyanasundaram & Co. For Manohar Chowdhry & Associates
ICAI FRN: 000111S ICAI FRN:001676S ICAI FRN:001997S
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

v 3R, qreeger e . HoHAR Ao St e B

AeNGR (AT A. 21695) eGR (AT H. 23962) AeGR (AT H. 206386)
CA R. Ponnappan, Partner CA K.Rameshkumar, Partner CA G.R.Hari, Partner
(Membership No. 21695) (Membership N0.23962) (Membership N0.206386)

T / Chennai

28 38 2011

28th April 2011
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UNITED INDIA

31 A 2011 & FAH a¥ &
Hecaquf o sttt @ fdedte fdawor # wfmifera fevaforat

1. Fgcaquf o stferat
1 CRTRR

eTeT -0, 13 3R &Tfor TT, ISR T, ST 3TR o1 el faaRvr ot Sifeform 1956 &t &1 227 &t 39 &R (5)
3R offarr faferamaes itz fdar wferaszon (3ims.3mR 2w, ) aifeifernT 1999 & wraere 3R st fafermes 3 fawrT miemor
GRT IAI-IHT R SR foraell 3 19 afda st Jfeiforem 1938 &t aRT 11(11) & TTaemel & oy IR U s g | g
faaR0T 6t IR} TR & iGHae JMER TR 8 ceTd URUTe! & JMER W, sl Afeform 1956 Bt &R 211 (3 ) 7 Fafefa
T ATeies 3R st faferemres 31k iAo nferazor (st puferait 3 et faawor ik cizar wiien faid &t Gordt) faferm
2002, BT T A1) AT db, B U 3R 9RA H I St IeT 7 Faferd TG fa, P8 9arG) B SR IR
fdsamarng |

2. 3MTbclol BRI

o Tl ce Sl 3 SR IR faa sre faed e fdawor 6t s § o veers ot ufRiafer, auaratt, 3 3ik R va
MBS A3 B Febest b A 3 YA M TR FoaTc T3HTa o forw 3mdpetet IR iR fabern sy | arafd aftomm ik
3Bl g 3PBR # 3R glon | faeeter fdaRor &t ARk ot Suyad dcat 3k aRefSeall & e Jeaiicet & JMeR R et
faaRor # 3mepete @ SffieR i AfFAferd faberm st | AfE cia SFfATeT & i ALMeel Bl it ST AN 37 dARR A AL 3R
3Tetaet Jrafer # fasam ST |

3. diffem

3.1 YIGTIRITR

3.1.1. SR &t TPl R HfFem 3 B A1eTar & St 3 | I T & fore fifgd fbw sre shfer & st
fctferfelca aaeiaret retfold shfErm fortast MeraTer Radl zmafel & gle g, forydbt sToTett FH faemset & 3MMem
W et 8, P forg foifey Pt aRfera fban s 8 1 9 ysis o fore 3k arfold e &g s Siias & for
JRférfer s = A sRférfa Stemdt g |

3.1.2. 9GRS IR Jeaidali o MR TR iAo ararft o a1eeret far Sang |

3.2 et
3.2.1. faqeft qoretan duforii & 3 17T e viTe faaRon 3R iRt Gerefle ufort 3 2aifeid ael &t e e a oe
0T ot o & arrapford fasam sren 81

3.2.2. o1 T 37e ATHOT FaTeTel Brifcr 3 ST gt | fdaRvr b meR R fFanseng | gl 7 faror uctsy
oTE1 & B! SucTee] fAaR0T o SHTEIR TR YTl AT 31e ATC0T BT HeTepo (bR |

3.2.3. el e AT/ Tleplar: TR §G1e0T b Sit. 318 2T, (YT Yeiefep) 3 UTe faaRvr ob SFofiR SMepara! get e 3R
TR G 96T YT e A AT shiFTA, @1, AaT 9oR, forder 311 3 =9 1 JfTebetet bt S 8l SMcibarar
e [ATCR e ] e 3 Aaifelet g1 37e ATeioT ot SHifFRr a1, Aam TR 3R &2 3ifebetot 3 1 AT cidb fbT ar |
3.3 armm SR & fo smférfar

3R SR & for Rfefd gg Hiffem W 50% 8 W WE! 9id e 3R 3ideare & ot g Wi
W100%38|
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31st MARCH 2011

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION :

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account, Revenue Accounts, Schedules and Cash Flow Statement are
drawn in accordance with the provisions of Section 11 (1A) of the Insurance Act, 1938, read with provisions of
Sub-section (5) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority (IRDA) Act, 1999 along with the instructions issued by IRDA from time to time. The said statements
are prepared on historical cost convention and on accrual basis of accounting, comply with the Accounting
Standards referred to in Section 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable, and also with the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002, and conform to the practices prevailing in the General Insurance
Industry in India except as otherwise stated.

USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenues
and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements. Actual results may
differ from those estimates and assumptions. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial
statements are based upon management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of
the financial statements. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future
periods.

PREMIUM :
3.1. Direct Business:

3.1.1 Premium income is recognised on assumption of risk. A reserve for unearned premium for each
segment representing that part of the recognized premium attributable to the succeeding
accounting periods, calculated on time apportionment basis is created. This forms part of the
unexpired risk reserves.

3.1.2 Premium refunds are accounted on the basis of endorsements passed during the year.
3.2. Reinsurance:

3.2.1 The returns from foreign reinsurance companies to the extent received upto 31st March and the
returns from Indian Reinsurers received upto finalisation of accounts of the relevant accounting
year are incorporated.

3.2.2 Reinsurance cessions are made on the basis of advices / returns received from the operating
offices. Wherever full particulars are not available, reinsurance cessions are estimated on the
basis of information available.

3.2.3 Pool Cessions / Acceptances: Premium, Claims, Service charges, Investment income and
expenses in respect of Terrorism Pool retro and Motor TP Pool retro are accounted as per the
statements received from GIC (Pool Administrator) upto finalisation of accounts. Premium,
Claims, Service charges and expenses of our cessions in respect of Terrorism Pool / Motor TP Pool
are accounted upto 31% March.

3.3. Reserve for Unexpired Risk :

The Reserve for unexpired risk are made at 50% of net premium except in the case of Marine Hull
business and Terrorism, where itis made at 100% of net premium.
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Bl e SO b SFTER IR AT [T SRS |
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5.3.1 sfasafafe
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4.2.

43

4.4

CLAIMS:
Direct Business:

a) Estimated Liability for outstanding claims at the year end are based on survey reports, advices of
Leaders, information provided by clients and other sources upto the date of finalisation of accounts,
past experience and other applicable laws.

b) Allexpensesdirectly attributable to claims including exchange fluctuations are debited to claims.

¢ In respect of unidentified motor third party claims outstanding for more than one year, provision
is made at the rate of 100% of the estimated liability. In other cases, provision is made at the
rate of 1/3rd of the estimated liability.

Reinsurance :

Liability for outstanding claims in respect of Foreign Inward Acceptances is based on Actuarial Valuation
and actual returns received up to finalisation of accounts.

Claims Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) and Incurred But Not Enough Reported (IBNER) is made
on the basis of actuarial valuation.

SALVAGE ANDOTHER RECOVERIES:

Recoveries under claims and disposal of salvage are accounted on realisation and are credited to claims.

5. EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT:

5.1

5.2.

5.3.

Apportionment of expenses :

Expenses of Management are apportioned to the Revenue Accounts on the basis of gross direct premium
plus reinsurance accepted, giving weightage of 75% for Marine business and 100% for Fire and
Miscellaneous business. Expenses relating to policy stamps and reinsurance are directly taken to
respective Revenue Accounts. Expenses relating to Investment, such as safe custody, collection of
interest/dividend, bank charges etc., are apportioned between Revenue Accounts and Profit and Loss
Account based on policyholders' and shareholders' funds as at the beginning of the year.

Depreciation:

5.2.1 Depreciation on fixed assets (except Software considered under intangible assets), is charged
on written down value method at the higher of the rates specified in the Income Tax Rules, 1962
and those specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

5.2.2 Depreciation is provided at 50% of the applicable rates on additions to fixed assets held for
less than 180 days. No depreciation is provided on assets sold, discarded or destroyed during
the year.

5.2.3 Depreciation is provided on Land and Building as a whole where separate costs are not
ascertainable.

5.2.4 Assets whose actual cost does not exceed five thousand rupees are written off in the year of
acquisition, by retaining ¥ 1 per asset as book value.

5.2.5 Costof Lease Hold properties have been amortised over the period of Lease.
Employee Benefits:

The Company has adopted the policy of accounting employee benefits in accordance with Accounting
Standard 15 (Revised) issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as under:

5.3.1 Provident Fund:

Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme as the Company pays fixed monthly
contribution at pre-determined rates to a separate trust. The obligation of the Company is
limited to such fixed contribution.
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5.3.2 Post Employment Benefits

Pension and Gratuity liabilities are defined benefit obligations and are provided for on the
basis of an actuarial valuation made at the end of the financial year. The schemes are funded by
the Company and are managed by separate Trusts.

5.3.3 Encashmentof Earned Leave

Accumulated Earned Leave (EL), which is encashable at the time of retirement, is provided for
based on actuarial valuation.

5.3.4 Short Term Benefits

Short term employee benefits which fall due wholly within twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employees render the related service such as Leave Travel Subsidy (LTS),
Medical Benefits, etc., are provided on the basis of estimates.

6. TRANSLATION/CONVERSION OF FOREIGN CURRENCIES:

6.1

6.2

6.3

Items of income and expenditure, Monetary items as at the Balance Sheet date of foreign branch and
foreign currency transactions in Indian operations are translated as under:

6.1.1. Itemsofincome and expenditure at the quarterly average rates.

6.1.2. Monetary items as at the Balance Sheet date are converted at the exchange rates prevailing
atthat date.

Exchange differences on account of translation of the balances relating to foreign branch (non-integral)
is accumulated in a Foreign Currency Translation Reserve until the closure of the operation. On the
closure of this non-integral foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the exchange differences which
have been deferred, will be recognized as income or as expenses in the year of such closure.

The difference in translation arising out of foreign currency transaction in Indian operations is
recognized in the relevant Revenue Accounts/ Profitand Loss Accountas applicable.

7. LOANS & INVESTMENT:

7.1
7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

Purchase and sale of shares, bonds and debentures are accounted for on the date of contract (Trade Date).

The cost of investment includes Securities Transaction Tax (wherever applicable), premium on
acquisition and other direct expenses incurred for the acquisition of the investment and is net of
commission/fee earned thereon.

Investments maturing within 12 months from the Balance Sheet date are classified as Short Term
Investments except in respect of Equity Shares which are treated as Long Term Investments. All other
investments are classified as Long Term Investments.

Money market instruments such as Certificate of Deposit, Commercial Papers and CBLO which are
discounted at the time of contract, are accounted at their discounted value.

Investments in debt securities including Government Securities and redeemable Preference Shares are
shown at cost subject to amortisation. The premium, based on weighted average cost is amortised over
the residual period of maturity, including the years of investment and excluding the year of redemption,
by considering put/call option.

Investment in Equity shares that are actively traded, are valued at lower of the last quoted prices in
NSE / BSE, in the month of March. Investments in Equity shares of companies outside India that are
quoted and actively traded are valued at last quoted price at London Stock Exchange. The unrealised
gains/losses are recognised in Fair Value Change account.

Investments in Unlisted/Thinly traded equity shares including shares held in companies incorporated
outside India are valued at cost and provision is made for diminution in value of such investments when
break-up value is lower than the cost. In case the break-up value is negative, provision is made @ 100%
of book value.
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7.8

7.9

7.10.

7.11

7.12.
7.13.

7.14.

a) Investment in units of Mutual funds, are valued at Net Asset Value as at the Balance Sheet date
as declared by the funds and unrealized gains/ losses are recognized in Fair Value Change Account.

b) Investments in Venture Capital Fund are valued at cost. Provision is made for diminution in value
of such investments where Net Asset Value as at the Balance Sheet date is lower than cost.
Wherever Net Asset Value as on Balance Sheet date is not available, latest available Net Asset
Value nearer to Balance Sheet date is considered.

Impairment is recognisedin :

7.9.1. Equity shares of companies which have been continuously incurring losses during three
immediately preceding years and the capital of which has been partially or fully eroded, or
where the audited annual accounts for the three immediately preceding years are not available.

7.9.2. Investmentsare written down as under:
1) Equityshareswhich are actively traded, are written down to their market value.

2) Equity shares other than actively traded, are written down to the break up value and where
the break up value is negative, are written down to X 1/- per company.

7.9.3. The Company follows the prudential norms prescribed by the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority as regards asset classification, recognition of income and provisioning
pertaining to loans/advances/debentures.

7.9.4. Inrespect of preference shares other than those in the nature of advances, provision for permanent
diminution is made to the extent of 100%.

The permanent diminution in respect of preference shares is reckoned as follows:
a) The preference dividend is not paid for three consecutive years (or)
b) Thematurity proceeds have not been received for three consecutive years (or)

¢) The company has incurred losses in three immediately preceding years and the capital of
which has been partially or fully eroded.

d) Where the audited annual accounts for the three immediately preceding years are not
available.

Profit or Loss on realization/sale of investment is computed by taking weighted average book value of
each investment.

. Dividend income (other than interim dividend) is accounted for as income in the year of declaration.

Interim dividends are accounted on the basis of declaration in the Board Meeting held on or before
31st March of the financial year and realized subsequently. Income from shares and debentures, which
are under objection/pending delivery, is accounted for on receipt basis.

Revenue with respect to Venture Capital Funds is recognised on Receipt basis.

Amounts received towards compensation for future loss of interest is recognized as income only to the
extent attributable to the accounting year and the balance is kept in interest received in advance
account forapportionment in the relevant years.

Investment income, profit/loss on sale/realisation of investment, expenditure relating to investments,
amortisation of premium on investments, amount written off/written down in respect of depreciated
investments, provision for non-performing investment/diminution in value are apportioned to Revenue
Accounts and Profit & Loss Account on the basis of Policyholders' Fund and Shareholders' Fund
as at the beginning of the year.

Fixed Assets :

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less depreciation.
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b)

10.

Intangible Assets: :

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of development / acquisition less accumulated amortisation. The
same is amortised over a period of three years on straightline basis. Software development / acquisition
costs, except those which meet the recognition criteria as laid down in Accounting Standard 26
(AS 26), are charged to revenue.

TAXATION :

9.1 Provision for taxation is made after due consideration of the applicable judicial pronouncements and
opinions from the Company's counsel. Disputed taxes are shown under 'Contingent Liabilities' in
notes forming part of accounts.

9.2 Deferred tax is recognised, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the
difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable
of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES

10.1 The Company creates provision based on a reliable estimate for the present obligation of a past event
that might cause outflow of resources in future.

10.2 Disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may or may not require an outflow of resources.

10.3 Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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(31 7Y B 3 Preos H g s E)
1. (31) 3mefAE IO
(P9 ot /)
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
3MfIeb el MR 214.02 0.00
urferft & dgd &1d fofeg Uel! SRUT T8I ATeTclt 10080.41 7168.50
B GRIT AT IFD! 3R A &t 18 wfcwsgfer 0.00 0.00
fdarerg denfers Aot | QAR forTeeT STaerst sTgl fdsam s 27377.94 38218.93
e duifoid ASIHA T 26207.73 ARa Bt A AT B | 3TRIGR {3111 o Bt Y AToT Bt SIToft AT T 26222.65 ART &

FarRNford fe |

1. (3m) a1 auf A axf 2008 -2009 T TfeiHa AT T S el A Pt GIRT HTH DGl Ic bfee Bl AT IR fAsmeT of 3RATBR
e & e 3 g arditer oft fasarm s 8 1 & e e e qamras 2009-2010 8q 3RAIPR f3 Sesn af bgiler de bfee

8q% 119.31 oA b1 M 3Rflepr Seam |9 2010-11 it apft de Gt gl bt SR B

2. (31) wwa # 3l & aTe Bust $t ufrrafar o1 afia (393 Tt )
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
RS T | STRET 9 ST ot o fordl ST e 0T 70.00 70.00
I P 3G B IFRIR_ IR H ST bt orft fer 514.02 571.21
faceft denfore amienatt I sroqurerar 7 ST Bt oAt fY 0 22.18
2. (3m) wifafde sremait & s fbu are forder / s (73 e )
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
DG TSR 7 FAT BRIGR bt e & Faer 71 Aeft afewr f&.19.3.08 F FeRIR Goit qrem 3
PRITR P! & 70 Fa3 TP TSR # oa1aH AT Bl 577 | 500.00 500.00
DG TR 7 FT BRIGR Gt e & Fder 71 Aeft afewt f&.19.3.08 F FeRIR Goit aTem 3
BRITR el I oIt ATeTet IS TSR H soTal# Af B ST | 1000.00 1000.00
10.70% Sl St 3 378 - 2020, Bt 3R e fforames 37k fawrT e & s s ot
& JFodTetel A SAT SHfAfoRA 1938 B &RT 7 & SRR 59 St T At dep A ST -
% dt $.1200.10 @RI 1257.61 1263.99
10.70% Sit 3T 378 2020 - HRAT FetAfsT forem # t.at.oet. 3T, srrewet og -
% dt $.100 AR 104.79 105.32
HRTT Settafir forom 3 2ft ot vet. 3. rretet 8q sgtaw Af bt 1.00 1.00
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
o1 3R forder 6027.63 3556.86
PR FYRT URRISTeT - ATHCRR 3R B8 IR 14573.56 | 11415.74
fareror dog # formfor 27.14 0.00
2t Bt Qe 18.34 0.00
FATeRY & ford) facifea 3k farerTe ufRmwafeil & werd Yo 3R Teieer &
(3ropTforar) 178.54 152.05
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II. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

(Previous year's figures, wherever necessary, have been shown in brackets)

1. (a) Contingent Liability :

(X in lakhs)
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
On partly paid shares 214.02 0.00
Claims other than those under policies, not acknowledged as debts 10080.41 7168.50
Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company 0.00 0.00
Statutory demands / liabilities in dispute, not provided for 27377.94 38218.93

Note : Statutory demands include a sum of ¥ 26207.73 lakhs in respect of

income tax. The Income Tax

ATEeS A
UNITeD INDIA

authorities have suo motto adjusted the refund due to the company amounting to ¥ 26222.65 lakhs.

1(b) The Service Tax Department has disallowed cenvat credit availed by the company on bills raised on 'authorised
service stations' for the earlier years upto 2008-09 and the same have been appealed against. In the event of
disallowance by the Service Tax authorities for the year 2009-10, a sum of ¥ 119.31 lakhs would be disallowed
towards Cenvat Credit. For 2010-11, the return is yet to be filed.

2. (a) Encumbrances to Assets of the Company in and outside India :

(X in lakhs)
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
Deposits towards margin money for issue of letters of credit / bank guarantee 70.00 70.00
Deposits made in court as per orders /attachments of bank accounts for claims 514.02 571.21
Deposits made to comply with Overseas Statutory requirements 0 22.18
2. (b) Investments / Deposits made in accordance with statutory requirements : @ in lakhs)
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
Deposit with Bombay Stock Exchange towards Margin Money for trading in Capital
Market as per SEBI Circular dated 19.3.08 regarding Margin of Institutional
Trades in the Cash Market 500.00 500.00
Deposit with National Stock Exchange towards Margin Money for trading in Capital
Market as per SEBI Circular dated 19.3.08 regarding Margin of Institutional
Trades in the Cash Market 1000.00 1000.00
10.70% GOI 2020 deposited with HDFC Bank in accordance with Section 7 of
Insurance Act 1938, to adhere to minimum deposit requirement of Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority - FV Rs.1200.10 lakhs 1257.61 1263.99 wn
10.70% GOI 2020 deposited with Clearing Corporation of India for CBLO operation E
- FV Rs.100 lakhs 104.79 105.32
Margin money deposited with Clearing Corporation of India for CBLO operations 1.00 1.00 g
3. Commitments made and outstanding on account of loans, investments and fixed assets : € in lakhs) 8
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010 <
Loans and Investment 6027.63 3556.86 E
Core Insurance Project - Software and Hardware 14573.56 11415.74
Construction at Learning Centre 27.14 0.00 (LI/J)
Commitments for EDP 18.34 0.00 —
Stamp duty and Registration charges and Interest on properties in dispute and (@)
pending conveyance (estimated at) 178.54 152.05 =
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4. e ot aTe araaTd @ aret % ard el 2R AT

(PR et &)

PRIER qRad HRA B 182

arfser 29697.96 998.08

(27755.14) (1115.51)

Tt 1912.73 16134.18

(19155.54) (214.18)

fafde 315541.68 472.60

(281853.84) (1031.48)

5. Urd guf & fosu [Jcifad grat o avaR fageor AceaT g |

6. ¥RA # | & a1 6 o SRIR A e Yeretan 2feq sfifdem : o
(PR et #)

PRIER HRAH HRA D 182

aifser 49574.62 1433.65

(38741.03) (1824.78)

agz—ﬁ 24315.09 598.33

(24332.51) (764.64)

fafaer 434940.26 832.53

(352846.87) (505.81)

7. 31-3-2011 I folder S S Ade H foTsuTGe] o ferg cifeid aTa! o IR fordier b facsr o Aaiey H Sforaet Jffdasr oTai o |

8. st faforemas 3R fasrr mfdiezor (3m2.am.tu.) & i fiform & SR, eiag Jmwier 9RRY 3R TR foife & 7ear
# gu ufiadsl & BROT SRYford a1 (&) X 471625.18 1A (X 480845.42 AR Bl A 73 URadel 1 # o SR g |
03 ford el &1 U crETRics TP1d X 267613.56 @R (X 269495.47 W) § | cifed a¥cit o URUIFTERY ST 2 SHifds Fa! 7caT
afsadsl =ma 7 8, fdcRor b fore sucteer g1 31

T MR R AT TR 7o 3R Y ETRIS A1 31 FigaR [dawvr foraiieam 8 -

(TR et &)

TR | WeRie e | ad geg uftads
AT Afolch IUBH &b AR IR 184128.72 93053.03 91075.69
(181154.12) | (85025.47) (96128.65)
ATaifolcs IUHH B BISHR 3o BURIT b AT AR 554931.65 174560.21 380371.44
(560390.26) | (175860.96) (384529.30)
HRA P STET AT IR 178.37 0.32 178.05
(187.54) (0.31) (187.23)
gy ferfer 6425.97 6425.97 0.00
(8608.97) (8608.73) (0.24)
A 745664.71 274039.53 471625.18
(750340.89) | (269495.47) (480845.42)

9. %0.12 TR (¥3.96 @) BT forder aafedt & e Tefiet glot &b IO TR0 BUelt B oI § TSiigpd ofal [ ST 3 |
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4. Claims less reinsurance, paid to claimants in/outside India :

(X in lakhs)
Business InIndia Outside India
Fire 29697.96 998.08
(27755.14) (1115.51)
Marine 1912.73 16134.18
(19155.54) (214.18)
Miscellaneous 315541.68 472.60
(281853.84) (1031.48)
5. Age-wise outstanding claims statements for five years are enclosed.
6. Premium less reinsurance written from business in/outside India :
(X in lakhs)
Business InIndia Outside India
Fire 49574.62 1433.65
(38741.03) (1824.78)
Marine 24315.09 598.33
(24332.51) (764.64)
Miscellaneous 434940.26 832.53
(352846.87) (505.81)

7. Inrespect of Purchases of Investments no deliveries are pending and in respect of sale of investment, no payments
areoverdueason31-3-2011.

8. Inaccordance with the regulation prescribed by IRDA, unrealised gains (net) amounting to ¥ 471625.18 lakhs
(X 480845.42 lakhs) arising due to changes in the fair value of listed equity shares and mutual funds are taken to
fair value change account. The historical cost of such investments amounted to ¥ 267613.56 lakhs
(X 269495.47 lakhs). Pending realisation, the credit balance in the fair value change account is not available
for distribution.

Break up of Market value and historical costs which have been valued on fair value basis is as follows :

9. Investments amounting to ¥ 0.12 lakhs (X 3.96 lakhs) have not been registered in the name of the company

(X in lakhs)
Market Value | Historical Cost | Fair value change w
Equity Shares of PSU 184128.72 93053.03 91075.69 —
(181154.12) | (85025.47) (96128.65) =
Equity Shares of Companies other than PSU 554931.65 174560.21 380371.44 g
(560390.26) | (175860.96) (384529.30) )
Equity Shares outside India 178.37 0.32 178.05 (&)
(187.54) (0.31) (187.23) <
Mutual Fund 6425.97 6425.97 0.00 (@)
(8608.97) (8608.73) (0.24) —
Total 745664.71 274039.53 471625.18 w
(750340.89) | (269495.47) (480845.42) L
—
(@)
=

as they are under objection.
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HRATT TS Fifess! forem ferfaics (3ifeRerd) 3 o &t FaTfe oR T 0T 0ot 3R JTal 703 & AeR ¥ forder # 3cug
SIETToT UFSHTUTCHD 7R b forraferRac ARoM 7 faamsran : -

faa=or a1 7 (2010-11) 1a 7 (2009-10)
AT G AT IRR Bt 1A e 0.00 3.62
Fero Bt 1A e 56.20 56.20
S Ei| 1T oI 56.20 59.82
ATRATT T SFEATST 2RR Jfey | war e 19.29 20.64

11. 313 . 3R. & U S AGGUSTRIR R 1124757.38 R (X 925421.90 ) & Pl forder ufRmufed & X 7913.77 ard

(% 10130.10 ) 3R forsraer ufizwafed A6l s/=1 8 | 378 . 3MR. S1. T & ARGUSTRIR 3R forsargst ufRifcd (I
SifeicaeT/ FaweT) & feg A oiam a¥ #R 2277.60 TR (X (-)5752.77 1) 06 IR 31 AR 2011 d6 5.41771.22
TRA (X 39493.62 TR Bl P I TIATD 6 6! ORI |

12. yeRfa ufemmafe (P72 i #)
B a geRifea 3y
il A& am b &
1. | ufefc ot g Tfer, S gerivae & sl gl | NIL 728.46 728.46
(2601.71) (NIL) (2601.71)
2. | oI ufarafcdt @t Tf, S gerizden 3 Srefter & | NIL NIL NIL
(1000.00) (NIL) (1000.00)
3. | 39 AT Uil @t fd, St gorizaen & Jrefie &t | NIL NIL NIL
(NIL) (NIL) (NIL)
4. | ey IR s aferafea 3t afe, NIL 728.46 728.46
Sl oTi¥eeT & JAefteT &l | (1601.71) (NIL) (1601.71)
13. (i) dta fAformres 3k ferr feraszor (e dufort & faceter faawor afk o wdten wfciager &t domst) &t sroRpet - ft &

14.

15.
16.

100

9711 1 T fAferem 2002 & 31]TR 0T URudadT B TRuaad 5 JRAed FTeT s/ § de UfcigTRics amera W 3fad fas smesn
Srafbenerst o e FefaTa |

Bt st faforame 3R faerr wrferer o faferrm o st kot afersferl o sit aRudaar aq Jfera Fmeict 8 1 fose sft sftferr
1 gfeemerst (foraer &1 a Afga 3R ufenest o1 oy Aed), aRugadi glet &t A safel | 33 fdeey bt aRiE de Sgi fawed
3UCTeE] I AU MR TR fATIRIE |

(i) PIstt & IR RIe Teee forder Fwufey o7dl 8 |
TP BT Blot & BIRVT, B, P e 1956 Bt URT 620 Bda SR AERIT H. 235 faafifdd 31 Sorat 1978 F

GRITEEBRT dctet afdbeiel A BT a2 |

aTGRUG A B! BISIHR 3153 B3 H feraeTford G1aT gotet U &t RIS 1 B: 7gler A tfeis 3rafer & feru sroTal 8 |
BT ST St B MR TR TR ufadfe &1 FeagrT 5 s g | Fcaen & foveTidRr A 3 -

) IRIETE g Ao Al 18.10%
i) ARBR 25.89%
i) PR T dof SUTBIVT 60.00%
iv)  UCTaR Hae -rIer 10.00%
V) TCCTEr HaeT- e 5.00%
vi)  STETEfbe 20.00%
vii) faega amsft 3 S anfe 15.00%
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10. Unidentified Quantitative differences in Investments, arising out of reconciliation between the book figures and
the year end certificate received from SHCIL (Custodian of the Company's investments) are tabulated as under:

Particulars Book Value (2010-11) Book Value (2009-10)
Equity & Preference Shares Short Book Value 0.00 3.62
Debentures Short Book Value 56.20 56.20
Total Short Book Value 56.20 59.82
Equity & Preference shares Excess | Book Value 19.29 20.64

11. QOut of the total investment assets of ¥ 1124757.38 lakhs (X 925421.90 lakhs), ¥ 7913.77 lakhs
(10130.10 lakhs) is considered as non-performing assets in terms of Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority guidelines. The aggregate amount of income not recognised for the current accounting year on NPA
(net of waiver/collections) as per related IRDA guidelines is ¥ 2277.60 lakhs [ (-)5752.77 lakhs] and up to
31st March2011is¥41771.22 lakhs (X 39493.62 lakhs).

12. Restructured Assets : (X in lakhs)
Sl. . CDR Other
No. Particulars restructuring restructuring Total
1. Total amount of assets subjected to restructuring NIL 728.46 728.46
(2601.71) (NIL) (2601.71)
2. The amount of standard assets subjected to NIL NIL NIL
restructuring (1000.00) (NTL) (1000.00)
3. The amount of Sub-Standard assets subjected to NIL NIL NIL
restructuring (NIL) (NTL) (NTIL)
4, The amount of Doubtful and other assets NIL 728.46 728.46
subjected to restructuring (1601.71) (NIL) (1601.71)

13. (i) Asper Part Tof Schedule B of IRDA (Preparation of financial statements and Auditors Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2002, Debt Securities shall be considered as 'Held to Maturity Securities'and shall be
measured at historical costs subject to amortisation.

The company in line with IRDA Regulations is also treating debt securities as 'Held to Maturity'. However,
Amortisation of premium is done over the remaining period of maturity (including the year of investment and
excluding the year of redemption)/up to the date of put/call option-where such option is available, consistently
onaconservative basis.

(ii) The Company does not have Real Estate Investment Property. ClL)
14. Being a Government Company, the Company is exempted from computation of managerial remuneration =
interms of Notification No. 235 dated 31" January 1978 u/s.620 of the Companies Act, 1956. -
15. Barring disputed cases, no settled insurance claim remained unpaid for more than six months as on the Balance 8
Sheet date. O
16. Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided as per the Accounting Policy of the Company at the following rates:- <
i) Furniture & Fixtures - 18.10% &)
ii)  Motor Cars - 25.89% =
i) Computer & WAN Equipments - 60.00% 0p]
iv)  Freehold Buildings Office - 10.00% Ll
v)  Freehold Buildings Residence - 5.00% —
vi) Bicycles : 20.00% o
vii) Electrical fittings & equipments etc. - 15.00% =
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17. @Yl & afca & glorarctt JFdfea # sff# 3R 3yg Fdfea Affera 3 | cifdber st Giaon 3R Tofiaseor & fordl facifea 8, Jotep!
A T 1849.42 R 8 (X 1689.47 ) forrdd [ararde wwafed & ¥ 111.46 o1 (X 111.46 o) $ff Afmfera
2 | doefta uerdte 3 gy afidufadt (2 159.95 oiRa 3R 3ot ST soran 3 oy aRAafaRi € 3.3 7 o)

18. W gdugqa

18.1 @uett, dtan faformes 3ik faery ferezor & dga Tenfda smcitr AveR et vt dta ge ams v & ot smg ot (IMTPIP) &
AGTA S, DU B 1 AT 2007 Bl AT B Y2 SHHifcbd F# OIS dTgaT b HICR Joiial U& AT I &b 3721 Bl I
YIRS & 7Y H BRI ATEMR0T ST fofoT B FeMelafid &3l 61 01.03.2010 A 28.02.201 1 dd ot 3iafe & forw shfeem
1, ST e Y A AETET forder 3T 1 YT TR 3 HTH faarvr & 31faR cizifdbd fbanarn g |- off arfefors 1938
&t aRT 64dR T W ufdd e faformae 3R foerr wfdeor sifeferm &t e 14 & dsa stan fiferms 3k fdere
urfeieeor ameer 3. star fAforime 3k fdemr wifdeseor | vet.ud. [ 3N.3m.St | wadieel/ 046 /03/2011 1. 12.3.2011F
TR 3173, TA.2. A 318, o & ciifba s s B

18.2 ¥ o GRS s of HiSal HaeNell R <l Tedd i & o8 2007-08 A 2009-10 A 3ot Sfifiem B A alficd 153%
gk af 2010 & forw Aer Jeftar ug gt A Jrfefa Hifem 153% & 3R &t feen & srfcfead smaene fasam s & | 75 <t
arfeform 1938 &t &1 643fte 3 e ufdd st faformies 3 fawRT e siféform Bt aRT 14 & 3MeeT & FFIAR S |
BT T GIica & fATOT TfEIahuT G forIa Fachal sfficedb ol A1 T 1aT ob a1G forelffia fasem=mesT |

18.3 01.04.2007 ¥ 31.03.2010 3afel 3q e U&T YeT AR G B Aael H cfeld forueret g ad &b GRroT botl of
ATEROT AT foror Aer Jeftr 9& a1 ot A X 92793 @ UiH e § 1 <ffo o 3ik e mfeiesor af
13.31.03.2010 Bt H& 1.5 P efAR 3a T a1 faforarme 3R feierer sifefepon b fordter faforar o g ol gRT forafid 8 |

18.4 Tl facciia s g AIC el 4&T IeT A ot o VT ST bl fAaRul folwet R B

BRI e ¥57943 T4
e @I oo % 27959 o™

Bl o oftT faforemes 3Tk fdrr wfereseor faform & SR atfeiely ».29984 ery fordferd fean g |

19.  2010-11 F ATROT AT oo (YT TeieIch) 3 WTH SMABaTG Yo 3¢ b 3Fiebe bl a 2010-11 & o #, et asl & 3 femrgt
3R axf 2009-10 Fi Ateft ot & atiees, dom iR T 973.10 AT dUTG/ET T 4.19 ARI dUTaY 2008-09 &t Ateft
gt T AT IR T 114.37 I S s as 2009-10 7 o8l formorng, sftafmfera gl

20. 01.04.2002 FHiurdt afiT A giceier H by o1 3ifHeur of dATAZIT UaTetel sog o3 feam 31 3ifes rmetel o1 Ifydetet
fasam T | SueTd HfdsaT 3RIfA @13 Ud JueTd Sfcds Tfe w9 A SRYfd aTat i cifea aifeer faid. 3 uftomrawy o awf &
NS P IAATT G TR 0Tl fbaTaR g |

21, DUl & IR PRI Fd b TSR BT BRI T 6 3R TaEIT BI I H IHBT THTA AT oTa | BloT |
22. dATPRER AT T AR AUTIXSN A | PITBRIARIBT GfSCHIT ST G313, O A H AHooRY Pl BRI ATl |

23. &) strfaformes 3R fderr mitiesor grrforeffed crRam srqdTa siejerseias & feamarng |
am) st faforemses 3 fawrr mfeiasor g foraffed smea 3 fdomrre fdawor gerd a3 fem g |
3) Srautaant & fore feeftr fdaor a1 ARieT Srejerseies & ez s 3 |
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17.

18.

18.1

18.2

18.3

18.4

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Fixed Assets include Land and House Properties valued at ¥ 1849.42 lakhs (X 1689.47 lakhs) which are
pending Conveyance and Registration. This includes properties under dispute worth ¥ 111.46 lakhs
(X 111.46 lakhs), properties purchased from TAC and LPA (X 159.95 lakhs and properties acquired from
erstwhile insurance units X 3.37 lakhs).

Motor Third Party Pool:

The Company is a member of the Indian Motor Third Party Insurance Pool (IMTPIP) which is created under
the regulation of IRDA to share all motor third party insurance business underwritten on or after 1st April
2007, in respect of commercial vehicles with GIC as Pool Administrator. The Company’s share of inward
premium, claims, expenses and interest income have been accounted as per the unaudited financial
statements received from the Pool Administrator, covering the period from 01.03.2010 to 28.02.2011. The
IMTPIP accounts have been drawn in accordance with the IRDA Order No. IRDA/NL/ORD/MPL/046/03/
2011 dated12.03.2011, under Section 14 of the IRDA Act read with Section 64VA of Insurance Act, 1938.

During the year the company has made a tentative additional provision towards difference of ultimate liability
@ 153% of the earned premium for each of the three years from 2007-08 to 2009-10 over the existing
provisions and @ 153% of the earned premium for 2010-11 for IMTPIP losses in respect of Motor TP Pool
business as per the order under Section 14 of IRDA Act read with Section 64VA of the in Insurance Act, 1938.
The total liabilities of ¥ 94867 lakhs resulting out of the order is now recognized in the accounts. However
the outcome of ultimate liability will be quantified only on completion of peer review by an independent
actuary appointed by the Authority.

During the year, the Company has received ¥ 92793 lakhs from GIC Motor Third Party Insurance Pool
towards settlement of balances in respect of T P Pool Inward business for the period from 01.04.2007 to
31.03.2010. In accordance with Point No. 5 of IRDA Circular dated 31.03.2010, the amount has been
invested by the Company as per IRDA Investment Regulations.

The business transacted by Company on account of the Third Party Motor Pool for the current financial year is
as detailed below:

Premium .. T 57943 lakhs
Claims Paid.....cccooueeiuiiieiiiiiieiieianns T 27959 lakhs

The surplus of Rs.29984 lakhs is invested by the Company, in accordance with the IRDA Regulations.

Terrorism Pool retro figures received from GIC (Pool Administrator) accounted in 2010-11 include figures
for the 3 quarters of the current year, fourth quarter of 2009-10 and also a sum of ¥ 973.10 lakhs towards
premium and X 4.19 lakhs towards claims paid and ¥ 114.37 lakhs towards service charges of fourth quarter
0f 2008-09 which was not accounted in 2009-10.

The Company’s Agency at Hong Kong ceased underwriting operations with effect from 01.04.2002 and the
transactions relating to run off operations have been accounted. Pendingfinal IBNR/IBNER report, the NIL
provision as given in Actuary’s report for the previous year has been considered for current year.

Reconciliation of Inter-Office accounts is in progress and in the opinion of the Company the effect of the same
will not be material.

Confirmation of amounts has been received in respect of balances Due from / Due to other persons or bodies
carrying on Insurance business, except in a few cases, where reconciliation is in progress.

a) Accounting Ratios as prescribed by IRDA are enclosed.
b) Segmental reporting inthe format prescribed by IRDA is given along with Schedules.
c) Asummary of financial statements for the last five years is attached.

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
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24, T B ERI HHATI Bl @ IdeTH el # g ALMee dansuarer# fererfRa e 3,50,0004 X 10,00,000 A% §G01 2 Hsil
o 3rfafiad gTiRica &1 3UTa {1 | 330b IUMATERY BUsit &1 3UGTE GTfIcd T 16366 (T B aG IR B |

TR ATeTb T, 15 (IReE) & ol &b FoRIR BHaR Jfenahi bf 7w ST T 16366 R B a1 3R el J1dd H
Aifbd fRmSmeng |

saife dtar fAfermas s Rfem wfdenr & sust uftoy dAdar Rfeme st Ao wrféeor
&, T/ufl/HfeferRm/069/04/2011 f&.18.4.2011 & ded faradiatt @t afdfed aiffica &t facdtar af 2010-11 3
afg oy &t afd 7 afvelfed Be B epld Gt 8 Ford b Ti® av o Al Bt =eraw 1/5 Al IIH AfFAfera &t |
TGIRIR 2010-11 3q TRere foraTsbR A 8 : -

(9 Tt )
o M 2010-11 & uftenfea afr SR arfeaida den mReifea Suer afica
14100 2820 11280
R arfergnfia den safenfd gidica @t Afer ».11280 dra # fawds /Jarfaigfce sarfat J Fafed A afmfera e 21

TRATAISS 15 Bt AU P TR e T P G161 Y of F GIICT TG SIAT 3 Al PYat b1 cA1eT X 11280 TR 3 B &1 Adbal

2aurgRica ¥ 11280 oI de a6 Abd o |
RN 51l I FIgeH T TIAT AT U TH. 15 (3AR) B IHoRIR U2 forieret et 3 iferer f1fcr bt st v g1for o den Jereront &
forraTTeIR Srfergmfoter fasem v g :-
®. forra amy-giiieat & ufvade - (T9 A=t )
et JUGTel BT~
Rawor (feeg ) | (Fifdeg ) | sTodiawo
GiCIBEr)
1 38 2010 B forera o q1fied a1 el e 114885 | 35910 15130
I e 9191 2873 1210
TS AT~ 4862 1496 795
qd QT ARIA (IUGTeT AT q0T et FMersT &b BRYT) 0 141 0
gerd - 3re & srft Jfden 11788 2945 0
FIical o atATeeT et/ (1) 29850 2266 1025
31 A 2011 I forga o1 GIRIcd BT acieTet Jod 147000 | 53700 18160
. Aoten 3nferit & 3fra ge & uftad : (TR A=t )
et 3G REEIEE
Fazor (Ffeeg ) | (Fifdeg ) |  Todiao
(arfeferag)
1 38 2010 B 2eTall SRR 2T TSR et 114885 | 37228 15130
STaT 3Tl A SFATord et 9191 2978 0
foriaar @1 sierere 34712 5179 3030
g - 3ged oH 11788 2945 0
sftericpet gifer/ (m3) 0 0 0
319G 2011 B ST AR BT STHR AT 147000 | 42440 18160
STt JMTECRIT IR aReafad e - - RGE
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24.  Duringthe year, the Company has incurred an additional liability in gratuity on account of enhancement in the
prescribed limit from ¥ 3,50,000 to ¥ 10,00,000 as well as the revision in pay scale payable to employees.
As a result, the gratuity liability of the Company has increased by ¥ 16366 lakhs.

In terms of the requirement of the Accounting Standard AS 15 (Revised) on Employees' Benefits the entire
amount of ¥ 16366 lakhs is required to be charged to the Profit and Loss Account.

However, the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority, vide its Circular No. IRDA/F&A/CIR/ACT/
069/04/2011 dated 18.4.2011, has permitted the insurers to amortize the additional liability over a period of
five years starting from financial year 2010-11 subject to a minimum of 1/5th of the total amount involved
every year. Accordingly, the details of amortisation for 2010-11 is as follows:

(X in lakhs)

Total Amount Amount Amortised in 2010-11 Unrecognised & Unamortised Gratuity Liability
14100 2820 11280

The unrecognized and unamortised liability of ¥ 11280 lakhs does not include any amount relating to separated /
retired employees.

The profit of the Company would have been lower by ¥ 11280 lakhs and the liability would have been more by
% 11280 lakhs had the Company recognized the entire liability during the year in accordance with the requirements
of AS 15.

In line with the accounting policy and as per the Accounting Standard AS-15(Revised), the summarized position
of post employment benefits are recognized in the Profit & Loss A/c and Balance Sheet as under:

A. Changes in the defined benefit obligations : (X in lakhs)
Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at 1st April 2010 114885 35910 15130
Interest Cost 9191 2873 1210
Current service cost 4862 1496 795
Past Service Cost (due to increase in gratuity ceiling and pay revision) 0 141 0
Less: Benefits paid 11788 2945 0
Actuarial loss/ (gain) on obligations 29850 2266 1025
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at 31st March 2011 147000 53700 18160
B. Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets : (X in lakhs)
Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at 1st April 2010 114885 37228 15130
Expected return of Plan Assets 9191 2978 0
Employer's Contribution (Regular) 34712 5179 3030
Less: Benefits paid 11788 2945 0
Actuarial loss / (gain) 0 0 0
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at 31st March 2011 147000 42440 18160
Actual return on Plan Assets - - NA
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3. Y% fiaiwe aifer/ (em) (B9 et )
gerel 3G 3BT~
o (Pifdes) | (Rifdes) | sToaie
(3tforferaes)
GIRca W dtAidsaT gifor/ (amm#) .. (37) 29850 2266 1025
ettt eI R sfiaicset gifer/ (ame) ... (31) 0 0 0
& dimiasat gifer/ (amer) (31) + (3m) 29850 | -2266 -1025
537 3rafd] & aifdisnfia iAot gifer/ (amar) 29850 | -2266 -1025
avfed & Sk Jifdfi e gifer / (amen) I I I
. gea=t oo | aifirgnfia afdr (TR ot /)
Torel 3T 3B~
ferazor (ffee) | (fotfde) | st
(3rforfdes)
31 A1 2011 &I oI ARIGIRICT BT aclHTet Je 147000 | 53700 | 18160
gerl - 31 A/ 2011 Bl STl SR &1 S8R o 147000 | 42440 | 18160
IRW w9 7 forfeas I I I
R arfergfia uRad g Jqe | 11280 I
qetel O | JFfEnfia afereaes g aiica /(30 ) Sl 20 0
3, @y 3k gifer wma & 3if¥rsnfia s (T9 ot &)
gorel UG 3BT~
fSaor (fifderg) | (forfele) | sTpdtoon
(3tforfeas)
TAHTT AaT-TT 4862 1496 795
IS S 9191 2873 1210
Ty & GRIeT eI giad! G T | 2820 I
ger - ISl 3NN 9 3GTe TR 3efIferd o 9191 2978 0
Iy # i 9 A gifer / (cm) 29850 | -2266 -1025
9 TH T 34712 6477 3030
9. got=t oo & ifirgnfia o # sgema (TR At &)
SEE 3UGT 3B~
feazor (fifderg) | (forfele) | spdteon
(3tfotferae)
SRR 2 areica 0 0 0
oI I 34712 6477 3030
Faed feraTel 34712 5179 3030
31fee 9 G 0 1298 0
B. TR QR AFd feraer ufaerdar (% #)
goref Juglel
feaz (Rftwm) | (Rfwm)
Fog WBR 3R I WBR B Afcsferr 55.00 55.00
PORc TS d forder 40.00 40.00
315 forder 5.00 5.00

106



aTffer gferda / ANNUAL REPORT 2010 - 2011

C. Net Actuarial loss / (gain) (X in lakhs)
Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Actuarial loss / (gain) on obligation .... (A) 29850 2266 1025
Actuarial loss / (gain) on Plan Assets .... (B) 0 0 0
Net Actuarial loss / (gain) (A) +(B) -29850 -2266 -1025
Actuarial loss / (gain) recognized in the period -29850 -2266 -1025
Unrecognized actuarial loss / (gain) at the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
D. Amount recognized in Balance Sheet (X in lakhs)
Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at 31st March 2011 147000 53700 18160
Less: Fair Value of Plan Assets as at 31st March 2011 147000 42440 18160
Funded in Advance NIL NIL NIL
Unrecognized transitional liability NIL 11280 NIL
Unfunded net liability / (asset) recognized in Balance Sheet NIL 20 0
E. Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss Account (X in lakhs)
Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Current service cost 4862 1496 795
Interest cost 9191 2873 1210
Transitional liability recognized during the year NIL 2820 NIL
Less:Expected return on plan assets & contribution 9191 2978 0
Net Actuarial loss/(gain) recognized in the year -29850 -2266 -1025
Net benefit expense 34712 6477 3030
F. Movements in the Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet (X in lakhs)
Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Opening Net Liability 0 0 0
Net Benefit Expense 34712 6477 3030
Contribution paid 34712 5179 3030
Closing Net Liability 0 1298 0
G. Investment percentage maintained by the trust (in%)
Particulars Pension Gratuity
(Funded) (Funded)
Central Government & State Government securities 55.00 55.00
Investment in Corporate Bonds 40.00 40.00
Other investments 5.00 5.00
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5. gererast $t feifér R e e gdremme (sma siwa & w9 7 siftroaad) (% #)
derel JuGre T~
feror (feiferss ) (frferes ) TBGIBOT
(arferferaes)
B &R 8.5 8.5 8.5
NSToTT 3N 0 o 3t SrefHTferd &” 8.5 8.5 8.5
Jaa dgfs B R 3.5 3.5 3.5
FHARY 3T =T 3R Ageayuf
Acfdr St T fomT (1994-96) HfdT &2t &t drferast
TR STt TNIaCs Jferc AT Jomett
1. 17T & fordt 1 et gatepamer 1 smem
faazor QaloATe BT 3ER
TR & U IRPRI Hfcsfer o A et
STl SRR TR 1 B SepAfeld & | 0 asl ol &I &R
A g AR et Feafrafzor 3 sifdwy &t Ide gfig BT rATe Fgoms, IS, TG der
353 IRIfSIe Ra! SR foriiaar arem # qfdf 3R st Bl 310reT # cias fbm SR 8 |
THAR 3T = 3 Agcaqef
26. AT fAforame 3R faRT TfedBuT (3173 RS T) B IRUA 067/37T3 TR 51/ TH&T /R /Ad-08 2. 28.03.08 B3R AT &
GRrot forstferfd st Juerd fds2r o1 -
D) JSCARIT = - % 11342.86 @1 (X 6705 1K)

i) IaAN fde B Ag H -
iy fduoret Seurel & Ag A -
27. JSTEd 94 BT Ub B0 : T 18

3790.98 @A (X 2387 @)
SeaiCi)
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3 YA BRISR
PITBRIT - I Sy 115.91 S S
ATPRT - I I 103.67 1.44 o[ S
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H. Principal Actuarial assumption at the Balance Sheet date (expressed as weighted average) (in %)
Pension Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) (Funded) Encashment
(Unfunded)

Discount rate 8.5 8.5 8.5

Expected rate of return on plan assets 8.5 8.5 8.5

Rate of escalation in salary 3.5 3.5 3.5

Employee turnover NOT SIGNIFICANT

Mortality LIC (1994-96) TABLE OF MORTALITY RATES

Method used Projected Unit Credit Method

I. Basis of Actuarial assumption considered

Particulars Basis of assumption
Yield on 10 Year Government Securities
One year Interest rate

The estimates of future salary increase considered in actuarial
valuations taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in employment market.

NOT SIGNIFICANT

Discount rate
Expected rate of return on plan assets
Rate of escalation in salary

Employee turnover

26. In terms of IRDA Circular 067/IRDA/F&A/CIR/MAR-08 dated 28.03.08, expenses incurred under the
following heads are disclosed :
i) Outsourcing expenses
i) Business Development
i) Marketing Support

¥ 11342.86 lakhs (X 6705 lakhs)
% 3790.98 lakhs (X 2387 lakhs)
NIL (NIL)

27. Related party disclosures: AS 18

Name of the Related Party and their relationship with the Company:

a)  Subsidiary : Zenith Securities and Investments Limited

b) Associate Companies 1. India International Insurance Pvt. Ltd., Singapore
2. Ken India Assurance Co. Ltd., Kenya

Details of Transactions :

India International Ken India Assurance
SI. No. Particulars Insurance Pvt. Ltd. Co. Ltd.
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
1. Investmentin Equity (No. of Shares) 5000000 5000000 332790 332790
(Amount in Lakhs)

2. Dividend received during the year 126.48 123.36 0 10.30
3. Reinsurance transactions:

-Dueto-Direct 0 115.91 0 0

- Due from- Direct 103.67 1.44 0 0

4, Other Dues receivable 0 0 0 0

5. Directors' Remuneration 0 0 1.25 1.10

Since the Company and its Subsidiary are State controlled, no disclosures are made pertaining to the transactions
with them in accordance with the requirements of the Accounting Standard AS-18.
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3) I TS RIS

st Sht. sfiforarter, are Igr Tg Uey forqers
sft. fiiferee U IR, forqere g 7gl Ystie
sft. &t gefaefer, forqere a 7eT eer®

9  orRwEER

1. 3del, %ear 3k 3iergrel $50.35F (2 37.03 =)

2. 31.03.2011@@semm - e (D)
28. TR ATGD 20 P AR "I R BT A" BT TP : (P9 oAt )
B 3. fareror 1o I o1 e
1 SRRURS! & foTg Juctees 2 o (PU A H) 13054 70779
2 SiferATeT 3T UR SIRT AR 9RRY &t JXRA 15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000
3 A% T 10 B Ul R A 31 (%) 8.70 47.19

BTl b TR s GepIIT HG WIS ATFATY AR TE! 6 | $cb TRUTTHEIRRY Uil b HeT 3R Uil 2R 2 I 3711 H ig afedclel o1g1 & |
29. TRATAEIS (TUA.22) P AR led B MR | QT Pl FAATHR JMETR R AGIAN Bt AU 8! 3, |

30. JaeieT Bt I H Boft bt Afrwafccill & PI3 AeaRT o781 & Sif R HoTa! CIRATBR FE GRI SR AT ATeTeb 28 P AR
FRINSToTT Bt 3rem g |

31. foeett srafe & Aal o Aafed oftuf & da Afferd faam R g o faerur oo g

(P9 i H)
faaor 2010-11 2009-10
qd 3rafer 3w 17.39 920.16
gd 3rafe &= 936.16 2686.81
32. TEEIeT GRI YATUIATGRIR GPaR Wbt A 1 e - (T9 e H)
— a 31ad 2011 31 af 2010
o % I %
1. | ol & (SR wfeiRe &t w2 -
4995171 (4745713)] 87878.46 13.78 | 76209.15 14.55
2. | oI & [amafia Safacrit &t A -
16299413 (11190930)] 32566.10 5.11 | 26265.82 5.02
3. | I=gém 517221.17 81.11 | 421430.31 80.44
Fl BRITR 637665.73 523905.28
33. wfderror 3R geraliaa shiaw o e o fdawor :
FAA. faaor 31ad 2011 31#d 2010
1. TIAEROT SNREH (%) 80.24 79.98
2. Qerefifod SR (%) 19.76 20.02
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c) Key Management Personnel:
Sri G. Srinivasan, Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Sri. Milind A Kharat, Director & General Manager

Sri. V.Harshavardhan, Director & General Manager

d) Nature of Transactions:

1. Salaries, allowances and contributions - ¥ 50.35 lakhs (X 37.03 lakhs)
2. LoanBalancesdueason31.03.2011 - NIL (NIL)
28. Disclosure as per AS 20 "Earnings Per Share" ( in lakhs)
SI.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Net Profit attributable to Shareholders (X in Lakhs) 13054 70779
2 Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares issued (in Nos.) | 15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000
3 Basic earnings per Share of ¥ 10/- each (%) 8.70 47.19

The Company does not have any outstanding dilutive potential equity shares. Consequently, the basic and diluted
earning per share of the Company remains the same.

29. The effect of timing difference is not material. Hence recognition of Deferred Tax Asset/Liability in terms of
Accounting Standard AS-22 is not required for the year.

30. Inthe opinion of the management, there is no impairment of assets of the Company that require any adjustment
to be made in terms of Accounting Standard AS-28.

31. Priorperioditemshave been included in the respective heads and consist of the following:

(X in lakhs)
Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
Prior period income 17.39 920.16
Prior period expenses 936.16 2686.81
32.The sector-wise Gross Premium underwritten as certified by the Management as follows: (X in lakhs)
SI. No. Particulars 31st March 2011 31st March 2010
Value % Value %
1. Rural Sector [No. of Policies issued -
4995171 (4745713)] 87878.46 13.78 76209.15 14.55
2. Social Sector [Lives covered - 16299413
(111909301 32566.10 5.11 26265.82 5.02
3. Other Sector 517221.17 81.11 | 421430.31 80.44
Total Business 637665.73 523905.28
33.The details for extent of risk retained and reinsured are as follows:
SI. No. Particulars 31st March 2011 | 31st March 2010
1. Risk Retained (%) 80.24 79.98
2. Risk Reinsured (%) 19.76 20.02
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34. uraens o1 e : (P9 et #)
3T BT P foRd 3TAPBIN BB Mey 3 Afdeer sroT
2010-11 | 2009-10 2010-11 | 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
af & URY & A 22107.34 | 15061.99 | 15130.00 | 14989.00 | 19143.92 | 21291.00
EIES 70.00 | 11600.00 | 3030.00 752.00 475.08 396.87
Soged 33.47 27.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
forTaszor 6029.40 | 4527.59 0.00 611.00 | 3389.79 | 2543.95
g & Sid H AW 16114.47 | 22107.34 | 18160.00 | 15130.00 | 16229.21 | 19143.92
35. 31.3.2011 & foreifcilRad pRITR Tve! & e &bt ot ugaren srn g 3R sftar faformass 3z fdera mfereor & wmefs
SRR IBIT 8 (T9 Rt )
Gail
s 2010-11 2009-10
AieR - qarTua 4099.38 1091.58
HleR - JATIH YA 21915.77 3341.80
TR & SRIATICIHIT - 6392.32
JE 190.48

36. ddeTH 01.08.2007A31.03.2010 3@ IPRIATAR 10217 el ftAfFeas |

37. 9IGROT 3TR Tt FRATCT of ST SAfERTAeT faetidbd 4.11.08 & HTE JF A sl Pl FTaRYT 54 forfel 3 foifel Taers & 7 #
forgerel bt | forefor, gee uRepetet bt yoe Afafeies STenat 3R 3o vreTetel FFTell b Aalel 7 FAEIB0T e 8 | B
STfERTT I FTAR st of forfe) Tejerds AaT HoR & foru av & GRTeT X 28.89 RA (X 44.17 @R ) Bl 3T b WY H FAIAT &

2,15 foife) & SreTabiera A & SR IR |
38. faffig It MRl GRT GUSIcAS BRATS BT faaor : (TR e H )
B 3. sTfefeoT SR Joee [ | JFlen | 3@l | eAten arferemer |
Iectest At St GGl
1 sftor faforamies 3k fdeRT mfteor 93] BT 3eeigel | 10.00]  10.00 0.00
2 JaT B TTferat 0 0 0
3 3 B2 wriferapTit 0 0 0
4 3 B mferprt 0 0 0
5 Yadiet feraemery | foroferes mfeier | sifdeor o
U 3 UA.U & dgd Bls TIEBR 0 0 0
6 Huforl & UeiId | ToRITTcH Muetelt | st ifeiform,
1956 & dad forerter orf fasmeT 21 sty fersrt 0 0 0
7 e/ ST gRT &gt ot Blsaz, grar
forgeTer Afgd fosadt AT 3q ST SpFfaT 3maer 0 0 0
8 Kl 0 0 0
9 R gfcrRNfSrar mepad 0 0 0
10 |33 33 BogHd [ IS | TTHT WBR |
ffee miter 9g[ec Bl Seciwel | 19.04|  19.04 0.00
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34. Details of Provisions (X in lakhs)
Provision for Provision for Leave Provision for

Particulars Income Tax Encashment (Long Term) | Bad and Doubtful Debts

2010-11 | 2009-10 2010-11 | 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10

Opening balance 22107.34 | 15061.99 | 15130.00 | 14989.00 | 19143.92 | 21291.00
Additions 70.00 | 11600.00 3030.00 752.00 475.08 396.87
Utilisation 33.47 27.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reversals 6029.40 4527.59 0.00 611.00 3389.79 2543.95
Closing balance 16114.47 | 22107.34 18160.00 | 15130.00 16229.21 19143.92

35. Premium deficiency in the following segments of business has been identified as on 31.03.2011 and disclosed

as advised by IRDA : (X in lakhs)
Deficiency
Segment
2010-11 2009-10

Motor TP 4099.38 1091.58
Motor TP Pool 21915.77 3341.80
Health & Hospitalisation - 6392.32
Marine Hull 190.48 -

36. Salaries include a sum of ¥ 10217 lakhs towards arrears of salaries for the period from 01.08.2007 to
31.03.2010.

37. The Company was appointed as Fund Manager for “Environment Relief Fund” (ERF) vide Ministry of
Environment and Forest’s Gazette Notification dated 4.11.08 for a period of five years. Pending receipt of
clarification regarding Constitution, method of calculation of fees, statutory requirements and other
operational issues, the Company in terms of the said notification has recognised Fund Managet's service
charges to the tune of ¥ 28.89 lakhs (X 44.17 lakhs) as income during the year, based on the unaudited accounts

of the Fund.
38. Details of penal actions taken by various Government Authorities: (X in lakhs)
SI.No Authority Non-Compliance /| Penalty | Penalty | Penalty Waived /
Violation Awarded| Paid Reduced
1 Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority| Breach of tariff | 10.00 | 10.00 0.00
2 Service Tax Authorities 0 0 0 (@p)
3 Income Tax Authorities 0 0 0 —
4 Any other Tax Authorities 0 0 0 =
5 Enforcement Directorate/Adjudicating Authority/ -
Tribunal or any Authority under FEMA 0 0 0 o
6 Registrar of Companies / NCLT / CLB / o
Department of Corporate Affairs or (&)
any Authority under Companies Act, 1956 0 0 0 <
7 Penalty awarded by any Court / Tribunal @)
for any matter including claim settlement —
but excluding compensation 0 0 0 wn
8 Securities and Exchange Board of India 0 0 0 L
9 Competition Commission of India 0 0 0 —
10 Any other Central/State/Local Government/ (@)
Statutory Authority Breach of tariff | 19.04 | 19.04 0.00 =
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39. The information as to amount due to suppliers under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act 2006 is not readily available with the Company and hence disclosure in respect of the amount payable to
such Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31" March 2011 has not been made in the financial

statements.

40. Regrouping/reclassifying/rearranging of previous year figures has been done wherever necessary to conform
to currentyear groupings/classifications. Figures in the narrative part of financial statements are in thousands
of Rupees, conforming to IRDA norms.

Tarun Bajaj
T.M. Bhasin

Directors

Milind A Kharat
V.Harshavardhan

For Anand & Ponnappan
ICAI FRN: 000111S
Chartered Accountants

CA R. Ponnappan, Partner
(Membership No. 21695)

Chennai
28th April 2011

Vide our report of date attached

For Kalyanasundaram & Co.
ICAI FRN:001676S
Chartered Accountants

CA K.Rameshkumar, Partner
(Membership N0.23962)

For and on behalf of the Board

G. SRINIVASAN
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

B.M. Thakkar
Financial Advisor

S. Venkataraman
Company Secretary

For Manohar Chowdhry & Associates
ICAI FRN:001997S
Chartered Accountants

CA G.R.Hari, Partner
(Membership N0.206386)
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JAATECS 15T 32 el TS
TollaIon AXAT: 545, a%%%qéswag?a"lw @ aiF : 10 9 2010
JectoaTd | @ oraT SFogdTd

(2'000)
T Hifam ElEgeRs
feor 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
1. aoa i
3tfser 8053251.74 | 6522542.37 | 23.47% 13.87%
G AR 2734435.73 | 2753421.54 | -0.69% | 24.25%
g did 2280852.44 | 1782197.76 | 27.98% | 54.52%
AR 21240011.47 | 18266405.05 | 16.28% 16.83%
FHER TfadR 693904.06 539946.24 | 28.51% 10.90%
fFeeTd geest 1720488.55 | 1537674.21 | 11.89% 12.20%
famToToT 251039.39 294526.93 | -14.77% -8.60%
goftforafiar 4182085.29 | 3032883.01 | 37.89% 21.39%
R 17117571.42 | 12654097.52 | 35.27% 40.49%
DI 555379.43 464776.78 | 19.49% 16.23%
3 fafder 4937553.61 | 4542056.71 8.71% 14.69%
P 5 63766573.14 | 52390528.12 | 21.71% | 22.47%
2. dmersl § faftr § e sifiem
Fabet SHfFem 63766573.14 | 52390528.12
IRRERD! & forfer (avf & IRT A ) 41524458.12 | 36135905.50
3T 153.56% 144.98%
3. reuwsl & forftr  gfg @
e & 3id & 42479331.83 | 41524458.12
s & v 41524458.12 | 36135905.50
G R 2.30% 14.91%
2010-11 2009-10
4. % vfdemor A oI Shfeem o e BIREIRR wfcteror
Sfegard ST
3tfser 5100827.22 | 4056581.40 | 63.34% 62.19%
JG IR 2101902.33 | 2217193.60 | 76.87% 80.53%
RE RG] 389439.84 292521.73 | 17.07% 16.41%
Arex 18893047.67 | 16148360.02 | 88.95% 88.40%
FHBR UfdeRr 624514.29 485954.22 | 90.00% 90.00%
ferId geeeT 1334431.53 | 1138211.54 | 77.56% | 74.02%
faTeToT 48895.81 33202.67 | 19.48% 11.27%
EEilcRieD) 2704614.86 | 1913934.47 | 64.67% 63.11%
W 15345172.87 | 11345506.28 | 89.65% 89.66%

116



aTffer gferda / ANNUAL REPORT 2010 - 2011

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. 545, Date of Renewal with IRDA : 10th March 2010

ANNEXURE I: ACCOUNTING RATIOS ( in *000)
Gross Premium Growth
Particulars
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 | 2009-10
1. Gross Premium

Fire 8053251.74 6522542.37 23.47% 13.87%

Marine Cargo 2734435.73 2753421.54 -0.69% 24.25%

Marine Hull 2280852.44 1782197.76 27.98% 54.52%

Motor 21240011.47 | 18266405.05 16.28% 16.83%

W.C 693904.06 539946.24 28.51% 10.90%

PA 1720488.55 1537674.21 11.89% 12.20%

Aviation 251039.39 294526.93 -14.77% -8.60%

Engineering 4182085.29 3032883.01 37.89% 21.39%

Health 17117571.42 | 12654097.52 35.27% 40.49%

Liability 555379.43 464776.78 19.49% 16.23%

Other Misc. 4937553.61 4542056.71 8.71% 14.69%

Grand Total 63766573.14 | 52390528.12 21.71% 22.47%

. Gross Premium to Shareholders’ Funds

Gross Premium 63766573.14 | 52390528.12 2
Shareholders' Fund (at the beginning of year)| 41524458.12 | 36135905.50 Cn—.D
Ratio 153.56% 144.98% |<_[
. Growth rate of Shareholders' Funds xx
At the end of the year 42479331.83 | 41524458.12 (@)
At the beginning of the year 41524458.12 | 36135905.50 =
Growth rate 2.30% 14.91% :
2010-11 | 2009-10 =
. Net Retention Ratio Net Premium | Net Premium | Retention | Retention 8
Ratio Ratio (@)
Fire 5100827.22 4056581.40 63.34% 62.19% C<_[J
Marine Cargo 2101902.33 2217193.60 76.87% 80.53% ..
Marine Hull 389439.84 292521.73 17.07% 16.41% —
Motor 18893047.67 | 16148360.02 88.95% 88.40% L
W.C 624514.29 485954.22 90.00% 90.00% %
PA 1334431.53 1138211.54 77.56% 74.02% >
Aviation 48895.81 33202.67 19.48% 11.27% L
Engineering 2704614.86 1913934.47 64.67% 63.11% =
Health 15345172.87 | 11345506.28 89.65% 89.66% <Z[
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[P 470419.17 374622.04 | 84.70% | 80.60%

3 fafder 4156183.53 | 3895476.41 | 84.17% | 85.76%

gnTerﬁ's 51169449.12 | 41901564.37 80.24% 79.98%

5. Y& THRE U o B g% diles | 2010-11 | 2009-10
ST 3FeuT

arfost 24021.80 -44141.12 0.47% -1.09%

TG SR 223758.56 265782.30 | 10.65% | 11.99%

TG i -89090.05 -37573.73 | -22.88% | -12.84%

AR 891554.97 566595.28 4.72% 3.51%

FHBR ufcer 52882.90 41582.68 8.47% 8.56%

fgersia geean 140861.41 142455.51 | 10.56% | 12.52%

fomToTer 2682.53 -1762.36 5.49% -5.31%

gottforarfiar -20162.68 -7688.30 -0.75% -0.40%

TR 938892.39 915071.15 6.12% 8.07%

IR} 50835.96 50265.18 | 10.81% | 13.42%

3 fafaer 499146.91 438859.22 | 12.01% | 11.27%

QT«IGI’IE 2715384.71 2329445.80 5.31% 5.56%

6. Wm&fn‘lﬁmsigqmﬁ 2010-11 2009-10

veere T

ERC R 17253842.11 | 11569945.58

Bl yeae e 63766573.14 | 52390528.12

3T 27.06% 22.08%

7. @Ed I 2010-11 2009-10

T 9T G 47297411.34 | 37458909.49

aielet It 17253842.11 | 11569945.58

TegT Bt 4199299.88 | 3857589.28

P 68750553.32 | 52886444.35

B geger e 63766573.14 | 52390528.12

e 107.82% 100.95%

8. 3y Hifirm sreura & awsitst smfdf 2010-11 2009-10

3RATE SNt & fordt amRfga 25925773.73 | 21232634.00

sfiffrnr &t wft smRfed 0.00 0.00

BRI g1 & forr SRfga 47085842.15 | 39705171.48

P 73011615.87 | 60937805.48

oI Hifeer 51169449.12 | 41901564.37

3T 142.69% 145.43%
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Liability 470419.17 374622.04 84.70% 80.60%
Other Misc. 4156183.53 3895476.41 84.17% 85.76%
Grand Total 51169449.12 | 41901564.37 80.24% 79.98%
Net Commission Ratio Net Net 2010-11 2009-10
Commission Commission Ratio Ratio
Fire 24021.80 -44141.12 0.47% -1.09%
Marine Cargo 223758.56 265782.30 10.65% 11.99%
Marine Hull -89090.05 -37573.73 -22.88% -12.84%
Motor 891554.97 566595.28 4.72% 3.51%
W.C 52882.90 41582.68 8.47% 8.56%
PA 140861.41 142455.51 10.56% 12.52%
Aviation 2682.53 -1762.36 5.49% -5.31%
Engineering -20162.68 -7688.30 -0.75% -0.40%
Health 938892.39 915071.15 6.12% 8.07%
Liability 50835.96 50265.18 10.81% 13.42%
Other Misc. 499146.91 438859.22 12.01% 11.27%
Grand Total 2715384.71 2329445.80 5.31% 5.56%
Expenses of management to 2010-11 2009-10

Gross Direct Premium ratio

Expenses of Management

17253842.11

11569945.58

Gross Direct Premium

63766573.14

52390528.12

Ratio

27.06%

22.08%

Combined Ratio

2010-11

2009-10

Gross Incurred Claims

47297411.34

37458909.49

Expenses of Management

17253842.11

11569945.58

Direct Commission 4199299.88 3857589.28
Total 68750553.32 | 52886444.35
Gross Direct Premium 63766573.14 | 52390528.12
Ratio 107.82% 100.95%
Technical Reserves to net premium ratio 2010-11 2009-10
Reserve for Unexpired Risks 25925773.73 | 21232634.00
Premium Deficiency Reserve 0.00 0.00
Reserve for O/s Claims 47085842.15 | 39705171.48
Total 73011615.87 | 60937805.48
Net Premium 51169449.12 | 41901564.37
Ratio 142.69% 145.43%

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

ACCOUNTING RATIOS

ANNEXURE I
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9. aﬁmﬂam‘ma@m CiEierer| CiEierer| 2010-11 2009-10
it it 3foqaTd 3T

3ifoet -789624.57 758429.58 -15.48% 18.70%
TG AR -307674.41 -730301.34 -14.64% -32.94%
RERIGH -506520.03 -278216.83 | -130.06% -95.11%
MR -9003047.49 -2955619.31 -47.65% -18.30%
FHBR ufasr 159856.96 251463.04 25.60% 51.75%
faerd geeaT -187198.31 49623.33 -14.03% 4.36%
fameter -38888.60 -54786.23 -79.53% -165.01%
goftforafiaT -236325.07 304843.86 -8.74% 15.93%
TR -7134348.82 -6528530.22 -46.49% -57.54%
g 189417.24 336535.94 40.27% 89.83%
39 fafaer 505042.04 36685.43 12.15% 0.94%
Q'T'T\'rﬁ's -17349311.07 -8809872.77 -33.91% -21.03%

10. SETeTe AT ST 2010-11 2009-10
EIEIRRCERSIE -17349311.07 -8809872.77
forder amr 10996179.42 9998829.21
3T 182720.97 618118.30
SRITcToT T -6170410.68 1807074.74
9 St 51169449.12 41901564.37
3raTd -12.06% 4.31%

11. giRrea sreura & iwdt uftmafeat 2010-11 2009-10

pal gfRrrfcrr *

35235554.02

36799980.24

urferftea! &t Qam 73011615.87 60937805.48
3FoaTd 48.26% 60.39%
12. 3 3T 39T 2010-11 2009-10
B B TG AT 1305447.56 7077901.66
I e 51169449.12 41901564.37
3FoaTd 2.55% 16.89%
13. % 979 & WTH 3 2010-11 2009-10
B B TG AT 1305447.56 7077901.66
G I 42454488.37 41497479.22
3FoaTd 3.07% 17.06%
14. gereffan srpura 2010-11 2009-10
3ifda gereltan shferm 19940177.70 | 16378851.10
9 Sifeem 63766573.14 | 52390528.12
3T 31.27% 31.26%

*  Spdl URRIUfceRI H o7 d S AW, TeTdbTelel rUT 3R Sicudsletlel ferder 3R A a sp Afmifera g |
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9. Underwriting Balance Ratio Underwriting Underwriting 2010-11 2009-10
Profit Profit Ratio Ratio
Fire -789624.57 758429.58 -15.48% 18.70%
Marine Cargo -307674.41 -730301.34 -14.64% -32.94%
Marine Hull -506520.03 -278216.83 -130.06% -95.11%
Motor -9003047.49 -2955619.31 -47.65% -18.30%
W.C 159856.96 251463.04 25.60% 51.75%
PA -187198.31 49623.33 -14.03% 4.36%
Aviation -38888.60 -54786.23 -79.53% -165.01%
Engineering -236325.07 304843.86 -8.74% 15.93%
Health -7134348.82 -6528530.22 -46.49% -57.54%
Liability 189417.24 336535.94 40.27% 89.83%
Other Misc. 505042.04 36685.43 12.15% 0.94%
Grand Total -17349311.07 -8809872.77 -33.91% -21.03%
10. Operating Profit Ratio 2010-11 2009-10
Underwriting Profit -17349311.07 -8809872.77
Investment Income 10996179.42 9998829.21
Others 182720.97 618118.30
Operating Profits -6170410.68 1807074.74
Net Premium 51169449.12 41901564.37
Ratio -12.06% 4.31%
11. Liquid Assets to Liabilities Ratio 2010-11 2009-10
Liquid Assets* 35235554.02 36799980.24
Policyholders' Liabilities 73011615.87 60937805.48
Ratio 48.26% 60.39%
12. Net Earnings Ratio 2010-11 2009-10
Profit after Tax 1305447.56 7077901.66
Net Premium 51169449.12 41901564.37
Ratio 2.55% 16.89%
13. Return on Networth 2010-11 2009-10
Profit after Tax 1305447.56 7077901.66
Networth 42454488.37 41497479.22
Ratio 3.07% 17.06%
14. Reinsurance Ratio 2010-11 2009-10

RI Premium ceded

19940177.70

16378851.10

Gross Premium

63766573.14

52390528.12

Ratio

31.27%

31.26%

Liquid Assets consists of Cash and Bank balances, Short-term Loans and Short-term Investments and

Advances & Deposits.

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

ACCOUNTING RATIOS

ANNEXURE I
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foreefter fraon &1 AmTer
(TR BAS F)

A fdazor 2010-11 2009-10 | 2008-09 | 2007-08 | 2006-07

TraTerel afeems
1 Aot WA TE 6376.66 5239.05 4277.77 3739.56 | 3498.77
2 Qlaflﬂﬁ?maﬂa 5116.94 4190.16 3510.41 2880.66 | 2529.53
3 forder 3 o 3T (I%) @ 1099.62 999.89 653.75 972.56 857.25
4 3 I | T (ﬁm) 18.27 61.81 5.80 11.68 -11.27
5 Pt 3T 6234.83 5251.85 4169.96 3864.9 | 3375.51
6 FHfter (%) 271.54 232.95 199.44 136.61 67.76
7 SiB
8 wdTeTel T 1725.38 1156.99 1031.40 912.55 894.45
9 Tra, 3T SRam Rfgar it

I T A IfG 4854.95 3681.20 2826.36 2684.85 | 2298.35
10 aTeTel o | gifor -617.04 180.71 112.76 130.89 114.95

Sh-trarerer afeomy
11 IRRUID B mﬁ%aeﬁaﬂaga—c{aﬂa 747.87 642.13 390.15 527.25 405.39
12 TP qd @ [ (gIfor) 130.83 822.84 502.91 658.14 520.34
13 B & foru Traerme 0.28 115.05 26.86 26.52 8.52
14 BB q1G o | Bfe 130.54 707.79 476.05 631.62 528.86

fafder
15 Tiferftemast &1 T :

et farfer 7301.16 6093.78 5723.83 5462.46 | 5034.56

e foraer 7110.54 5503.80 5129.89 5046.91 | 4709.32

forder 3 31 15.72% 19.29% 12.86% 19.50% 17.97%
16 RRYRS! BT ETaT

wﬁn‘@l 4247.93 4152.45 3613.59 3244.33 2760.5

Pt forder 4137.03 3750.42 3238.62 2995.53 | 2582.17

forder 3 31 18.08% 17.12% 11.47% 16.36% 16.58%
17 BT AT R 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00
18 |ymae 4245.45 4149.75 | 3608.08 | 3245.69 | 2761.86
19 Pt afafcert 18677.84 17209.77 |12969.08 |15224.16 |13279.18
20 e fordier A 3 8.04 7.65% 7.57% 8.04% 8.91%
21 gfer R 3 3 () 8.70 47.19 31.74 42.11 35.26
22 wfet 9RR &1 T 77 (%) 283.03 276.65 250.54 216.04 184.03
23 ElSIER 30.00 142.00 96.00 126.33 105.77
24 ufer 9RR IR emaier (%) 2.00 9.47 6.40 8.42 7.05

# g Jorelen

@ gz FIfer
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SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(X in Crores)

S.No. Particulars 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09 | 2007-08 | 2006-07
OPERATING RESULTS
1 Gross Premiums Written 6376.66 5239.05 | 4277.77 | 3739.56 | 3498.77
2 Net Premium Income 5116.94 4190.16 | 3510.41 2880.66 | 2529.53
3 Income from investments (net) @ 1099.62 999.89 653.75 972.56 857.25
4 Other income / outgo (PI. specify) 18.27 61.81 5.80 11.68 -11.27
5 Total income 6234.83 5251.85 4169.96 3864.9 | 3375.51
6 Commissions (Net) 271.54 232.95 199.44 136.61 67.76
7 Brokerage
8 Operating Expenses 1725.38 1156.99 | 1031.40 912.55 894.45
9 Claims, increase in Unexpired
Risk Reserve and other outgoes 4854.95 3681.20 | 2826.36 | 2684.85 | 2298.35
10 Operating Profit / Loss -617.04 180.71 112.76 130.89 114.95
NON-OPERATING RESULTS
11 Total income under
Shareholders’ Account 747.87 642.13 390.15 527.25 405.39
12 Profit / (loss) before tax 130.83 822.84 502.91 658.14 520.34
13 Provision for tax 0.28 115.05 26.86 26.52 8.52
14 Profit / loss after tax 130.54 707.79 476.05 631.62 528.86
MISCELLANEQUS
15 Policyholders” Account :
Total funds 7301.16 6093.78 5723.83 5462.46 | 5034.56
Total investments 7110.54 5503.80 5129.89 5046.91 | 4709.32
Yield on investments 15.72% 19.29% 12.86% 19.50% 17.97%
16 Shareholders’ Account :
Total funds 4247.93 4152.45 3613.59 3244.33 2760.5
Total investments 4137.03 3750.42 | 3238.62 | 2995.53 | 2582.17
Yield on investments 18.08% 17.12% 11.47% 16.36% 16.58%
17 Paid up equity capital 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00
18 Net worth 4245.45 4149.75 3608.08 3245.69 | 2761.86
19 Total assets 18677.84 17209.77 |12969.08 |15224.16 |13279.18
20 Yield on total investments 8.04 7.65% 7.57% 8.04% 8.91%
21 Earnings per Share (%) 8.70 47.19 31.74 42.11 35.26
22 Book value per Share (%) 283.03 276.65 250.54 216.04 184.03
23 Total Dividend 30.00 142.00 96.00 126.33 105.77
24 Dividend per Share () 2.00 9.47 6.40 8.42 7.05

# Net of reinsurance

(@ Net of losses

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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UNITED INDIA

31-3-2011 & AT 3rafd & facdt™ fdazur & e Fetsel Taetlel Ufcagel
oo faformre 3tk fara nfereon (dtar duforrt & facdter faaror iz e gdten e &t )
fafors 2002 & Traesi & 3R AR fbaT SR 3 |

1. BT g b atar afeform 1938 1 arr (3) & dga st fforme 3 e mfdeor gr1 yerd fbdl s/ gefiezor
STHTUT U3 1 oTd 12T fabar s & 3R faetifba 31 A/ 2011 & AT B

2. AVt & § b wft Sk fdarerug aferit denfores mfdreRi &t sprame torg 21

3. FHAUAGGRI Y B 8 (b Y o GIIeT ARV BT SifctATel dentforep TR faforrmies bt aren b SFfAR & | Y o GHel AR b
SROTTE! fpaT SR B |

4. VI CAGGRI TR BINum & § o 4R # SR} aTferiterRap! 3t forfe serer a1 iRiey w9 3 91 b ST ford i aTg & |
5. EHAYSCDA  fob T 2N et bl AT oo AT a1 3 |

6.  EHIHI BR 2 fob getet vt bt ardier R ufiufeciait ob e b meflen 2 ufiiafed o Sraveaiet | A[caIeR &g Saene fasan
SRS | gelel 91 A SfcdRad afRiafcl ol - avr, forder, forder 8q 3maget ST, WRA # g Aufcd, 3fdepal 9y, o
sfiferm, SoTen ST, csrier e fasr, SuTfofd fdsaq) &t el sme, cmeTier e fasre, St BRISR SetaTe cfqer | forart
2 oTer f3, GoTeltT 3 ST dhuforil F & SMRfeH S, fafde SeiaR, SR A B ST 315 B ITATe, G, FRIc 2o dTgel
YT | feraret (R aRRiafccl Feagrt & goaTd oeTd TR Sierd & 1 Bisd?) BT e qof AleT # fora s & it faferer
oftepl & ool YA A IER AT A 3rfeB A8l |

7. AT 8 (o SRH YTl b for SBuett GRI vict {3311 & g siATierRad Jeed SRaH! B & ATof A FeidbeT 3R TRIeTor
fdemsrn g | SR wetieor & for memaencht &1 3 foraRu SRiaTe IRt 8 | FHusht Bt &t & 31ewd &2 f3amer &t s
TSI BT & ATeT H T GL YoTa 11 Brish IR AT IR S | S SR et IR st bl TITe TSN b MR R Y&
F1d & R afa e | BeaT SRa TR R P AT H 8 3|

8. 31.3.2002 B PRITR b FANT A DUl B FIoT BisT Taled! & AT AiZTeT YlTeTel o B2 AT IR L | Toa wfafeet aen
gfRiufecal a qIanal & gARI aia sl A AfFfid BB g | bt 3o facer A Susit &1 I wearer Sareiel oTgi & |

9.  067/3M3.3MR.E1.T. /wB&u/uft/aArd '08 fetifda 28.3.2008 & 3R 31.3.2011 &I I ufd auf gg ¥ G1d &
IR fAeeryor Srofctoetas # fe=m s 2 |

10. & SITOM ot & b el oot & ford afber aToiR # e amwrier ol ool Biea 3o forder e urefyss foifel &t gfere
freTepT 9 UiarwaIfcd #{c Tifid 8, P ARl Jo AT B Hod R G2 IR Bl Al ST H AR AT BT o6TcA
7o 3ifcH JfRd g (faccdter av &t JHTe & U 7glel b 4d) R G2l SR § S Wi fAferr & wfeipa e feii &
MURWE | IR forfel & forel (R Fiftedt Bs A3 R} @eTd W Feiifdsd a a1 2l URRIFafcd e omerd 3 B 3,
O fordelt o 7o & 31aw[ere & foru TaeTst oo srm 8) &1 Aeiaset o 3rafe) o aifow srifeas W 9 ufRmafe ea &
SMIRR fBaTsRgl

AT TSR H SATATRa AT AR Ta TRTIRE foTfe] 3 e oy # VT o1st | Ffel A Scder ufeaciol ol Id Jdt H aTg! foreT
I oR faforr & 31 gt e uftadlar T & s s 8 | et gz afvadst wma # e 2q cifda o fadzor & forg ucteer
T8l

forder & aTeIR Fyear 5t et & Tt wfcrsgfert 3 wor fcregfer &1 earicst v 33 0. . 8 .U, & AeTaus W R R Bl
3o G 9T HeTdbeT ST eTet gl AT O fasar ST & A 13 37 |
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10.

MANAGEMENT REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31-03-2011
PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF IRDA
(PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO INSURANCE COMPANIES REGULATIONS 2002)

We confirm that the Registration Certificate granted under Section 3 of Insurance Act, 1938 by the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) has been renewed and is valid as on 31st March 2011.

We certify that all the undisputed dues payable to statutory authorities have been duly paid.

We hereby confirm that the share holding pattern is in accordance with the statutory and regulatory
requirements and there is no transfer of shares during the year.

The Management hereby confirms and declares that the funds of the holders of policies issued in India have
notbeen directly or indirectly invested outside India.

We confirm that required solvency margin has been maintained.

We certify that the values of all the assets have been reviewed on the date of the Balance Sheet and necessary
provisions made for diminution/decline in value of assets. The assets set forth in the Balance Sheet are shown
in the aggregate at amounts not exceeding their realisable or market value under the headings - Loans,
Investments, Application Money for Investments, House property in India, Agents Balances, Outstanding
Premium, Interest, Dividends and Rents outstanding, Interest, Dividends and Rents accrued but not due,
amounts due from persons or bodies corporate carrying on insurance business, reserve deposits due from
companies on account of reinsurance, sundry debtors, advance tax and other tax payments, cash, vehicle
loans on contribution basis less recoveries (other than fixed assets which is stated at cost less depreciation).

We confirm that the Company evaluates and monitors closely all risks underwritten under each portfolio for
the risk exposure. Remedial action is initiated to mitigate the risks effectively. Reinsurance Programme is
drawn keeping in view the risk exposure on every portfolio commensurate with the capacity of the Company.
The risk exposure per risk/event for the net account is protected at appropriate levels on the adequate
requirement of the Company on exposure to multiple perils.

The Company's Hong Kong Agency has ceased underwriting operations with effect from close of business as of
31-03-2002. The revenue transactions and the assets and liabilities continue to be accounted in our books of
accounts. The Company has no direct operation in any other foreign country.

Agewise analysis of the claims for the preceding five years ending 31-03-2011, in terms of 067/IRDA/
F & A/CIR/March‘08 dated 28-03-2008, has been given in the Annexure.

We certify that for the purpose of Balance Sheet, the Investments other than actively traded equity shares and
units of mutual funds (other than Venture Capital Funds) which have declared NAVs have been shown at or
below cost. Equity shares that are actively traded in the market are shown at the lowest of the last quoted
value (within one month prior to the end of the financial year) on the basis of the official quotation of the
Stock Exchanges. Units of mutual funds (other than Venture Capital Funds which are valued at cost and
provision is made for dimunition in value of such investment where NAV is less than cost) are valued on the
basis of the Net Assets Value on the last working day of the accounting period.

The unrealised gain/loss arising due to changes in fair value of actively traded equity shares and mutual fund
investments are not taken to revenue but are taken to the fair value change account in accordance with the
regulation. Pending realisation, the balance in the fair value change account is not available for
distribution.

For the purpose of comparison of market value of investments, government securities and debt securities other
than non-performing assets have been valued on the basis of FIMMDA Guidelines. All other Instruments
other than actively traded equity shares and units of mutual funds (other than Venture Capital Funds) which
have declared NAV have been valued at cost less provisions made, if any.
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11. Performance of Investment:

Total book value of Investment including loans and deposits has increased to ¥ 11247.57 crores from
% 9254.21 crores in the previous year. The net accretion during the year amounted to ¥ 1993.37 crores against
¥885.71 croresin2009-10.

The investment income is ¥ 824.38 crores as compared to T 674.07 crores in the previous year. During the said
period the mean yield on investment funds has been 8.04% as compared to 7.65% in the previous year. Profit on
sale/redemption of investments booked during the year is ¥ 992.61 crores compared to ¥ 907.85 crores of
previous year.

12. The net Non Performing Assets, as a percentage to total investment is at 0.10% as on 31-03-2011 as against
0.02%in31-03-2010.

13. TItishereby confirmed that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2011,
the applicable Accounting Standards, Principles and Policies have been followed along with proper
explanations relating to material departures;

the Management has selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for the
year under review;

the Management has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938)/Companies Act, 1956
(1 of 1956), for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
otherirregularities;

the Management has prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis; and

the Management has ensured that an Internal Audit System commensurate with the size and nature
of the business isin place and is operating effectively.

14. The related party transactions are disclosed in the Notes forming part of accounts.

Tarun Bajaj _ G. SRINIV_ASAN
T.M. Bhasin _ Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Milind A Kharat Directors

V.Harshavardhan

Chennai

28th April 2011
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&Tat T asaR fda3or 31-03-2011

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2011

Al geftar o
MOTOR THIRD PARTY
e MARINE | MARINE | MOTOR Mgad
FIRE OWN 3 aifea () 3 (3m) 9 (3)
Tcag PRITR CARGO HULL
Direct Business DAMAGE Pending in Others (b) Pool (c)
MACT (a)

oA I 1 I 2 A 1 A 1 B A B 1 3. [t A€ | e | oA | TR
No.| AMT. | No.| AMT. | No.| AMT. | No. | AMT. No. | AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. | AMT.

) 30fTarsHRA®sA
3rafe & ford 9w
0/s for 30 days
or less 342| 2000727 | 550| 565647| 29| 159988| 7732| 482455 | 1588| 207035| 305|2203808| 1965| 403581

) 3#gerarRRe
3rafe & for 9w
0/s for 3 months
or less 253| 514233 | 429| 153122| 21| 42891| 6331| 327726 | 1803| 289844| 313 39246| 2548 437549

III) 6 7ot ar ST BH
WReg 3 AT A
3tfees arafer 3 forr 9
0/s for 6 months or
less but more than
3 months 318| 474971 | 520 | 240392 24| 44949| 5374| 282598 | 2400| 399952 339 | 31342| 3476| 675846

V) 1906 SRR TH
T 6 g A JHfeD
3rafer & forr o
0/s for 1 year or less
but more than
6 months. 617|1545717 | 837 | 334444| 43| 211699| 8390| 455663 | 5529 863656| 866 | 158367 78811470894

V) 3 a1 S
g 1 A 3 e
3rafe & ford 9w
0/s for 3 years or less
but more than 1 year 4651956827 | 785 | 881326 55[1266477| 7777 | 482331 | 26832| 3539567| 4249 | 6315002677 3912549

VI) 53T SRR B
WReg 3 AN A IS
3rafe & for 9w
0/s for 5 years or less
but more than 3 years | 111| 291086 | 188 | 56127| 15| 564717| 426| 37378 | 31735| 3859042| 5466 | 633348| 1299 | 348484

VII) 53t A 3ifedep arafer

CARBEIT

0/s for more than

5 years 259(1414926| 135| 545315| 50| 99175| 352| 42642 | 66200| 7489675| 8111 | 913749 0 0
3T | Total 2365| 8198487 | 3444| 2776373 | 237 | 2389896/ 36382 | 2110793 | 136087| 16648772|19649 | 4611360| 39846 | 7248903
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(X in'000s)
R q
FHBR fIPR | SfmId gefeaT P — - Ao s B S SRUATeH 0T
WORKMEN PERSONAL AVIATION | ENGINEERING | OTHER MISC LIABIEITIES HEALTH & T(?AL
COMP. ACCIDENT . HOSPITALI-
SATION
3. afer | = afr | A | afer . afer A afsr | = afer . afer . fer
No. | AMT. | No. AMT. | No.| AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. | No. | AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.
100 125386 | 773 | 322085 | 2 P8158 | 569 |1111652| 1378 | 339170 | 27 | 38366 | 8734 | 1559721 | 24094 | 9547779
75 | 11423 | 615 | 45999 | 1 | 4000 | 349 | 157977 | 1119 | 138597 | 26 | 4065 | 2462 | 161429 | 16345 | 2328101
99 | 14229 | 575 | 46119 1 50 | 386 | 500468 1183 | 222430 | 46 | 14206 | 1754 | 436162 | 16495 | 3383714
230 | 28826 | 648 | 61784 | 2 | 3600 | 621 | 744547 1405 | 349818 | 73 | 31555 | 2342 | 184914 | 29484 | 6445483
369 | 49589 (1343 | 70857 | 1 | 2002 | 512 | 713319| 1746 | 626704 | 168 111266 | 2062 | 96986 | 69041 [14341300
150 | 18653 | 109 86285 | 0 0 121 75160 | 1105 | 185068 | 132 13765 279 7971 | 41136 | 6177084
203 | 20875 | 117 | 102297 | 0 0 56 | 538291783 | 348583 | 146 | 41146 55| 24849 | 77467 (11097061
1226 (268981 14180 | 735425 | 7 (37810 |2614 (3356952 | 9719 |2210370 | 618 |254369 |17688 |2472032 |274062 |53320523

AGEING OF CLAIMS AS AT 31-03-2011
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&Tat T asaR fda3or 31-03-2010

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2010

e et v
- . ez ot oy MOTOR THIRD PARTY
st i % MOTOR AMge
MARINE MARINE ..
TeTe PRIGR FIRE CARGO HULL OWN 3 et (a1) 3 (31) 9e (3)
Direct Busi DAMAGE Pending in Others (b) Pool (c)
Irec usiness MACT (a)

A A | A | oA A we | & | A | A afer A@ | wfe | & | e
No.| AMT. | No.| AMT. [No.| AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. | AMT No. [ AMT. | No. | AMT.

I) 30 &t a1 3w ow
srafer & forr 9w
0/s for 30 days
or less 379| 1089274| 559| 495220| 24| 129888 | 7545 | 538888 1785| 2134124| 362| 110765| 2097 | 359482

1) 3 #gie a1 3 BH
srafer & forr 9w
0/s for 3 months
or less 281| 437876| 290|100118| 17| 22590 | 5774 300168 2075| 260588| 322| 46183|2497(383908

111) 6 HElet a1 3R o
e 3 WGl A
3ifeies arafd & ford 9w
0/s for 6 months or
less but more than
3 months 425(1221019| 448(162220| 29| 42435 | 4708 [297353 3206| 249428| 533| 67415|4077|704202

IV) 137e a1 3 BH
Req 6 Fll A 3D
3rafel & o 9
0/s for 1 year or less
but more than
6 months. 499| 1284942 678(1145210| 28 1096389 | 4609 | 319118 8237| 1068841| 1367 | 171525| 8175 (1354688

V) 3 A1 a1 S A
g 1 31 3 e
srafer & forr 9w
0/s for 3 years or less
but more than 1 year | 590|1224225| 896|308607 | 34 |444803 | 2431 [205280 |37310(4903387| 6596 | 843272(11853 2090087

VI) 5 J7el a1 S BH
Weq 3 AN A D
srafer & forr 9w
0/s for 5 years or less
but more than 3 years | 118| 453314| 114| 53908 24 (242789 | 275 | 27014 |33003|4098064| 5746 | 655537 0 0

VII)5 1t 3 3ifeis srafer
¥ o A
0/s for more than
5 years 221(1212798| 152|534863| 50| 90244 | 332 | 29617 [63440|7176704| 6609 | 745290 0 0

21 | Total 2513| 6923448| 3137|2800146| 206 | 2069138 | 25674 | 1717437 | 149056| 19891136| 21535 | 2639987| 28699 | 4892367
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(X in'000s)
R q
FHBR fIPR | SfmId gefeaT P — - Ao s B S SRUATeH 0T
WORKMEN PERSONAL AVIATION | ENGINEERING | OTHER MISC LIABIEITIES HEALTH & T(;%T;L
COMP. ACCIDENT . HOSPITALI-
SATION
3. afer | = afr | A | afer . afer A afsr | = afer . afer . fer
No. | AMT. | No. AMT. | No.| AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. | No. | AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.
95| 84148| 742| 307217| 1 |105518| 556| 534613 1163| 209704 34| 22167| 7341|1702885| 22683| 7823893
134| 23487| 572| 44171| 1| 1061| 409| 516787| 1044| 288792 34| 5461| 2440| 110973| 15890 2542163
118| 14238| 521| 41432 1| 1913| 422| 326285| 1135| 252542 37| 7635| 1254| 92550 16914 3480667
163| 17371| 802| 51209| o 0| 459| 269385| 1292| 437023 83 |170904| 1379| 59676| 27771 7446281
377| 54311 771| 60358| 4 | 2754| 566| 388629 1692| 423586 225 | 26933| 1453| 84529| 64798|11060761
168| 21965 105| 248556| 0 0 98 47608 | 1517 | 218749 104 14109 153 5728 | 41425| 6087341
194| 17699| 115| 130685| 0 0| 66| 525559 1553 | 262773 155 | 37443 62| 10941| 72949|10774616
1249(233219|3628| 883628| 7 [111246|2576|2608866| 9396 | 2093169| 672 | 284652 | 14082|2067282 | 262430| 49215721
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&Tdl T asaR fda3or 31-03-2009

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2009

Al geftar o
MOTOR THIRD PARTY
s MARINE | MARINE | MOTOR Ngad
FIRE OWN 3 wifa (a1) 3T (3T) e (3)
Tcag PRITR CARGO HULL DAMAGE I (3 -
Direct Business Pending in Others (b) ool (c)

MACT (a)

a0 TR | A oA | A Il | oA | A 3. A | oA | oA | A | TR
No. | AMT. | No.| AMT. | No., AMT. | No. | AMT. No. AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. | AMT.

) 30fTarsHRA®sA
3rafe & ford 9w
0/s for 30 days
or less 371 | 759044 |508|271741| 35 4235810589 | 574700 | 2455| 2589273| 539 | 65912 | 1748 | 345695

) 3agerarRe
3rafe & for 9w
0/s for 3 months
or less 302 | 373849(451|157521| 23 13134| 6591 (344291 | 2408| 347815| 504 | 182454 | 2284 | 446332

I1I) 6 7ot T ST BH
WReg 3 AT A
3tfees arafer 3 forr 9
0/s for 6 months or
less but more than
3 months 389 (1103557 | 609(116301| 20 11723| 4173 (257495 | 3727| 498306| 629 | 84943|3098|579789

V) 190 SRR TH
T 6 FEeT A JHfeD
3rafer & forr o
0/s for 1 year or less
but more than
6 months. 606 (110444411038 (307118 | 22| 368780( 4090289619 | 9714|1371898|2037 (272773 |5171(992084

V) 3 a1 S
g 1 A 3 e
3rafe & ford 9w
0/s for 3 years or less
but more than 1 year 453 |1689851 | 677339024 | 29| 376587| 2113|168199 | 41494| 5802675| 7484 1019611 | 3250 [ 639900

VI) 53 IR BH
Reg 3 A A S
3rafe & for 9w
0f/s for 5 years or less
but more than 3 years | 109 | 141563 | 78| 43346| 27|1742236| 331| 35477 | 32895| 4234362| 6887 | 736495 0 0

VII) 531 3ifeies safer
HoRr 9w
0/s for more than
5 years 276 |1351592| 142|558175| 47 88167 | 456| 36138 | 68706( 8202401 5034 | 706341 0 0

et [ Total 2506 | 6523900(3503 | 1793226 | 203 | 2642985 | 28343 | 1705919 | 161399| 23046730| 23114 | 3068529 | 15551 | 3003800
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FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

(X in'000s)
R q
FHBR fIPR | SfmId gefeaT P — . . ! SRATCABIT
ERIGDIRS) ey fafder IR
WORKMEN PERSONAL AVIATION | ENGINEERING | OTHER MISC LIABIEITIES HEALTH & T(;%T;L
COMP. ACCIDENT . HOSPITALI-
SATION
3. afer | = afr | A | afer . afer A afsr | = afer . afer . fer
No. | AMT. | No. AMT. | No.| AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. | No. | AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.
122 | 72601 | 1067 | 545979 | 1 | 143838 | 711| 508267 | 1916| 211970| 63 | 410745 | 8426 | 1733743 | 28551 | 8275866
127 11147 | 1095 72766 2 2707 588 191730 1898 190501 51 5941 3050 263452 19374 2603640
134 | 15149 | 1062| 72360 | 0 0| s62| 153878 | 1519| 279347| 8| 15979 | 1515 | 62413 | 17505| 3251240
198 27706 959 69946 1 1450 706 352615 1874 240952 | 113 18611 1950 325547 28479 5743543
336 | 40937 | 549 | 270665 | 1 255 | 86| 391914 | 2622 | 426500 | 259 | 28162 | 1583 | 76941 | 61536| 11271221
169 23159 140 232980 0 0 75 8987 1302 181959 74 16101 113 4208 42200 7400873
210 | 18632 | 119| 133734 | 4 | 53958 | 87| 544252 | 1409| 262599 | 142 | 44836 ) 3452 | 76722 | 12004277
1296 | 209331 | 4991 | 1398430 | 9 | 202208 | 3415 | 2151643 | 12540 | 1793828 | 770 | 540375 | 16727 | 2469756 | 274367 | 50550660

AGEING OF CLAIMS AS AT 31-03-2009
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&Tal T asaR fda3or 31-03-2008

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2008

AieR qefter var
MOTOR THIRD PARTY
e MARINE | MARINE | MOTOR Mg
FIRE OWN 3 cifa (ar) 3 (am) 9 (3)
YIE PRIER CARGO HULL DAMAGE (3
Direct Business Pending in Others (b) Pool (c)

MACT (a)

A o | A | TR | A IR | oA | A 3. fer C2 A I A€ | ufar
No.| AMT. | No.| AMT. | No.| AMT. | No. | AMT. No. AMT. No. | AMT. No. [ AMT.

) 3adoarsayen
SR BRI

0/s for 3 months
or less 743|1173580|2535| 520393 37 5299916047 | 739833 8398| 3582469| 1793| 241529 | 1830 | 383070

II) 6agorarsayTH
05 3 FET
Sifefes Fafel plerid

0/s for 6 months or
less but more than
3 months 425| 509763(1187| 238098| 27| 446919| 3947 204859 7021| 876917| 1482 | 185056 (1037 [176809

) 13T A SRIPH
T b6 HG1 I el
JraferpioRio

0/s for 1 year or less
but more than
6 months. 528|1618001| 606| 209811 19 8925| 3705| 217470| 14756 1779942 | 3621 | 391623 928 (133680

V) 3T SHITH
R 1 T A 3D
S eloRIdy

0fs for 3 years or less
but morethan 1year | 406| 1557288 427| 229613| 58| 792596| 2018| 162590| 49488 6865902| 9870 [1076399 0 0

V) SAAARRIGH
g 3 A A 3Helep
JrferpioRio

0/s for 5 years or less
but more than3 years| 120| 190700 98 44699| 33 30847 464| 40076( 41285| 5886604| 6535 | 718359 0 0

VI) 531 3 3rafer
BRI

0/s for more than
5 years 245|1212313| 220| 493161| 66| 102536 388| 31667 80044|10270159| 5709| 736716 0 0

51/ Total 2467 | 6261645|5073 | 1735775 | 240 | 1434822 | 26569 | 1396495 | 200992 | 29261993 | 29010 | 3349682 | 3795 | 693559
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(X in'000s)

R q
FHBR TR | Sfaerrd gefea P — st s B S SRUdTettaIoT .
WORKMEN PERSONAL AVIATION | ENGINEERING [ OTHER MISC. | LIABILITIES HEALTH & TOTAL

COMP. ACCIDENT . HOSPITALI-

SATION
a@ | afer | & afer | A | A &, arfer 4. Ifer | A | 3. fsr 3. fsr
No. | AMT. | No. AMT. | No.| AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. | No. | AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.
242(126127(3979| 912124| 1 |202658|1413| 464599|10332| 638095 487| 33814 |12882|1984160| 60719|11055450
100 8452|1616 52490( 0 0| 482 88509 | 4489| 287862 262| 21548 | 3366 194319 25441| 3291601
147| 16367| 865 57888 0 0| 557| 306213| 3351| 200120| 227| 17747| 3061| 79772| 32371| 5037559
343| 47934| 804| 252451 O 0| 368| 365289| 3535| 342972 313| 17801 1470 35010| 69100|11745845
149| 18325| 522| 144569| 1 880 93| 34993| 1013| 262137| 458| 10815| 414| 27542| 51185 7410546
204| 13830| 729 49780 4 43015 70| 527375| 1631| 226075 455| 26197 385 26740 9015013759564
1185(231035|8515| 1469302 6 [246553|2983 [1786978|24351| 1957261| 2202 |127922 | 21578 | 2347543 | 328966|52300565

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

AGEING OF CLAIMS AS AT 31-03-2008
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&Tal T asaR fda3or 31-03-2007

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2007

e et v
ez ot ey MOTOR THIRD PARTY
T T oftsr Fa At

° MARINE MARINE MOTOR SRl

T BRIGR FIRE OWN # cifad (1) 31 (3M)

CARGO HULL

Direct Business DAMAGE Pending in Others (b)

MACT (a)

3. afer A wer | & W | & [t 3. afer 3. RIIE
No. AMT. No.| AMT. | No.| AMT. | No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.

) 3T e
3 & R 9w

0/s for 3 months
or less 772 7379621017 | 383955 36|-179220(22278| 689641 9155| 4681084 | 1011 152372

1) 6 AEe a1 R 7
g 3 7 A
ey 3rafer & ford 9w

0/s for 6 months or
less but more than
3 months 510 957968| 621| 202215| 16 1491| 6794| 255057 8414 1075275 813 98994

1) 130eT a1 333 BH
g b Aelel A Sifeie
3Jrafe & ford 9w

0/s for 1 year or less
but more than
6 months. 906 | 1221881 988| 199860| 44| 450448| 8171| 349038 17337 | 2344313 | 1777 199448

1V) 3 37eT a1 33 A
g 1 A1 A ifde
Jrafe & ford 9w

0/s for 3 years or less
but more than 1 year 948 | 1084695| 1447 | 299992| 80| 122643| 8287| 353361 61723| 7769139 | 5649 | 887856

V) 51 A1 3T BH
Weq 3 A A S
Jrafe & ford A

0/s for 5 years or less
but more than 3 years 236 | 353794| 316| 100307| 31 62009 | 1274 65296 | 52769 5685302 | 1601 220637

VI) 531 3 3ifde srafd

CARPEL]

0/s for more than

5 years 281 | 1105361| 420| 594494| 65| 85104 884 42983 83843 | 8749586 | 3557 | 519446
%1 [ Total 3653 | 5461661|4809 | 1780823 |272| 542475|47688|1755376 | 233241 130304699 | 14408 | 2078753
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FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

(X in'000s)
R q
FHBR UfdeR | Sfaemid gefea A - A s R U SRYATA BT
WORKMEN PERSONAL AVIATION |ENGINEERING| OTHER MISC LIABIEITIES HEALTH & T(?AL
COMP. ACCIDENT . HOSPITALI-
SATION

A€o A | oA | Il A€ wfer | oA | 3. afer A€ T | A [t 3. [t
No. | AMT. | No.| AMT No. [ AMT. | No. | AMT. No. AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. | AMT. No. AMT.

534 17945 | 5076| 593589 79 |118749 |1514| 305985| 7294| 486506 647| 54035(12211{1911479| 61624| 9954082

340 13758| 865 91607 28 152 | 673| 132824| 3472| 284145| 361| 18155| 2810 66573| 25717 3198214

620 35619 | 1176| 227026 37 553 | 740| 245852| 3615| 361333| 400| 21152| 3249| 98287 39060 5754810

1728 45610 1106| 281052 32 442 | 979| 292440 4968| 584787| 502| 2599 3083 84100| 90532|11808716

558| 21297 | 381| 124290 7 184 | 163| 68058| 1345| 173023| 169| 14375| 661| 14680 59511 6903252

1141 17603 | 167| 39234 17 | 74529 89| 761807| 1192| 246702| 164| 33893| 204| 20314| 92024({12291056

4921151832 | 8771| 1356798 | 200 |194609 |4158|1806966|21886 | 2136496 | 2243 |144209(22218|2195433|368468|49910130

AGEING OF CLAIMS AS AT 31-03-2007
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JoTTECs 3fea §eeed dust foifies
Toitp0T JTAT : 545 &t f3 3 9 B J197 Tdipr &t arizr: 10 ad 2010

312011 B UlferRftgR®! @RI 3R GTaT AfST BT a¥aR fdeeiyur &7 fagor

IR -13 1 SrecTeetd
(X in'000s)
CRCIPACER N
ot | 16 | 7-12 | 13-18 |19-24 |25-30|31-36| 367
foeer A | AR | e | oade | A | owde | ade | 3 aRe
{5t Ruger uferftemet | daTema!
a%‘r%qﬁam%ra%w%amaﬁa% ﬁwwgaﬁ%
arft, dtaremet /aferftemet grr
GoidTG & ded Pl BISH
ORgaadT AT 3feid: IR SHTERGG! | e
rferlereest 3 2o 7 e
arfertt o1df & SFTAR AT FfeE0r &
forGene]aR WferfleRa! ®f amféaar | 205212 | 62234 | 17838 | 21483 | 19944 | 20378 | 26709 36626
T WP /R 1 31 TR N &3 B
@I TRT TG bt st
uiferfleRe! | dmeRe! grRT SRt A%
B i e e 3 634645 NA | 126399 | 229717 | 117269 | 112101 | 5110 44049
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UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 10th March 2010

STATEMENT SHOWING THE AGE-WISE ANALYSIS OF THE
UNCLAIMED AMOUNT OF THE POLICYHOLDERS AS ON 31ST MARCH 2011

Annexure to Schedule 13

(X in'000s)

AGE-WISE ANALYSIS

Total 1-6 7-12 13-18 |19-24 |25-30|31-36| Beyond
Amount | months | months | months | months | months | months |36 Months

Particulars

Claims settled but not paid to the
policyholders / insureds due to any Not Available
reasons except under litigation

from the insured / policyholders

Sum due to the insured / policy-

holders on maturity or otherwise Not Applicable

Any excess collection of the premium/
tax or any other charges which is
refundable to the policyholders

either as terms of conditions

of the policy or as per law or

as may be directed by the

Authority but not refunded so far

205212 62234 17838 21483 19944 20378 26709 36626

Cheques issued but not encashed

by the policyholder/ insured 634645 NA | 120399 | 229717 117269 | 112101 5110 44049
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JeT3CS ST 393 ddett ferfics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
UeliaRur I : 545, &t fd 3 7 & Arer sidfteor @t ar’ia: 10 ard 2010
Registration No. : 545, Date of Renewal with IRDA : 10th March 2010
gaaqs{ﬂmﬂsﬁ?a%qaﬁsmmmana‘%m
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND A COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

. usfieszor fdawor | Registration Details :

UoipI0T T

Registration No.| | | | L | 0 | 8 | State Code

(pts 3t WG o) / (Refer Code List)
311 [of3] [2]of1]1]
f&oTis | Date #glal / Month af | Year

9
Balance Sheet

I1. o & chrer gern dst (Fw2 gori #) / Capital Raised During the Year (Rs. in Thousands)

ArdSiforcd %?ﬁl:l?l/ Public Issue Sﬁﬁﬁfﬂﬁ/ Rights Issue
(Refa] | | [n[ifc] (2lafa] | | [n[i]c]

et forsfAsT / Bonus Issue Jufaass faferderet | Private Placement
(Ref=a] | | [n[ifi] (2lafa] | | [n[1]C]

I11. foifer 3 Fars 37 3ifiieier bt fRRIfd (T0 goml &)
Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Rs. in Thousands)

B @I | Total Liabilities ot gfiafeaat | Total Assets
[1]slel7]7]8a]7]2] [1]slel7]7]8a]7]2]

foifeRnt &1 Fa | Source of Funds

geba goil / Paid-up Capital IRfefaar 3 arferds | Reserves & Surplus

[ | [1]s]ofofofofo] [ lefsfa]afr]e]s]o]

fﬂ?;[\%a?ﬂ?}'{ | Current Liabilities IR SiRae 3MRférd 3k wraenst / Unexpired Risk Reserves and Provisions
[ lef7]3]1]2]o]e]o] [ l2[o]ef2]3]e]5]3]

forferat o1 SRIeT / Application of Funds

9% T4Ts UiFdfcadl | Net Fixed Assets forder | Investments

Ll | [sfefaf2f1]3] [1]s]2]efef[7]2][2]3]
9% aTe] IRRTFfcaRl | Net Current Assets T | Loans

| l2]9f2]1]o]3][2]0] L | [alofsfe]7[1]6]
Afea gifer | Accumulated Losses Bfdd T | Deferred Expenditure
HEEINEEDINN HEEINEEDINN
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1V. Busit o7 forsurast (T9 goiRi &) | Performance of Company (T in Thousands)

P fddbt | Turnover - Premium Income $cT=IA | Total Expenditure

| [4fefal7]e]s]o]o] | lels]ola]s]8]o]e]

+-XF gd o [ BIfT | Investment & Other Income  + - @3 o 2T o | BIfeT / Profit / Loss After Tax

L [fef7l7]s]7]o]4] o] [1]s]ofs]4]a]e]

+-PXF gd o | gIfeT | Profit/ Loss Before Tax
L[+l ] [r]3]ofe]2][9]6]

(+amgg - @erag) / (+ for Profit - for Loss)
gfd R AT B A | Earning per Share in Rs. e / Dividend at %

L] Jel-f7]z]

V. offst g Seurg st &t Aaait a1 Ay o (faecd e o & SiaR)
Generic Names of Three Principal Products/Services of Company (as per monetary terms)

TP (3mER ) :
Item Code No.(ITC Code) |<71T|91\| |Er|g°r| | | |N|A|

e [l 2 for] |dt|m] [@r@jarfa] | | [ [ |
roduct Description

(e e[n]elrfaji] Jrin]s]ufrla[n]c]E]

|
|
(efulsfoinfelsfs] [ | | [ | [ ] ][]
HNEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

G BIS A (MR BIs)

Item Code No.(ITC Code) [enla] [= & [ | [n]A]

N 1 i\ N 1 1 I I I R Y
(T T T I T T TITT]

ISR T (] [a 8] ] | [w]A]

P @l =& [ [T [T [T [1]]n4]

Product Description

Al HRAT IR JoNPB0T B IcG PIs B (018, HRAT IR N7 SabTeIet BT 3G of, Sit Torse FATes, oy S[EeR
IR ATTID! 75T forG e, BITHIAT - 700 001 F JeIaRad cu1G faaor iR BifSer somett o= 3menRag |

Note: For ITC Code of Products please refer to the publication Indian Trade Classification based on harmonised

commodity description and coding system by Ministry of Commerce, Directorate General of Commercial
Intelligence & Statistics, Kolkata-700 001.

4N
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et Jfeform 1956 &t ey 212 & aiaeid forafia ddeit # sfaram &1 faazor

) 31 A, 2011 @I IAE 9 & o FoRIbia duet & B @t A Sfeiy ATYRRT we ooy feifics &
20,000 9RR X 100/- T3 & Yof A WGed IRRT # BYsfl 13,890 IR (69.45%) IS |

3m)  forafia Sustt Bt g PeT A AfG T 8 1 FlforIl DI TCTPR AT [FAA: STaf AP IADT AT Pt b AGHT A & IR
Dol o T # 578! (eI SRR :
i) 319, 2011 & FE ¥ & o
@ X 35,30,143/-
i) 5@ A fordifita st eft 3 e A forifia dueft & o1 asf & ford
@M X 4,42,19,008/-
3) forifid dusht Bt g ot A Al et & A Fforit B TreTeR AT fAewa: STEt A% I Bt A A e s E
i) forifia et & 31 AT 2011 B T A & forg -
A
i) S/ 3 forifa ueft st @ e A forifid ot P 31 auf & ford -
A

foraifiter st b folgerel of Jofcp ATATS AR 0 31 A 2011 1 AHH aY b for) 50% cirstien bt fReprier bt & ot fob foraifiiar st
QR 3161 AT Sob H TSI BT 81, forifid Buoft # SBuett & Fdca b SFUIATGAR 31 AR 2012 I FATH GlotdTet FJ1d # AT
faarmem |

AT Soflel
a@:{ 91ryeT \_Tﬂ ﬂ%

faforeg © T Ta o B
at gfaefor 3T T -Ag - Tolgrd

g
28 &, 2011
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STATEMENT OF INTEREST IN THE SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
UNDER SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

a) The extent of the Company's interest in the subsidiary for the year ended 31st March 2011. Out of
20,000 shares of Zenith Securities & Investments Limited of ¥ 100/- each fully paid, the Company holds
13,890 shares (69.45%).

b) The net aggregate amount of Subsidiary's Profit after deducting its losses or vice versa so far as it concerns
members of the Company and is not dealt with in the Company's Accounts:

i) For the year ended 31st March, 2011 :
Profit ¥ 35,30,143/-

i) For the previous financial years of the Subsidiary since it became the Company's Subsidiary :
Profit T 4,42,19,008/-

¢) The net aggregate amount of the Subsidiary's Profit after deducting its losses or vice versa so far as these are
dealt with in the Company's Accounts:

i) For the year ended 31st March 2011 on the Subsidiary
NIL

ii) For the previous financial years of the Subsidiary since it became Subsidiary
NIL

The Directors of the Subsidiary Company have recommended a Dividend of 50% on the Equity Shares for the year
ended 31st March 2011 which as and when declared by the Subsidiary Company in its General Meeting will be
credited in the Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2012 in proportion to the Company's interest in the
Subsidiary.

Tarun Bajaj

T.M. Bhasin

Milind A Kharat G. SRINIVASAN
V.Harshavardhan Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Chennai

28th April 2011

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA
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Siferer AFIRES WS FeaeHoed ferffcs
ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
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AGRIT B 9fd 31 AT 2011 BI JATE ¥ & forw foiger! &1 ufdagst
3171, 2011 B FATH Y b oL Ui b BRI TaTeTol BT AT b T Gel T Bt H fola2TBsT0T TS S B 5 |

B of fordel PRITR STRY ¥ 8 | T I8 obal Yoil X 20 TR H BYst b Pl fordel X 486.89 TRA e (31 I X 489.97 1A )
TR 4128 RIS - (SATH X 3608.28 TRA) |

sifamafioms
5 f3ct ar g Bl & Bf UITelel AaTSsleld AT 3R T 50.83 IR BT ATH B1RIcT BIot bt AT |
GIEIER

foraera! o1 AEY B PR TR X 50/- (50%) (310 T He2ids <R W X 50/- Aot 50% ) S X 10 T 3, B HpTlTel Bt I B |
TN AR 16.608%, ST 1.66 RIS | 31T: AT 11.66 TG |

forderept & Icarelfied faazor

i) e & arfie crar dUR e A L cI ATeTe! 31 3TeaTetel [T SR 3 |

i) el A ay 2010-2011 3 3fed H BUei B AR P TRATAD TR Ied [IaR0T TR B b fer 3R Feteneliar asl & forg
Yt &b o191 bt G 3R TS Bt b forw Bt o sfifcri o1 et a5 3R crey fdba 37k ford) 12 forofr ik arepmmet, Jfaergaa
LEEREICIER

i) B¥Hol Pusfl &bt URPafee] Bt Y& 3R PUT AYT 31 SHRAHAATY Adbet U Ul Be1 & ot 3felforr &b HTaereti &b AR TIE
S fdaRor S RaEa & ford Sfed SR fa e I T g |

iV) gl actATeT yaTdt 3MerR TR aTfies cia R fs=m g |

foraeres wiect

TBToJshH ATSTaT b 3ictoic 8. 1. et g[ae, foraerd, foraere Hee A AaT forgfed Blot IR 356101 20 &b Yereieiol b e Uer g |
3[eRG H Felerst

g TR fep oI B fob Srofede 149 i Aeilferd fasam S fories AdTfae U5 3Maede gl o (o foigerd Alsear QR B 3t
foRmIoTH R | Ig eNers adiATel foerier BRI & rema 3 8l |

gRT 217 (2T) P 3icsid Ydbeet

Tfciagst & 3rafel b Gt fabeft 3ft oAt &1 X 60,00,000/- TIfc T A SM@T AT X 5,00,000/- Uf 7ot A SATGT BT AT ST
Te! fas s |

ot fabseit STPR & SeuGeeT SIffafer & fdsar JS o781 & | 31T: Sooil st AT Hefore! AT 3 BIS IR T oTg]| GAAT I |
faceft faforem 3 0t g ot a1y 2 spoTaTet aTgl @ fory et (forcere FHsdt @ Hfdidget A gt s faawon) form 1988 & 3ideid
Gerforaret fdaor & wefed fasam s |
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2011

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report on the working of the Company for the year ended
31st March, 2011.

The Company continues to carry on investment activities. The Total Investments of the Company stood at ¥ 486.89
Lakhs (X 489.97 Lakhs for Previous Year). Market Value T 4128 Lakhs - (Previous Year I 3608.28 Lakhs),
asagainstits Paid-Up Capital of ¥ 20 Lakhs.

FINAL RESULTS:
Working of the Company for the current year was satisfactory which projected a Profit of ¥ 50.83 Lakhs.
DIVIDEND:

The Directors are pleased torecommend the payment of Dividend at the rate of I 50/- per Sharei.e. 50%
(Previous Year X 50/- per sharei.e. 50%) amounting to ¥10.00 Lakhs on which Corporate Tax on distribution of
Dividend @16.608% comesto T 1.66Lakhs. Thus total outgowill be T 11.66 Lakhs.

DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :
i) Inthe preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed.

i) We have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year 2010-2011 and of the Profit of the Company for that period.

i) We have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities.

iv)  We have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS :

Mr. D.N. Shukhla, a Director retires from the Board under the Scheme of Rotation and being eligible to offer himself
for re-election.

AMENDMENTOF ARTICLES

It is proposed to amend the Article No. 149 which is intended to provide that it shall not be necessary for a Director
to hold the qualification shares, so as to fall in line with the present Corporate practice.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 217(2A):

There were no employees, who have been in receipt of remuneration of not less than ¥ 60,00,000/- per annum or
not less than ¥ 5,00,000/- per month during the period under report.

The Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity and therefore, no particulars are separately disclosed
regarding energy conservation or technology absorption. There are no payments or receipts in foreign currency
which are required to be disclosed under the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988.

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

DIRECTORS' REPORT
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LRCIRRI A

B SifEforIA 1956 Bt 6T 619 & 3eRIR Ftenele srafer & o FET IRBR GRT HIRA BIeflorRT WS G, el CIATBR,
73, Bl I RI&D b 79 A forgad fbaTsmng |

3Tct fectter oy & ford) og 1T IRBR. GIRT o ob c1eTT U181 ol forfaey bt STTat 3 |
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AUDITORS:

M/s Cornelius & Davar, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, have been appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India, as Auditors of the Company, for the period under review, under Section 619 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

For the next financial year, Central Government of India has yetto appoint Auditors of the Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the active support and guidance received from the parent
company, United India Insurance Co. Ltd., and Directors and Officers who have been associated with the Company
in the past, without which the Company could not have grown to its present strong position.

By Order of the Board

Registered Office :

Mehta House,

79/91, Mumbai Samachar Marg, L.P. Mehta B.M. Thakkar
Mumbai - 400 001. Director Director

Dated : 13th May 2011
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m@gm (qsﬂ@) Heell g1, 51, HgTcAT SMeft s
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3ot Afdier W sedeiee RiftRe et & wawll Y e o1 e
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CORNELIUS & DAVAR (REGD.) Mulla House, 51, Mahatma Gandhi Road,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Mumbai - 400 023.
Tel. : 91-22-2204 7452 Fax : 91-22-2204 9994
E-mail : rddavar@gmail.com

AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LTD.

1.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LTD.,
as at 31st March, 2011, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that
date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the accounting standards generally accepted in India. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 as amended by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
(Amendment) Order, 2004 (together ‘the Order’) issued by the Central Government of India and explanation
given to us and the books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of
the said Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to the above, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
itappears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are
inagreement with the books of account;

d) Inour opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable;

e) On the basis of written representation received from the Directors, as on 31st March 2011 and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Director is disqualified as on 31st March,
2011 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Clause (9) of Sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956;

f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the said
accounts, read together with notes thereon, give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

i) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company asat 31st March, 2011;
ii) Inthe case of the Profitand Loss Account, of the “Profit” for the year ended on that date; and

iii) Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow for the year ended on that date.

for CORNELIUS & DAVAR
Chartered Accountants
CA. RUSTOM D. DAVAR

Place : Mumbai Partner
Date : 25 April, 2011 Membership No. F10620
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T3 SROT, ST 1 ST TR ST 18 foeant [ form @ 1 37aT: ameer St errT 4 (i) et & ford e aTa & |

4. TART I H 3R 5 TH FISCIBR0T & SFJAR BUGH BT TIIHTOT AT A SR FPBicl b JFoRed T AR forao Tegfal
SRE|

5. TSEIe] GRT ) T el 3R FASEIBUT &b RIR T b G111 O BIg PR AT AHSHAT o161 (b1 ST 8, forY et rfeiforer
1956 &t a1 301 I dad T 5 Ao B Gof et MfGT | 37d: 3mer &bt err (v) (R) 3R () ueft & fort
RIDGEEY

6. Uit Jfeform 1956 &t emr 581 3R 58T Ud dgGe]TR i3 forai & 3ref & Jicfsid dofl of SToTall A i3 ST efigpd a1t
fdmg|

7. BT # BIg 3TTAD T TG SV oTa1 8, TR BYsi bl foreiIor rifafer ardet fdeet™r 3R 32 3ifeiceiz b aRes Sira
Jferfera s |

8. Bl BT AT GIATS el bl STLAB aTa! & fb ot tfeiferA 1956 Htemr 209 (1) (1) # yfea sifafaferi #
ol g3 cpuforal &bt oft A oTé1 3 |

9. Bl & ST B IFJAR sl SRIAATGTIG JLfordd GAAN3N BT ST TfEfBRI & AMeT PIAT B GE 5 | @I T2l 2
freforad 2006-07 %% 3,000/- Reforad 2007-08#T1,700/-, Feforad 2008-09# % 1,200/- ws
forerfzora 2009-10 7% 1,400/- de &t 1f & fordl o 3 maernet e s 8 | sfera T srar gl fasam s g 3k
A TEIBRI & A1 v ot &, fdaor st o7gt fsamsRn g |

10.  de] et as & ot Bl Blg Al Bliot 5161 G & qT [Acciial au H BUofl Bl 51bG AT B3N & | AT fAcc A ad # AT
BIfoT cI36TT b 3R T50.83 ARA B S GIAT B |

11. Uit of fobefl e A eI FeITol AT SHUT I 31 g SR TG (ORI 8 | 37CT: G BIEUS (X ) TR 5 |
12. Uil ol 91TR, 0T U 3T 3o Mcialferelt ob wotrah o ATe 7 3, Hfeialfer b MR R 13 01 3R Sifom gt st [ B B |
13, fiews, ffd, =g os | e & fere amy @18 faei sifeiform 521 dusht &l Lol & |
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10.

11.

12.

13.

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b) The fixed assets are physically verified by the management, which in our opinion is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to above verification no material
discrepancy between the book records and the physical inventory has been noticed.

c) During the year, the company has disposed off a substantial parti.e., an Air-Conditioner and on the basis of
audit procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the sale of the said fixed assets has not affected
the going concern.

The nature of the Company’s business/activities during the year is such that clauses 4(ii) of the Order is
notapplicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted or taken any loans, secured or unsecured to / from companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and hence
clauses 4 (iii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control procedures
commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

According to the information and explanation provided by the management, there have been no contract or
arrangement during the year that need to be entered in the registers maintained u/s 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956. Therefore, the provisions of clause (v) (a) and (b) of the Order are notapplicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 58A and 58AA of
the Companies Act, 1956 and rules framed thereunder.

The Company does not have internal audit system but its control procedures ensure reasonable internal checking
of its financial and other records.

The Company is not required to maintain the cost records, as the Company does not pertain to any class of
companies engaged in activities as specified in Section 209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956.

According to the records of the Company, it is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities except in the case of FBT payable and provided in the books of accounts for the
A.Y. 2006-07 X 3,000/-, A.Y. 2007-08 ¥ 1,700/-, A.Y. 2008-09 ¥ 1,200/- & A.Y. 2009-10 T 1,400/- but
same has not been paid and No Return of FBT has been filed with Income Tax authorities.

The Company has not accumulated losses and the Company has incurred profit in the current financial year.
The Company has incurred a profit of ¥ 50.83 lacs during the current financial year as per the Profit and
Loss Account.

Since the Company has no borrowings from Banks or Financial Institution or debentures, reporting under
clause (xi) of the Order isnot applicable.

The Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures
or other securities.

The provisions of any special statute applicable to Chit Fund, Nidhis or Mutual Benefit Funds / Societies are
notapplicable to the Company.

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT
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14. Sl RR, KU1 9F AT TAYfHRIT BT IR Bt § 1 Sfd ardel BT RARIE A § AR I R & B B,
SREEIFCE
15. & @l 18 I 3R e b SRR BUelt of IR §6 GRI 3R faccdter Fwenat 3 ford s o1 3 Big wffa
BT
l6.  a¥® ERIeT Sl of PI ATAfY SO OF UTH 78 fabam & |
17.  a¥® GRITHUsH o BI3 STcTdIctsl a1 Gefoptettet forfd smear =it &t 3
18. g Gl oRft SToTprt 3R TASCIR0T b TR ¥ b GRIeT Jifeifores Bt eRT 3011 & 3icei it srft dfrest # ot bt o
HTONGTR eI P ToT] BT YT of I3 SHEIHTST AR BT AT 15! [P |
19. S fdb el & IRY AU 9 T 5, SROT U1 & fordl Fei]fcf b et BT T2 ofg| 3671 5 |
20. 9 & GRIS Bl of ATdwords forsfaet b ATe I A forfel e a7Ef B B
21.  EAR Fdicaw e 3R fdear 3k & srft STeert 3k iRl & SR A & GRS Ut R AT 3AB GRI BIs
Byl Bt o7 ureft ar feia B a1 |
Fd BIeTTCTRT TSGR
TGl CRATBR
ZoITeT : o8 zﬂu.a-—cﬁngﬁx
faetiep: 25 3 2011

A AT H. F10620
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14.

15.

16.
17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The Company has dealt in shares and securities and proper records and timely entries have been made
wherever necessary.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans
taken by others from the Banks or Financial Institutions.

The Company has not obtained any term loan during the year.
The Company has not raised any funds, short or long term, during the year.

Acccording to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Act,
during the year.

Since the Company does not have any debentures, the question of creation of securities for debentures
doesnot arise.

The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explantaions given to us,
no fraud on or by the Company was noticed or reported during the year.

for CORNELIUS & DAVAR
Chartered Accountants
CA. RUSTOM D. DAVAR

Place : Mumbai Partner
Date : 25 April, 2011 Membership No. F10620

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT
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UNITED INDIA

319/, 2011 B 3T oY & ford Sifeter AegRES vvs gedveeest ferfdts & Jd W, duet Jifefor 1956 B a1 619(4) &
31efteT, R o foremids g FgTeIaTIRterds ot feraoft

317, 2011 B FATA ¥ & ford Sifery AR wos seaveHscs ferfics o1 iy fdazor sustt srfeform 1938 3wy ufdd
a7 faformaes 31z faorr wferesor (3mg 3R €t v) (aftar duferit 3 faccfer fdawor 3z azam wdten foaid &t ) fafermr 2002 3z
Bt eI 1956 B daa forarffed fdeeier faamer FRae & FeRIR AR [T SR g, St Sefl & Faerel 1 GIica § | Baei JAeiferm
1956 1 &RT 619(2 ) & 6 HRA P (oRPIP T HEICRATRIGTD G (ordd AT ERP T T167ep Bl SHATID AT A eral
TP AT G forerffe o iRiem va ST #1o1hi b SFoAR T4 oI TRI&T b SR W, et JHfeIform 1956 Bt aR1 227 B
dBd 31T Hd ebe 3ot bl forAGRT g | 3 i Ut&n fdiaget feetics 25 3181 2011 & ST A Tebe b & |

1 9 o foriaTe 3 FICIATIRIGTas bt 3R A Sifeter ATYRCTS WS gedzeocr ferfaics B 31 Ard 2011 B FATH I & fdeciiel faaom
et Ao 1956 Bt aRT 619 (3) (sft) & 3refiet srouRe e wRler fdbarm | U5 SR crel wRien Aifdferd o wieme!
BISTSATA Bl o2 fefoTT Tarchst 7 21 fobrT ST e 216 HeTa: ATfafered cam TR1&Tepl b Siid Ud Uit bliHe 3R P8 ST STfHei b ot
ST TRléToT A AAA E 1 A ez ulen & 3R IR P13 faferse fdavor 33} Seiert A oral ameft 8 forrY st sifdform 1956 &t ot
619(4) & 3refter Aifafere cram e Hfcidest TR a1 3P RSB R P13 fEHVI T8 Betl 8 |

Pl HRA P forPID 3R 7ET CRATRIGS 3R IoTch! TP A

(3TcTahT 3TR. HegaTal)
I IR CH et forderep, aforowres Fiam Tt
f&eties : 31 718, 2011 qe TRe Few, A udien € Hag
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2011.

The preparation of financial statements of Zenith Securities and Investments Limited for the year ended
31st March 2011 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956
is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 is responsible for expressing opinion
on these financial statements under Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit
in accordance with the auditing and assurance standards prescribed by their professional body, the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated
25 April 2011.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under Section
619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial statements of Zenith Securities and Investments Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2011. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the statuory auditor and is limited primarily to the inquiries of the statuory auditor and company
personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. On the basis of my audit nothing significant
has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statuory Auditors’ report
under Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(ALKA R. BHARDWAJ)

Place : Mumbai Principal Director of Commercial Audit and
Date : 31st May 2011 Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-I, Mumbai.

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL
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Siferel ARIRCS W gedcHocd [elHcs / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
31 A1 2011 i fGaAfdbd BT Jefoldsl | BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2011
3@ 31.3.2011 =t 31.3.2010 &
ix:-r As at 31.3.2011 As at 31.3.2010
Nco_' Z % 3 (4
farferrt @1 31a | Source of Funds
IR Bt feifer | Shareholders’ Funds 1 2,000,000 2,000,000
SRf&e=T o 3iferd | Reserves and Surplus 2 51,318,963 47,401,807
facifdd B2 @t | Deferred Tax Liability 931 2,159
53,319,894 49,403,966
forferat @1 3u=ier | Application of Funds
TomRft af¥eafc=rt / Fixed Assets 3
Al &b | Gross Block 21,900 26,990
geTl - AFIE / Less : Depreciation 2,922 18,723
9J& st / Net Block 18,978 8,267
ferder | Investments 4 48,689,613 48,997,052
a1e], aferrafecr, o 3R 33
Current Assets, Loans and Advances
FHRIT cTT972T 319 / Dividend due but not received| 5 498,785 588,470
a®G 3R §& 99 [ Cash and Bank Balances 6 |5,678,638 1,344,664
o7 3R 3137 | Loans & Advances 11,860 12,269
6,189,283 1,945,403
T8 : T, @Iams 3R Tmaere
Less : Current Liabilities and Provisions
g / Liabilities 404,592 369,506
urgenst / Provisions 1,173,388 1,177,250
1,577,980 1,546,756
9% a1 ufeamafeeat | Net Current Assets 4,611,303 398,647
TOTAL 53,319,894 49,403,966
o R ffogoft / Notes to Accounts 12
3ad fafs AR Fcteet Ufdee & IR B forgers Fee de Jofdht avs A
As per our report of even date attached. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Pd Preilierd 3Us Gk / For CORNELIUS & DAVAR 24t} 0. e | Homi F. Mehta
Folel AATHBR / Chartered Accountants 8T | Chairman
Hte Tam St graz / CA Rustom D. Davar
(Famt / Partner) vt 4. #gar | L.P. Mehta
JGIATA. T 10620 / Membership No. F10620 dt 5@ | B.M. Thakkar
¥ 7«3  Place : Mumbai gtua.g@a | D.N. Shukla
faatias : 25 3BT 2011 / Date : 25th April 2011 forgerastor | Directors




UNITED INDIA

aTffer gferda / ANNUAL REPORT 2010 - 2011

Siferer AR W geaicHocd felfHcs / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

31 Ad 2011 B FATH I & forw 7% 3R 1ot Far
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2011

3, 31.3.2011 @ gard 31.3.2010 &t 3
i 9 ¥ fore d ¥ fore
For the year ended For the year ended
?“Ch- 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
0 ? 2 3 3
31 / Income 10 6,333,708 6,451,667
forder & raweast 8 waeTeT S0ferd o7l &
3T HfciereT 5 s ()
Provision for Diminution in value of
Investments, no longer required,
written back (Net) - 7,739,872
6,333,708 14,191,539
zd / Expenditure
FRIfe T / Establishment Expenses 11 390,827 254,276
A8 / Depreciation 1,032 1,168
forder & el &g w@uTE
Provision for Diminution in value of 783,682
Investments
R ufrufa=n & fdoer 3 gifer /
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 5,757
1,181,298 255,444

2 & qd o | Profit Before Tax 5,152,410 13,936,095
gell . e P ford waene —
Less : Provision for Taxation —
Tl BT/ Current Tax D)
fdwet af &1 B2/ Earlier year’s tax 70,394 9,196 8
Wgﬁ&ﬂﬁ/ Fringe benefit tax (@D)
fdcifdd B2 / Deferred tax (1,228) 69,166 (291) 8,905 <
& ® a1a a1 | Profit After Tax 5,083,244 13,927,190 2
s : sdad B ow (@)
Add : Balance of last year 18,011,166 12,853,926 —
faferanster & for Iuctees -
Available for Appropriation 23,094,410 26,781,116 =
faferarete / Appropriation I<—E
foy amférfa @t saor —
Transfer to Special Reserves 2,800,000 2,800,000 é—)
AT ARG P 3ic=er o
Transfer to General Reserves 4,800,000 4,800,000 o
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9% 31.3.2011 = 31.3.2010 &
SZ gh As at 31.3.2011 As at 31.3.2010
ch.

No. 3 T 3 3
TRATfAd THeT | Proposed Dividend 1,000,000 1,000,000
ST R BT/ Tax on Dividend 166,088 169,950
91 eTel 51 B e
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 14,328,322 18,011,166

23,094,410 26,781,116
gfd 9RR A 3= | Earnings per Share 254.16 696.36
S R fogoft
Notes to Accounts 12
3ad fafs AR Fcteet Ufdee & IR P foreers Fee duT 3oTd! ¥ A
As per our report of even date attached. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
d BleiliereRd 308 &R / For CORNELIUS & DAVAR E\THOTW SeaT | Homi F. Mehta
Felat AFMBR / Chartered Accountants :
3TEIE | Chairman

Hte Tam St graz / CA Rustom D. Davar
(Famt / Partner) vt 4. #igar | L.P. Mehta
TRIATA. T 10620 / Membership No. F10620 §t. 73562 | B.M. Thakkar
¥ 7«3  Place : Mumbai gtua.g@a | D.N. Shukla
faetics 1 25 31T 2011 / Date : 25th April 2011 forgerasror | Directors
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Sifeter AR We SoaveHaey f[ofcs / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
31 A 2011 P! FAH T8 & foT0 Jelel U7 # AfFATerd St
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2011

3t - 1 - SRR st / SCHEDULE - 1 - SHARE CAPITAL

31.03.2011 31.03.2010
g % g g
wiférpa / AUTHORISED
20,000 AT AR (31 T 20,000) - TAH T 100 /- BT
20,000 Equity Shares (previous year 20,000) of ¥ 100/- each 2,000,000 2,000,000

forsffara 3tz gavar / ISSUED AND PAID UP

20,000 AT $RR (3T T8 20,000) Ted T 100 HT YOId : bl
20,000 Equity Shares (previous year 20,000) of ¥ 100/- each
fully paid up of the above 2,000,000 2,000,000

1. 13 890 IRR (31 T 13,890) AT IR Yelacs 3fean
Pt foftres 31%@1% 110 AT R 3o
%Wmarrm?r F PR A8
13,890 (previous year 13,890) Equity Shares are held by the
holding company, The United India Insurance Co. Ltd.
and balance 6,110 equity shares held by other shareholders

2. 10,000 ARG R & (amaélo ooo) ﬂ—cﬁaaa‘
2005-06 & AW AR{ET B
o SR m%wﬁ%ﬁaﬁo—asﬁ
Out of the above 20,000 Equity Shares,
10,000 Equity Shares (previous year 10,000) have been
issued as fully paid-up bonus shares by capitalising
General Reserve in the Financial Year 2005-06.

2,000,000 2,000,000
Bi@?jﬁ - 2 - sRfefat 3w aifdew /| SCHEDULE - 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
4 g 3 4

oft amférd / CAPITAL RESERVES 351,537 351,537

A 3TRI&E / GENERAL RESERVES

1 g & eTel I B AR/ As per last Balance Sheet 17,827,104 13,027,104

Sig oA R Efer T A siaka
ADD : Transfer from Profit and Loss Account 4,800,000 4,800,000

22,627,104 17,827,104

Aifafeie smfetd

{ e oo S (afefterst) aifeferem, 1997 gri deifiidrmRim sredta
frord S arfeform, 1934 &t emr 45 12ft 3 iR o fsn s 2 1}
STATUTORY RESERVE

{Created pursuant to Section 451C of the RBI Act, 1934
as amended by the RBI (Amendment) Act, 1997)}

3oy amféifet / SPECIAL RESERVES

AT F JeA TP RN
As per last Balance Sheet 11,212,000 8,412,000
A o 3R gifer A A AR
ADD : Transfer from Profit and Loss Account 2,800,000 14,012,000 2,800,000 11,212,000

o 3R BIfer TMAT
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 14,328,322 18,011,166

51,318,963 47,401,807

SCHEDULES
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3t - 3 - Tt ufRwufai | SCHEDULE - 3 - FIXED ASSETS

31.03.2011 31.03.2010

3 R R 3
BRI 3wa? | OFFICE EQUIPMENTS
ABcT scATdb | Gross Block
01.04.2010 @Y / As on 01.04.2010 26,990 26,990
g & GRIeT Ss / Additions during the year 19,500 0
aa%f%ﬂz ©gcd | Deductions during the year 24,590 0
31.03.2011 @I/ As at 31.03.2011 21,900 26,990
g / Depreciation
31.03.2010 d® / Upto 31.03.2010 18,723 17,555
¢ & GRIT SIS / Additions during the year 1,032 1,168
Hﬂcaia?l?rmaa/ Deductions during the year 16,833 0
31.03.2011 d% / Upto 31.03.2011 2,922 18,723
31.03.2011 &t 9J& e | NET BLOCK AS ON 31.03.2011 18,978 8,267

I - 4 - forder - dfepretlel (AT 7oA R, SR ARG, AeTse1 IeR]fer & eRIR)
SCHEDULE - 4 - INVESTMENTS -LONG TERM (At Book Value, Non-trade, as per Annexed Schedules)

31.03.2011 31.03.2010
3 (4 g 3
9RR [ In Shares
(1) Fftew : I 3 & R [ Quoted : As per list “A”
TR e X 38,74,78,467/- (A X 33,54,54,735/-)
Market Value X 38,74,78,467/- (Previous Year X 33,54,54,735/-)
Jete 3 gfaa (Jofd: gaa ) / Quoted & listed (Fully paid) 31,208,541 30,732,299
31,208,541 30,732,299
gl Elag foae & sraeae & for wmaure
Less : Provision for diminution in value of Quoted Investments 639,307 200,886
30,569,234 30,531,413
(I1) Skgdfeg: It “5° & 3R / Unquoted : As per list “C”
TR SRR (YUfd : gabaT) / Equity Shares (Fully Paid) 384,192 384,192
Siféet SRR (qufe : gasar) / Preference Shares (Fully Paid) 68,144 68,144
452,336 452,336
g SR dlam forder & sarTe & for wraens
Less: Provision for diminution in value of Unquoted Investments 452,336 452,336
0 0
(1I1) =3t BUs Eﬁ!’c‘/ Units of Mutual Fund
21\%\‘1 “gh 3R / As per list D" 20,100,000 20,100,000
eibI eI B : X 2,53,22,405/- / Repurchase Value : X 2,53,22,405/-
(sraaef T 2,53,73,138/-) / (Previous year ¥ 2,53,73,138/-)
T8 FITGI BUS foidel b et o fordl Hraenel
Less : Provision for diminution in value of Mutual Fund Investments 1,979,621 1,634,361
18,120,379 18,465,639
Pl [ TOTAL 48,689,613 48,997,052
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3t - 4 - 317 2011 @t ferder | SCHEDULE - 4 - INVESTMENTS AS ON 31st MARCH, 2011

3ifsa 31-03-2011 % | 3ifdsa 31-03-2010 @
e / | AS ON 31-03-2011 | 79 /| AS ON 31-03-2010

fepea/SCRIPS FACE , FACE .
VALUE R cTIsTc VALUE R cTlaTe
z Nos. COST z Nos. COST
It o Jftes / LIST A QUOTED
AfSifores Buferi & qoid: JebaT ARIT SRR
FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES OF PUBLIC COMPANIES
3igen Afieie frffics / AMBUJA CEMENTS LIMITED 2 |141870 | 426745 2 | 141870 | 426745
uferre Yecy (sfeen) ferfics
ASIAN PAINTS (INDIA) LIMITED 10 8432 23883 10 8432 23883
R 3t sefaeaed for.
BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LIMITED 10 700 | 1432723 10 700 | 1432723
Rt TReA fof. / BHARTI AIRTEL LTD. 5 2000 | 630869 5 2000 | 630869
AecT d 3w 3T/ CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA 10 2000 | 469117 0 0 0
o St argfAforem forfics / ESS DEE ALUMINIUM LTD. 10 7000 | 1979948 | 10 7000 | 1979948
Yol do ferffids/ FEDERAL BANK LIMITED 10 9000 | 1535190 10 9000 | 1535190
off o7 3R sPRTaR forfdcs
GMR INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 1 50000 | 1849034 1 50000 | 1849034
e $res f3rftdsT bustt foifies
GREAT EASTERN SHIPPING COMPANY LIMITED 10 4889 70415 10 4889 70415
e pAR fIfies / GREAT OFFSHORE LIMITED 10 1222 18044 10 1222 18044
g gl uw A% forfics/ HDFC BANK LIMITED 10 986 | 586398 10 986 | 586398
T gl At ferffids /| HDFC LIMITED 2 10000 | 241420 10 2000 | 241420
fEetcrat soeedlsr fofdds | HINDALCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 30458 | 728702 1 30458 | 728702
feogeme Fetietiar ffdes / HINDUSTAN UNILEVER LIMITED 1 14000 84629 1 14000 84629
318 ot 3 oft 3178 o forfdes / 1C1CI BANK LIMITED 10 1000 | 1010689 | 10 1000 | 1010689
ST Saelietiol¥d forfids / INFOSYS TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 5 800 | 1442637 5 800 | 1442637
3. A.wA.&. fiffids [ ISMT LIMITED 5 31 6000 5 31 6000
g ¢t <ft ferfdes / 1TC LIMITED 1 12400 | 1336441 1 6200 | 1336441
foefrar =pfs Buef forfics
KIRLOSKAR PNEUMATIC CO. LIMITED 10 3862 | 145997 10 3862 | 145997
TR wos gt ferfiies / LARSEN AND TOUBRO LIMITED 2 7536 | 1962084 2 7536 | 1962084
AGr MAscxr ferfdds | MADRAS CEMENTS LIMITED 1 20000 7286 1 20000 7286
o I faWal
HIGogl WUS Hlgegl [eTHCS
MAHINDRA AND MAHINDRA LIMITED 5 213332 | 221600 5 | 213332 | 221600
fics pe fafids | MILK FOODS LIMITED 10 4400 | 126658 10 4400 | 126658
At 39 feifdds | MODI RUBBER LIMITED 10 246 10558 10 246 10558 CLI/J)
T 37 33 UeT / MOIL 10 19 7125 0 0 0 1
et 3fdan fofdds | NESTLE INDIA LIMITED 10 2550 | 15079 | 10 2550 15079 D
vet &t oft frfdds | NTPC LIMITED 10 3771 | 233802 | 10 3771 | 233802 0O
3 wer St oft forfies / ONGC LIMITED 5 13620 | 1853991 10 3405 | 1853991 L
TeraTaRit el forfies | RANBAXY LABORATORIES LIMITED 5 640 | 198630 5 640 | 198630 a:)
feeterT eifted ferfdds / RELIANCE CAPITAL LIMITED 10 82 12693 10 82 12693 W
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3ifda 31-03-2011 & | 3ifdsa 31-03-2010 &
AS ON 31-03-2011 | #=g /| AS ON 31-03-2010
f&P=i/SCRIPS ?Tcé , FACE .
VALUE H cTroTe VALUE R cTIsIc
3./Rs. Nos. COST z Nos. COST
fremoen wrgferdber fofics
RELIANCE COMMUNICATION LIMITED 10 1650 377861 10 1650 | 377861
foetred gecier feiffids | RELIANCE INDUSTRIES LIMITED 10 6564| 2596969 10 6564 | 2596969
feemoea suez T forfis
RELIANCE INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 10 1023 975462 10 1023 | 975462
fremoren sgRet fRiRfa forfics
RELIANCE NATURAL RESOURCES LIMITED 0 0 0 10 1650 6835
focTrew e ferfids / RELIANCE POWER LIMITED 10 461 20785 10 49 13950
fife e foifies | SIEMENS INDIA LIMITED 2 16000 146028 2 16000 | 146028
T & U Sfis e ferfies
SKF BEARINGS INDIA LIMITED 10 10000 658750 10 10000 | 658750
o feaerd ferfids / SOBHA DEVELOPERS LIMITED 10 16 10240 10 16 10240
e S 3% 5fea1/ STATE BANK OF INDIA 10 2000| 1931407 10 2000 | 1931407
oA BRCeR] 3fean fofdcs
SUNDARAM FASTENERS INDIA LIMITED 1 64000 36685 1 64000 36685
3geictiat fer. / SUZLON LIMITED 2 5000| 366469 2 5000 | 366469
ToIct Ae2ed feifies / TANLA SOLUTIONS LIMITED 1 122 16165 1 122 16165
aTel dffde forfdds | TATA CHEMICALS LIMITED 10 6720 124580 10 6720 | 124580
TTeT Pedecodt watad forfdes
TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED 1 3012| 1481798 1 3012 | 1481798
TIeT 3TRReT s et duet! feifics
TATA IRON AND STEEL CO. LIMITED 10 4086| 554640 10 4086 | 554640
Tel dfa? st foifids | TATA POWER COMPANY LIMITED 10 53840| 1757449 10 53840 | 1757449
@ R PR abY frfis
THE UGAR SUGAR WORKS LIMITED 1 | 630000 1470333 1 | 630000 | 1470333
3fee] 2o AMoex forfids | ULTRA TECH CEMENTS LIMITED 10 441 14533 10 441 14533
A | TOTAL 1371781| 31208541 1346585 |30732299
It 5" Sk e / LIST 'B’ UNQUOTED
qUfd: o AT SRR
FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES OF
Pobedl T AfdsINel Husl! ferfies
CALCUTTA STEAM NAVIGATION 10 350 5,567 10 350 5567
COMPANY LIMITED
gef13d fiedt ferfids / CLIVE MILLS LIMITED 10 450 - 10 450 -
A ise BuRerRt (1943) wgae ffies
COMMERCIAL CREDIT CORPORATION (1943) 10 7796 80503 10 7796 80503
PRIVATE LIMITED
fe SIRIepaTs ey fafies
THE GAEKWAR MILLS LIMITED 10 500 61444 10 500 61444
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3ifda 31-03-2011 3 | 3ifdsa 31-03-2010 &
AS ON 31-03-2011 | #=g /| AS ON 31-03-2010
f&P=I/SCRIPS ’Efcé . FACE[ _
VALUE W cTIsTe VALUE A cTIsTc
z Nos. COST 3 Nos. COST
gosUfapYT ottferaifisr dUst foifies
INDEQUIP ENGINEERING CO. LTD. 100 1496 161302 | 100 1496 161302
SfoeeT 3T WU el Bl foifics
INDIAN IRON AND STEEL CO. LTD. 10 960 9238 10 960 9,238
SR Bicel ws Riee (e forfies
NAVSARI COTTON AND SILK MILLS LIMITED 100 226 22456 | 100 226 22456
fiefler 9 fiew fafies
PREMIER PAPER MILLS LIMITED 100 250 25000 | 100 250 25000
ST §elog PR B! ferfics
RAZA BULUND SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED 10 1340 18682 10 1340 18,682
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED 100 500 -| 100 500 -
%1 /TOTAL 384192 384192
qufeT: o SfemTet 9RR
FULLY PAID PREFERENCE SHARES OF
4% wflel seifded ATelrg bust! feifdies
4% BASSEIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED 50 333 16650 50 333 16650
7.25% WRoel defy forfies
7.25% ESTRELA BATTERIES LIMITED 100 50 2744 | 100 50 2744
9.5% 555 3fqay gefiferafesr usit fafacs
9.5% INDEQUIP ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED 100 500 48,750 | 100 500 48,750
%1 /TOTAL 68144 68144
FT s 5/ GRAND TOTAL “C” 452336 452336
It & =ggare B o sier amier Reew
LIST ‘D’ MUTUAL FUND UNITS DIVIDEND OPTION
gt At sferdt s/ HSBC EQUITY FUND 10 | 94652 | 2000000 10 | 94652 | 2000000
T $PRedd BS | TATA INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 10 | 293399 | 3000000 10 |293399 | 3000000
Hlced Mg Y Bs | KOTAK MID CAP FUND 10 |332518 | 3400000 10 |332518 | 3400000
fobefeife 3fqdct s | FIDALITY EQUITY FUND 10 | 68460 700000 10 | 68460 700000
FRANKLIN INDIA SMALLER COMPANIES FUND 10 | 100000 | 1000000 10 100000 | 1000000
freRT N %8 | RELIANCE GROWTH FUND 10 | 49253 | 3000000 10 | 49253 | 3000000
JoaA dwerdt aftedt Riciae s a1 %
SUNDARAM BNP PARIBAS SELECT MIDCAP FUND 10 | 154577 | 3000000 10 |154577 | 3000000
318 AT 38 2t 318 SHRCPR Be
ICICI INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 10 | 48239 | 1000000 10 | 48239 | 1000000 wn
i Hifean wos veeidsioe B L
RELIANCE MEDIA & ENTERTAINMENT FUND 10 | 34643 | 1000000 10 | 34643 | 1000000 ]
feemoi §fder s / RELIANCE BANKING FUND 10 | 37327 | 1000000 10 | 37327 | 1000000 D]
fyeTRiT 8aRieTss Uik AdeR B O
RELIANCE DIVERSIFIED POWER SECTOR FUND 10 | 18872 | 10,00,000 10 | 18872 | 1000000 Ll
20100000 20100000 L
BT S (N3 + 31 + 5" +“$7) | GRAND TOTAL ( A+ B +1C"/+"D") 51308541 51284635 g
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31.03.2011 31.03.2010
z R 3 3
103, uRafeat, swor 3k 3l
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES
3. m@qﬁﬁqﬁﬁ/ A. CURRENT ASSETS
3Rt - 5/ SCHEDULE - 5
I AT 3T / Dividend due but not received
T & TP 3fea o, | SKF India Ltd 70,000 40,000
3igan Ridee 1. | Ambuja Cement Ltd 198,618 170,244
ST 3feam o1,/ Nestle India Ltd. 31,875 31,875
mﬁaﬁr/ Ranbaxy 1,280
A TGS B | Tata Mutual Fund - 176,039
fYcTRIA el B /Reliance Growth Fund 197,012 123,132
fiemia SnRieTs ufa HaeR ve
Reliance Diversifed Power Sector Fund - 47,180
498,785 588,470
Rt - 6 | SCHEDULE - 6
AHG g §% 99 / CASH AND BANK BALANCES
oidbg | Cash on hand 377 1,154
forret §a 3 5 & Ay 9
Balance with Union Bank of India
T JMAH [ On Current Account 5,472,225 1,131,974
VG oTHier T & /On unpaid dividend accounts 206,036 211,536
5,678,638 1,344,664
31T, SROT 37 31f3%F | B. LOANS & ADVANCES
gt - 7/ SCHEDULE - 7
foreger s
Electricity Deposit 10,660 10,660
TGRT elieIaR W1.feT/ Prabhudas Lilladher Pyt Ltd. - 9
qcﬁsmwﬂm / Prepaid Expenses 1,200 1,600
11,860 12,269
3yt - 8/ SCHEDULE - 8
31, Tef, @uam | A. CURRENT LIABILITIES
?ﬁffﬁg fafder Setar / Sundry creditors for expenses 192,669 150,748
RIS s TR & Al TR BT ST B
TDS payable on Professional Fees 5,787 3,000
FoaTCR TgHame 3Tk JifdRe forfer
Investor Education & Protection Fund/s
3r@rargd el * | Unclaimed Dividends* 206,136 215,758
* 319 2011 BT FoARCR UgHe 3R JHfRET foifd &1 13 Al 3
T ST TG 3 | A 3 Fer TR fotfer Y arar fobm smosT |
*  There is no amount due and outstanding to be paid to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund as at 31+ March 2011. These
amounts shall be paid to the fund as and when they become due.
404,592 369,506
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31.03.2011 31.03.2010
4 4 g N
It - 9/ SCHEDULE -9
3. wrgensi/ B. PROVISIONS
WTUHI%&IT @%%HWEIIF{/ Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax
forerizorad / AY 2006-07 3,000 3,000
faafzorad / AY 2007-08 1,700 1,700
fafzoradf / AY 2008-09 1,200 1,200
faafzorad / Ay 2009-10 1,400 1,400
SRt aeier / Proposed Dividend 1,000,000 1,000,000
TR eefier W @2 / Tax on proposed Dividend 166,088 169,950
1,173,388 177,250
3reRpet - 10 / SCHEDULE - 10
3T 3T [ Other Income
3R =TI feraelt oR @menien / Dividend-Non-Trade Investments
- DY AR AR A/ from Equity Shares of Companies 4,661,769 3,769,936
- g forfd Bt 5H1EAT A / from Units of Mutual Funds 1,671,681 2,675,370
mefier ggRt /Fractional Entitlements 258 1,195
3T 33 ¥V IR &1 / Interest on Income Tax Refund - 5,166
6,333,708 6,451,667
3Ryt - 11/ SCHEDULE - 11
gfersoTdet U 3 T/ Administrative & other Expenses
BRI / Rent 16,836 16,836
501 3R @5t AR / Printing and Stationery 10,098 6,177
ST deT BifecseT / Postages & Franking 3,682 3,094
Sifc 99 / Demat charges 1,144 0
% UMR / Bank charges 11,893 1,179
forGerl &1 9 / Directors’ Fees 50,000 30,000
forqerep! o1 Tereitar Ufiaget 3edT / Directors’ Local Conveyance Allowance 23,000 15,000
ST udterast @l ddet / Auditors’ Remuneration
- oRaT ot 9 / Audit fees 30,000 30,000
- ORI UIeT W AT F / Service Tax on Audit fees 3,090 3,090
fafder ==f / Sundry Expenses 9,215 6,918
fafdl g craaiie ysR / Legal & Professional Fees
- =% WAR / Professional Fees 223,233 133,703
gf¥agel = / Conveyance expenses 1,286 2,609
aoAd 3R 3ToR&UT / Repairs and maintenance 900 850
BTSfTeT 2 / Filing Fees 3,550 1,920
AT 9Jcd / Licence fees 400 400
IGATRIG BT / Professional tax 2,500 2,500
390,827 254,276

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

SCHEDULES
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It - 12
31 Ard 2011 i FATE I¥ P STA # AFASA Reufor
1. wgeagel v s

11 AWy

VfgIRIe oRId & 3R TR X IR fBAT SR g |

1.2 ISR bl Al :
3T 3R T IUTSIeT & MR R, P IATG! B HAR TIR BT SR 3 |

13 fodar:

(37)  forder &1 Getel U 3 59 TSI A forder b STaHrIeT 6 HTaENe Bl BeTaR Gt srn g | forder & faesar 3 e
e | F1foT b il Al b 3Fr ob A foraT s g for o # fags fsam s 8 1 fterag Sor e arewafyes forfel
B TR o B ST H GATIT ST & S JeeT 91 bt fevaoft gerefi 8 |

(3m) SR e AmTer AT STfeATe SRR B T b AT BT HaeraT fasm s  aer forder A wert &
0 A gt ar g |

(3) Bl el SRR BT ISR 7o IO Hedl 2 BH 51 6] STaHCIe oq STIET (TSR g |
(3) foraforRaash gdfies R Fush & srfter# g, ot o BT gra eI 2|

B . =20 BT o 3ifda 7731 (3.) RRI B AT e (F)
(31) FeTrsa faew forfies 10 450 -
(am TEHAIC gottforrtost gad forfics 100 500

(3) I¥ B R fowaferad forder &1 oo qun fasa gan & -

T & GRel B T & gRret fasy
75T &1 o
gfeoT 1 (3.) ot | e (%)
e §% 3 sfean # quia: gear A
MR TAF 210/ - &1 200 469117/-
33 It aft o Ed T 31 31T% U # gofd:
T AT MRR TS 10/~ B 19 7,125/-

T & U6 At 3 Qolct: Ja AR SRR UPB 2/~ | 8000 | 9IRS P 3Y [INTST b BRIT e

315 & 2. 7 ofer: gooaT AR SRR IRBIL/- B | 6200 | RRI P IY ST P BRI e
3WTaT St 2. 3 Yol Gebell AT SRR IAB X5/~ B | 3405 RRI B 3 TSI B PRI I

3wt it 2R, F gofar: gepar AT SRR URAB I5/-F | 6810 2RRI & 37 TS P PRI

eI qar for. 3 qufa: oo am=rier SRR IS | 412 6835 (Remiy arqRet RRiRfa
T10/- 1 for. & Afersror & o510 T a1 )
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SCHEDULE 12
NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2011

1. Significant Accounting Policies:

1.1.  General :
These accounts are prepared on the historical cost basis.
1.2. Revenue Recognition :
All revenue and expenses are accounted on accrual basis except to the extent stated otherwise.
1.3.  Investments :
(i) Investments are shown at purchase cost in the Balance Sheet less Provision for Diminution in
Value. The profit/loss on sale of investments are taken as income of the year in which transaction
took place. The market value of quoted shares & Mutual funds has been shown in the Schedule
asanote attached to the Balance Sheet.
(ii) Regarding Unquoted equity and preference shares, hundred percent provision made for the
diminution in value and shown as a deduction from the investment.
(iii) Regarding quoted shares, whenever market value is less than cost price, the amount has been
provided as diminution in the value.
(iv) Regarding following unquoted shares held by the Company the cost of these investments is shown
as zero.
Sl. No. Name of the Scrip Face Value (Rs.)  Numberof Shares  Cost ()
(a) Clive Mills Limited 10 450 --
(b) Structural Engineering Works Limited 100 500 --

(v) The following investments were acquired and sold during the year :

Purchased during the year Sold during the year
Name of the Scrip
Quantity Value (%) Quantity |Value (%)

Equity share of T 10/- each fully paid in

Central Bank of India 200 469117/- - -
Equity share of T 10/- each fully paid up

in MOIL under IPO 19 7,125/- - -
Equity share of T 2/- each fully paid in HDFC 8000 NIL-being Subdivision of Shares - -
Equity share of T 1/- each fully paid in ITC Ltd. 6200 NIL - being Bonus Shares - -
Equity share of ¥ 5/- each fully paid in ONGC 3405 NIL-being Subdivision of Shares - -
Equity share of T 5/- each fully paid in ONGC 6810 NIL - being Bonus Shares - -
Equity share of ¥ 10/- each fully paid in 412 6835/- (Being received on - -
Reliance Power Ltd. amalgamation of Reliance Natural

Resources Ltd.)

SCHEDULES
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1.4 @R fvivee ok geem
28R ufrufcrt &1 SifeisTgor dmTd R geidset fasam SR 3 |
Bsft arfeformr 1956 &t ey X1v 7 & srft vl & SR R ufRiafeert R srawearet oo fteft gomeft 2 2 |

1.5 IFWER
M B Ao 1961 & HTaerTsTi b AR Tk oA Fafel I for STATlord B2 Ao 3T & SATEMR TR ATe R b TawelT B
BRIy
a1e], Y & ford T 3R B 1o 1 P AHATAR A ICUH cfele] PR bl PR G b (1 cisifapet bt 1T & 3R el 0ot b

TR Bt 3raifera o1 i ] s srn 2 | fdcifaa a2 ufmeafcl fort e a5t bt Aot € 3 #ids 7 amsior fdsan smest | 3
%G o 3Tfisiad 3R srfora Bt erfi g |

1.6 3TafEs eIy
1.6(1) 3191 2011 S IGMEATHA A X 2,06,136/- 3 ORI T 2,06,036/- Bt UM d& 99 & ford foraffea 21 59
oY X 100/- Bt o1 3 | d5 GRI AT | ST 2 & RV £ IGe1cl ToTa A U5 5l Scuzi g3 & | Byt
o Sl I Gfeydiep eI T H T T TSR BT 3o &1 3 Tl H GaRT ST bt bl Jretel febsrm 8 |

b2 3ft et TS TGTaTEHd cmTTeT SRRER®! GRT GTaT et TR AT Beit JfelforiT 1956 bt ey 205-3f & wraare
& areftet forerept ob ferer e e foifel 3 SR Bl 6 & &1 dl Uil of 531 I Bl Bl b g | B |

1.6(2) =TI P o fifde degR & 01.02.2003 AT T 1,37,672/- AfFAferd 81 ufeR & Atfers TR girft AgdT cee o
BT G Tt 318 UFRR Y TTeht et B Tt &t & e g HIHA! 3 sITer & HXA: UFRR B Fcht B3t 3G A%
ot a5 | JURIG aTG 7 UFRIR & ATferds 3iafe Tea & /A X 110/- Wil 39 e wfdt A & @2 = a1 Rifder Afgan
b 3 3MReT 20 foRmT 12 (0.20 3MR. 12) I 3¥efiet Siia 3 SR HToTo( 191 sARITeRT G111 &3 At TAIA & | SAD!
YTaTel B! BT el fba B |
Tterr s o fedht @R fdaTards ufR & JMett Bet BT 3aeT SR 3T | gaTG sarier & 3t 3t W
TieTo SIRITET & 3TGe B Jers 2008 H Fferd fobarr | o 3ft afeR & Afere o 531 sarITera & 3meer & fdes
T93 I TN A Rifaet A2MersT 3dGet Gof b il cifaa g |
TTATG SR 31 0.20 3HR. 12 3ic: Bictlsl cl1et b Al H Sira ot 1 3Mael IRt fbar S cifea s | 5 fdifar 3 aia:
BIciToT cITH BT B cTe oTg | faIT ST bl § AT IHD foou Taiel o781 [T |

1.6(3) F@IE B 3R 3Maxcte ay 2003-04 & oy 3 TR IHRAN AN X 6,977/- TN fdamfeag s 31 af 20113
Refd & R =2 |
2.  ErR feweft:

1. Hfc oRR 3 o (3.0, ) R AeTat TR IeT GRT SR el AT 20 SRR Wfch 2R 3 37T BT Tiidpetot
forarferlRad yeR 3 famsrn g :

fccteradf 2010-2011 2009-2010
AT SRR 5 SUTe] 2 I ¥ 5083244 | X 13927190
StferATeT 3R7a TR AT IR Bt T 20,000 20,000
ATRITST SRR 1 3t et % 100 % 100
U SRR A 31 (3fte) ¥ 254.16 3 696.36
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1.4.

1.5.

1.6.

Fixed Assets & Depreciation :
Fixed Assets are stated at their cost of acquisition.

Depreciation is provided on Straightline Method at the rates and on the basis specified in
Schedule XTIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

Taxes on Income:

Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting
period in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961.

Deferred tax resulting from timing difference between book and taxable profit for the year is
accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted as on the
balance sheet date. The deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent
there is a reasonable certainty that the deferred tax assets will be adjusted in future.

Contingent Liabilities :

1.6(1) The unclaimed dividend as on 31st March 2011 is ¥ 2,06,136/- against which bank
balance in the earmarked accounts is ¥ 2,06,036/- resulting in a deficit of ¥ 100/-.
The said deficit has arisen due to the charges levied by the bank for the maintenance of the
account / minimum balance. The Company has intimated the bank about the said erroneous
levy of charges in the dividend account and has requested the bank to reverse the same.

However, the Company has made/will make good the difference, if the unclaimed dividend
is claimed by the Shareholders or the same will be due for transfer to the Investors’ Education
and Protection Fund in terms of Provision of Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956.

1.6(2) Sundry creditors for Expenses includes X 1,37,672/- amount payable since 01-02-2003.
The landlord Sir. Homi Mehta Trust, had sent the notice for the eviction of the premises
occupied by the Company and had also filed the suit in the Court of Small Causes mainly for
the eviction. In the said suit, the landlord, had prayed for the interim relief of ¥ 110/-
per sq. feet per month or at such rate as the Hon. Court may deem fit after enquiry under Order 20
Rule 12 (0.20 R.12) of the Code of Civil Procedure.

The trial court decreed and ordered eviction from the suit premises. On appeal before the
Small Causes Court, the judgement of the trial court was set aside in July 2008. However,
thereafter landlord has filed a Civil Revisionary Application against this judgement in the
Bombay High Court, which is pending.

The Small Causes Court had also ordered for an enquiry in terms of 0.20 R.12 for manse
profit, which is pending. In view of this, the manse profit is not quantifiable at this stage and
not provided for the same.

1.6 (3) As per records, there is T 6,977/- income tax dues payable for the Assessment year 2003-04
which is disputed and remain outstanding as on 31* March, 2011.

2. Noteson Accounts:

1. Earning Per Share (EPS) : Earning Per Share (EPS) is computed in accordance with the Accounting
Standard 20 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as under:

Financial Year 2010-2011 2009-2010

Net Profit available for Equity Shareholders 35083244 313927190

Weighted average no. of equity shares 20,000 20,000

Face value of equity shares Rs. 100 Rs. 100

Earning Per Share (EPS) X 254.16 2696.36

FATEeS ST
UNITeD INDIA

SCHEDULES
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ARG AeTG! IRATBR FFIT GRT STRT ¢I3STT HToTeb — 18 3 ASTEIT U&T BT TBIBUN, B FoJUTee] #, ASTERT T P FPBCIBR0T B

fdaror fermfafRra TR A :
. faaor 3tz Asifera ger BrRAfdaR0T St i e (T)
31 forifd st
IoTTaes 3f2am St dustt foifics SIEIE % 6,89,500/-
3M) T T§ S SRIUED 5 Iob % 11,000/-
ot gt . Agar - e TY gfvaget ¥ 7,000/
SIEIEN % 3,400/-
3) YSiefs BRITeTD B AT Asiel
sfimctt SroTTaaT Hedm - gt Fgdm &t gcott - -
fiacft Sfsht gifdan - guft Agar G ager RIEIE] Z 900/-
IR gt Agar e B % 16,836/

3. folgersHee B I # aTe] dRRITfcI, 50T 3R 3fSH 1 SfeefEia 7ea, AFIed BRISR B Fafel S GRIet et Ao 7ol b
IR | T A3 AR g B forl crawen bt arft forfer wrfe 3 3z arufera feifer 2 arferp 8

4. fAcifed s aRRwafcaal 3R GaraTe femticTRad ordl & afe Jefter 3l

fagzor 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
R ufRTafet - 3 & 3R sacyeidt 18978 8267
R afRIfcel - ST AR & SR sacs it 15964 1280
3R 3014 6987
30% P 904 2096
filgnR @3% 27 63
o fdcifea s e 931 2159

5. 310 oY & 3is! B Yersiid, gerdsiianzor 3R Yeifoterizor fabserm swm 8, STt e SMaesie o |

3 fafs R AR Fcteet fdge 3 AR
Fd DI S AR

TG TIATBR

e T e

(amt)
JAeATA. T 10620

o] ﬂag
ardi@ : 25 3 2011

Pl folaerd Hee de a1t s A
gt . e

JFeTE
e, . Agar
.o 350

gl.ue. g
forcerapsror
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2. Related Party Disclosure:

Related party disclosures as required by Accounting Standard - 18 ‘Related Party Disclosures’ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are given below :

SI. No. Particulars and Related Party Nature of Transaction Amount (%)
a) Holding Company :
United India Insurance Co. Ltd. Dividend % 6,89,500/-
b) Key Management Personnel : Meeting Fees %11,000/-
Mr. Homi F. Mehta - Chairman Conveyance % 7,000/-
Dividend % 3,400/-

c) Relative of Key Management Personnel :
Mrs. Anaheeta Mehta - Wife of Homi Mehta -- --
Mrs. Zarine Chothia - Sister of Homi Mehta Dividend ¥ 900/-

d) Associate Concern / Trust :
Savatex Pvt. Ltd. -- --
Sir Homi Mehta Trust Rent X16,836/-

3. In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value stated,
if realized in the ordinary course of business and provision for all known liabilities and depreciation are
adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.

4. Deferred Tax assets and liability are attributable to the following terms :

Particulars 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
Fixed assets- WDV as per Books 18978 8267
Fixed Assets- WDV as per [.T. 15964 1280
Difference 3014 6987
Tax @ 30% 904 2096
Education Cess @ 3% 27 63
Total Deferred Tax Liability 931 2159

5.Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, rearranged and recast wherever considered necessary.

As per our report of even date attached. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors %)
For CORNELIUS & DAVAR L
Chartered Accountants Homi F. Mehta |
CA Rustom D. Davar Chairman D)
(Partner) [
Membership No. F10620 L.P Mehta Ll

B.M. Thakkar I
Place : Mumbai D.N. Shukla (@)
Date : 25th April 2011 Directors w
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Siferer AFIRES U0 geavcHee oIS / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

31 A 2011 & JAE a¥ & for) BT Bl fgaror
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2011

2010-11 2009-10
fgaor | Particulars
Z g
JaTclel BRI A B2 Bl | Cash Flow from Operating Activities
QIAGRI B 37aT fdaT 3=—IT &RT | Payment to creditors for expenses (345,720) (235,550)
3R (31aT fds ar) | Ivs (9h5) / Taxes (Paid) / Refunds (Net) (70,394) 62,470
(416,114) (173,080)
foder st A 21 went | Cash Flow from Investing Activities
e 9T / Dividend received 6,423,393 5,933,631
forder &t faidst | famrst / Sale / Redemption of investment --
it el OTE / Fractional entitlement received --
for@2r 151 / Purchase of investments (493,733) (5,304,515)
5,929,660 629,116
forder BrRIf A BT et | Cash Flow from Investing Activities
31aT fob= st efmerier / Dividend paid (1,179,572) (1,098,600)
(1,179,572) (1,098,600)
G PG IR b J#qed | Net Cash & Cash Equivalents (4,333,974) (642,565)
Sis : Y & IR # 516G 3R TBG I
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,344,664 1,987,229
I & I R G IR TPe JAGC
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 5,678,638 1,344,664

Ale TR AP 3 F AR FcI& Ul &b dgd b2 Bl [darer dIr fasam srn § | <t st bt forifid doft glet o arom
o1 RAferamaes 3k ARt wfdeeor (318 3 & v) (AT Buferit & facder fdaor 3z @ gten ufdagsr & dar)

faform, 2000 & SR TeI&T OTTCH & A5 B2 Bet! a0 IR BTG |

Note: Cash flow statement is prepared under the Direct Method as per Accounting Standard-3 ‘Cash Flow
Statement’ as the Company is a subsidiary of Insurance Company requiring to prepare cash flow statement
under Direct Method as per the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of

Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2000.

3ad fafs AR Fcteet Ufdee & IR

As per our report of even date attached.
qa%raﬂ?ﬁ%wawgm / For CORNELIUS & DAVAR
Felat AFMBR / Chartered Accountants

Hte Tam St graz / CA Rustom D. Davar

(zamt / Partner)

P folaerd Hed e et AR A

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Bi#! v, AgaT | Homi F. Mehta
31eJ& | Chairman

_ va. . Agar | L. Mehta
JGIATA. T 10620 / Membership No. F10620 dt 5@ | B.M. Thakkar
¥ 7«3  Place : Mumbai gtuagaan | D.N. Shukla
faetics 1 25 31T 2011 / Date : 25th April 2011 forgerasror | Directors
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et ifdfer (1956 @1 1) gt VI - smr [V
STATEMENT PURSUANT TO PART VI OF SCHEDULE IV TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
qcToT Pl T AR 3TR st o AT BRIGR Pt TR
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND A COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
. osfteswor fdawor / Registration Details :

Registration No.__| | | 4]2]2] St Coce

9
Balance Sheet

[3]1]  [of3] [2]of1]1]
fasTid | Date #Elet / Month af | Year

I1. o & grer g doft (302 5o #) | Capital Raised During the Year (% in Thousands)

Gﬁﬁl‘%ﬁﬁlﬁfﬂa/ Public Issue E@%?ﬁ:lﬁ/ Rights Issue
(2lafa] | | [n[r]c] (lafa] | | [n[r]c]

ot forsfAsT | Bonus Issue Jufade faferderst | Private Placement
(Alefa] | | [n[i]c] (lefa] | | [n[r]c]

I11. forfer 3 Farg 377 srferierer & fRIfd (B0 gl &)
Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Z in Thousands)

P @A | Total Liabilities o1 uRRiufeaat | Total Assets
HEENEEEN Ll L[ [sl3[3]2]0]

foiferat @139 | Source of Funds

o Ysit | Paid-up Capital JRf&faat 3t aiferd | Reserves & Surplus
LT[ Telofo]o] LT sls]r]e]
Tfei¥d 3T | Secured Loans 3TIfci¥d AT | Unsecured Loans

LI L[| fefofofo] Gz l=l [ Infrfu]

forferrt o1 wRMsT | Application of Funds

9% T9Ts URIwdfcadl | Net Fixed Assets forder | Investments
HEEEEENEL L L [ [ lalsfef9]o]
9% dTe] IRRTFafcad | Net Current Assets fafder=rr | Misc. Expenditure

L L L[ [ Jafefn]n] (e fal | [ [

ﬁ'@lﬁ%‘lﬁl/ Accumulated Losses
HNEEREENDN

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND A COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
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1V. B9sft BT forsurgel (T goiRi #) | Performance of Company (Rs. in Thousands)

Pl fddbt | Turnover P10 | Total Expenditure
LT Jels]s]4] L L] Jafefal]
+-oy®d qd e | gifel | Profit/ Loss Before Tax + - P P ULT ¥ | B1feT | Profit / Loss After Tax
L L L] Jsfafs]z] HEEEREE
gfd RRA I T A | Earning per Share in X T / Dividend at %

L L[ Jels]a]-Ja]e]
V. et 1 Sca1g Sett St AR BT A A (fieit ot & SreRR)

Generic Names of Three Principal Products/Services of Company (as per monetary terms)

TG BIs  (IMERA BIs) .
Item Code No.(ITC Code) |(_v”|31‘| |Er|'§r| | | |N|A|

3G fdaror

Product Description

[rla] J=f&] | | [nfa)

Al HRAT IR J8MB0T B 3G PIS B (o18, HRAT ITIR FMap01 SabTeret BT 3G o, STt aTforee] FaAese, JTforsy SpEe’
SR ATTIB! 7ET folGATeT, BICTBIAT - 700 001 B JeIaRed TG faaror 3R ifSe goret R 3memRa g |

Note: For ITC Code of Products please refer to the publication Indian Trade Classification based on harmonised
commodity description and coding system by Ministry of Commerce, Directorate General of Commercial
Intelligence & Statistics, Kolkata-700 001.
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